
 

 
 

 

 
 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

 

Tuesday 9 October 2018 at 10.00 am 
Members Suite - 4th Floor, Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ 

 
 

Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
 

Ahmed (Chair) 
Hector 
W Mitchell Murray 
 
 
 

Allie, Chohan, Kennelly, Long, McLeish, Maurice and 
RS Patel 
 
 

 

 

For further information contact: Devbai Bhanji, Governance Assistant 
Tel: 020 8937 4011; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk 

 

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 

 
 

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest: 
 

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they 
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and 
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.  
 

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its 
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent. 
 

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and 
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the 
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the 
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating 
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes. 
 
*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests: 
(a)  Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 

profit gain. 
(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying 

out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.  
(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or 

their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council. 
(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 
(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer. 
(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the 

Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest. 
(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or 

land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued 
share capital. 

 

**Personal Interests: 
The business relates to or affects: 
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and: 

 To which you are appointed by the council; 

 which exercises functions of a public nature; 

 which is directed is to charitable purposes; 

 whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a 
political party of trade union). 

(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as 
a member in the municipal year;  

or 
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or 
financial position of: 

 You yourself; 

 a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close 
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.  

 



 

3 
 

 
Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members  
 

 

2 Declarations of Interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature 
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests 
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate. 
 

 

3 Application for a new Premises Licence by Murat Kara for the 
premises known as Shawarma Grill,  350-352 High Road,  Wembley, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 38 

4 Application for a Variation to a premises Licence by Punch 
Partnerships (PTL) Limited for the premises known as The Swan, 
789 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LP, pursuant to the provisions of 
the Licensing Act 2003  

 

39 - 80 

5 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for 
the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, Atrium Communal Space, 
18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of 
the Licensing Act 2003  

 

81 - 118 

6 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for 
the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR28, 18 Olympic Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 
2003  

 

119 - 
154 

7 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for 
the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR29, 18 Olympic Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 
2003  

 

155 - 
190 

8 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for 
the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR30/FR31, 18 Olympic 
Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003  

 

191 - 
226 



 

4 
 

9 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for 
the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR32/FR33, 18 Olympic 
Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003  

 

227 - 
262 

10 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for 
the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, GR06 Beatbox, 18 
Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003  

 

263 - 
298 

 
 

 Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 

 The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public. 
 

 



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Murat Kara

Name & Address of Premises: Shawarma Grill 350-352 High Road Wembley

Applicants Agent: Deniz Cobanoglu

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For Sale & Supply of alcohol from 10:00hrs to 02:30hrs Monday to Sunday.
2 Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 03:00hrs Monday to Sunday

Opening hours from 08:00hrs to 03:00hrs Monday to Sunday.

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Public Safety Officers, Police, Licensing 
Officers and local residents.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Application Form & plan
B. Police Representations
C. Licensing Officer Representation
D. Public Safety Representation 
E. Resident Reps 
F. OS Map

Page 2



9 Brent

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
if you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answersare inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets ft necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IMe t4d?i.

apply fora premises licence undersection 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described In Part I below (the
premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part I — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

5kftu&JrMkci G-IZ4LL

3t-35Z us-i Q-op, &13r’

Post town Post code

Telephone number of premises (ft any)

Non-domestic ratable value of premises

atattoent

IGo,,Q
Irrz

PimIse. - Now 2017 yAm GOPR

Page 3



Pan 2- AppIfcant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) An individual or individuals

b) a person other than an indlvidual

I. as a limited companyflimited liability partnership

ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability)

lii. as an unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

c) a recognised club

d) a charity

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an Independent hospital In Wales

ga) A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part I of the Health please complete section (8)
and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital In England

the chief officer of police of a police force In England and Wales l5e complete section (8)

* if you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick / Yes

- I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

— I am making the applIcation pursuant to a

o Statutory function or
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (flil in as applicable)

First names

[biteofBinh

Nationality

Current postal
address
if different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact telephone number

Please tick / Yes

please complete section (A)

D please complete section (8)

C please complete section (8)

O please complete section (8)

please complete section (8)

U please complete section (8)

Q please complete section (3)

please complete section (B)

o please complete section (8)

o please complete section (B)

h)

MrsO

Surname

MissO MsD

C
C

Other title C
(for example, Rev)

I I

I

I I
I am 18 years old or over I3(Please lick yes)

E-mail address (optional) L

I Postcode I

L Istatement

Page 4



- New 2017 with GDPR

Page 5



Ms Other Utie

(for example, Rev) C

Date of Birth I am 18 years old or over C (Please tick yes)

Nationality

Current postal
address
if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of appcant in full. Where appropriate please give any registerednumber. In case of a partnership or otherjolnt venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Descñptlon of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

4 PremIse2 - New 2017 wIth GDPR

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

MrD MrsC Miss C

Surname First names

I I

statement

Page 6



PanS Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, whendo you want ii to end?

Day Month Vear

W
EL EL EEL

IT 5,000 or mora people are expected (a altend the prnmlses at any one time, pleasestate the number expected to attend

Ptease give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

4W flLCcI{oL (N -tS’têwzNJT
t%UCtSH INTE1ZfluioNciL

ltJ

S

Thnr

I\3
jfte,t,5lQ?%j

CUSTOka 13a1t1\J&. ((\f

j’Sv

atatemeü Premise, - New 2Dh7 with GOPR

Page 7



Please tick . Yes

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections I and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (ii ticking yes, fill in box A) Cl
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) Cl
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) Cl
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fin In box D) Cl
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) Cl
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box 0)

h) anything of a simfiar description to that falling within (e), (for (g) (if ticking yes, fill In box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Sple of alcohol (if tickIng yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick t11 (please read
(please read guidance note 7) guidance note 3). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details hero (please read guidance note 4) —

—
Tue

-
—.-

Wed State any seasonal variations for pedontiinp plays (please read guidance note 5)
---V

Thur

Fri Non standard tjngñas. Where you intend to use the premises for the
reffprmance ofplays et different limes to those litpd in the column on the left,
please list Côleasa read guMance note 6)

Sat

Swi 7

Pmnii.es - New 2017 wi GDPR6
statement

Page 8



B
Films Will the pedonnance of films take place indoors or IndoorsStandard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [1] (please read
(please reed guidance note 7) guidance note 3). Outdoors,_.—”Day Stan Finish

Bojfr
Mon Please give further details here (P ease read guidance e 4)

Wed State any seasonal varlatlonflor the exhibition of films (please read guidancenote5)

Thur

Fri NonjtandsrØ timings, Where you Intend to use the premises for the exhibitiontffflms at different times to those listed in the column on the left, olease list-“ (&ean read guidance note 6)
Sat

Sun...— —

C
7/Indoor sporting events Please give fudhev details (please read guidance note5—’Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Wed

Stnnvsnsonajnhatipnsforindar sporting events (please read guidance

Thur Noq Ubdsrd llndn, Wheçe you Intend to use the pmmses for indoorpdUr qveqib it ffinci1 Umn to Those listed in the cclumn on the left,, tlean list (obese med ouldaice note 5)Fn

/
Sat

Sun

tateinent 7 Prembea . New 2017 WIth GPPR

Page 9



0
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors
entertainment indoors or outdoors or both — please tick I’] (please
Standard days and timings read guidance note 3). Outdoors
(please read guidance note 7)
Day Stafl Finish Both
NI:: Please give further details here (pIeasguidanceno

Wed State any seasonal variations forb6xina or wrestling entertainment (cease read

Thur

guidance

Fri Non sta4ard timings. Where you Intend 0 use the premises for boxing or
wrdllina entertainment at different limes to those listed in the column on the

. ‘left, please list (obese read guidance note 6)
Sat

—
—

Sun

S Prendses - New 2017 with GDPR

•1

statemeni

Page 10



F VRecorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place IndoorsStandard days and timings indoors or outdoors or bDth — please tick 11 (please. A • Outd(please read guidance note 7) reau guiwance note

Day Start Finish
pdihMon Please give further details here (pleaserd guidance oLe 4)

Wed State any seasonal variations Foptlayjng recorded music tieaze read guidance

Thur

note 5)

Fri Non stanaard timings. When you Intend tp use th, premises for the playing orrecorded music at different times t those listed in the column on the Left,yWase list iolease reed guidance note 6Sat
......—

/
Sun -

:
Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors ofr’f Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick t’9 (please read

Outdoors(please read guidance note 7) guidance note 3).

Day Start Finish
.z BothMon Please give further details here (pIeaIe read guidance note 4)

Tue

-,
7Wed State any sqasbnal variatlon far the performance of dance (please readoui4ance p& 51

Thur ,

Fri Non stwdwd Vmlnos. Where you intend to use the oremises for thez parfonuance at dance at d4ffnnt ffuiies to those listed in th. column on the
,

- ItnIemNq(a4easeçn4 ouidence note 61Sat

Sun

9 Pmmbes - New 2017 wIth GDPR

Page 11



H /
Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be pruviding /description to that falling
within (e), If) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or / Indoors Qoutdoors or both — please tick (please read guldap6eMon note 3)
//

Outdoors

// Both
Tue Please give further details here (ple9&read guidance note 4)

/

Thur State any seasonal(’arjatlons for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling wlthln’(eL in aria) (please read guidance note 5)

Fn/

Sat / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
/ entertainment of a similar description to that failing within (el. (1) or ía) at

‘ different times to those listed In the column on the left, pipase list (please,/ read guidance note 6)

Sun

I,

iiatet,ent
ID Prenisa - Naw 2017 Mt GOPR

Page 12



K

L
Hours premises are State any seasDneI variation (,,lene read guidance note 5)open to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start FinishMon ()R4 c4vo
Tue pg40 0oO

Wed C :o..o 03- ot Non-standard Uminos. When you Intend to use the Drsmisn to be ooen to thepublic at different times to those listed in the column on die left. please list(please read guance note 6)Thur D:o.a cna
Fn 5g.0

Sat O:QQ d3:o

Sun
j&aQ_ ws

Prtmflcs - New 2017 with GOPR

State the name and details of the Individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premisessupervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):
Name...$6V K cth!....kU%..flt fr) ft.WPST
Date of Birth

Address...1

Postcode...1

I..
.1

Personal Licence number(d known) .

Issuing licensing authority (if known)...]

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matteii iiciitai tiiWeuse of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

itaren(
12

Page 13



I

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (1]

(please read guidance note 7) (please read guidance note 3). Outdoors

Day Sled Finish Both

Mon 3:kr O5too” Please give further details here (please read guidance nate 4)

Tue L3:a.nvs o3tokfl

Wed tj State any seasonal variations for the provision of late right refrqshmpnt (please. read guIdance gate 5

Thur ‘2’3 o.6WS On.w%

Fri fl. Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late niaht refreshment at different Umes,jo those listed in the column on the
left, please list (olease reed guidance note 6)

Sat t3otM øo’

Sun t3.o-o” fltoc”

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the premises .,7
Standard days and timings (Please tick box J) (please read guidance note 8) or the premises(please read guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon to :00 io c2Sn for the provision of late night refreshment (please

Tue (Dia i(S

Wed W5 OZ4a\g Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for die supply of
alcohol at different thnn to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 61

Thur ($ e2:%W

Fri (oflg Ot:3lL%

Sat
l!c1.s btt’ol.c,

Sufi lfroo WS Ot:Wt’

slalom eM
ii PTenhisea - New 2017 wiTh GDPR

Page 14



-l CD 1 ID ID 0 z 0 a 3 CD A
, a a Li
, a a a’

C) a’ CD C n CD In I0 a a a’ a C CD La 0 0 a CD •0 It U In CD It A
, a CD C a A
, a CD 0 a’ 0

a

2
:

‘C €1
-

C
I is
-

a

a -U 2 a P
-i

0

-C -L
I r

C It La 0 0
•

ID CD ‘I
, CD •0 La C S C
,

S a 0 El r CD 0 I

Page 15



Checklist Please tick / Yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee C
• I ha’e enclosed the plan of the premises C
• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable C
• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable C
• I understand that I must now advertise my application C
• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected C
• (Applicable to oil individual applicants. including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability

partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I have Included documents demonstrating
my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15). C

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 168 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSESTATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH ThIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE AFALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANYAMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 245 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSONTO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEYARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONSAS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THEIMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OFTHE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THEKNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE ISDISQUAUFIED.

Part 4—SIgnatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 12). IIsigning on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Declaration

(Applicable to Individual applicants only1 Including those in a partnership which Is nol a limited liabilitypartnership) I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence If I do not have the entitlement to live andwork in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work tabling to the carrying on of alicensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid ill cease to be entitled (olive and work in the UK(please read guidance note 15).

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and Is not subject to conditions
preventing him other from doing work relating to a licesabie activity) and 1 have seen a copy of his or her proofof entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Dale

capacity ijecir..w (.Wn” becsy...cs

14 Piemlses - New 2017 wIth GOPRstatement

Page 16



Forjoint applications signature of zd applicant or 2” applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Pleaseread guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity
..

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with thisapplication (please read guidance note 14)

1€N\t tgN06W

Post town

_____________

Post code

_____________

Telephone number

____________________

E-mail address (optionaQ

‘—1

tat.meni
15 Premises - New 2017 will, QOPR

Page 17



Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and anyother information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includesoff-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, youmust include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms or specific regulated entertainments please note that:

• Plays: no licence Is required for performances between 05:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 andthe organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 06.00 and 23.00 onany day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence Is required for a contest, exhibition or displayof Greta-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,

provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as acontest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial
ads — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting
event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for
o a peitnnance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on anypremises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day on

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that
the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community premises, that isnot licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does
not exceed 500, and (b) the organleer gets consent for the performance from a personwho is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the
non-residential premises of(i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (lii) a hospital,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises 1mm: (i) the local authorityconcerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission Is required for
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises

authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hell,village hail, community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed
by a premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded musk between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non
residential premises of (1) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (ill) a hospital, provided
that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii)
the school proprietor or (iii) the health cam provider for the hospital.

• Dance: no licence is required for peffonTlances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to
adult entertainment remains licensable.

lB P,rnrdses - New 2017 with GDPRstatemenl

Page 18



Figured dimensions to be taken in preference to those scaled. All dimensions to be checked on site before any
work proceeds. Drawing not to be used for land transfer purposes. Drawings to be read in conjunction with
relevant drawings and specification. Not to be reproduced, retained or disclosed to any unauthorised person
either wholly or in part without written permission.

GENTS WC

LADIES WC

D
I
S

A
B

L
E

 
W

C

STORAGE

STORAGE

T
I
L
L

C
H

A
R

C
O

A
L

 
G

R
I
L

L

B
U

R
G

E
R

G
R

I
L
L

D
O

N
E

R
D

O
N

E
R

D
I
S

P
L

A
Y

 
F

R
I
D

G
E

F
R

Y
E

R

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

HOT FOODS

S
I
N

K

GARDEN

RESTAURANT

ENTRANCE

GARAGE

PROPOSED PLAN
___________________________________

Total : 70 customer capacity

___________________________________

0 1m 2m 6m

T
A

K
E

A
W

A
Y

 
W

A
I
T

I
N

G

Wire mesh supported synthetic media

(EU4) pleated panel prefilter. Must be

replaced every 3-4 weeks.

Helios 56 mm Axial Fan outlet side

connected to the silencer. Noise level

of the fan 46dB(A)

4 meter distance without silencer.

Activated carbon filter box 207 coconut

sheel type panel (595x595x250mm)

filters. Dwell time is calculated 0,18

S.Carbon panels must be replaced

every 8-12 months.

Helios RSD 560 / 600 Silencer

connected to

the outlet flanges of the fan reduces the

nioise level 8 dB(A)

STORAGE

COLD ROOM

S
I
N

K

S
I
N

K

FIRE EXIT

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

FIRE DOOR

FIRE DOOR

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

  
The Licensing Authority  
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

Your ref:  13177 

Our ref: 01QK/389/18/157 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 07824868710 
Email: nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk 

Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date: 05/09/2018 

 

  
Police representation to Premises Licence application for ‘Shawarma Grill’ 350-352 
High Road, Wembley, HA9 6AZ. 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer:  Nicola McDonald 
Licensing Constable PC 157QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.  
 
The Police representations are concerned with Crime and disorder, public nuisance and 
public safety licensing objectives. 
 
The applicant submitted a change of use planning approval letter from 2/1/2018.  The 
Brent council approval letter alludes to conditions set out on Schedule B of that 
planning permission. I request details of what those conditions are and how they will 
be implemented to uphold the licensing objectives.  There are residential premises 
above the venue that would be impacted by noise and smells from the rear external 
area. 
 
The operating schedule submitted with the application is very sparse considering the 
application is for licensable activities from 1000hrs to 0300hrs daily, in addition this 
premises sits within the footprint of the national stadium and there is no mention of 
that. 
The applicant has held the premises licence at the location for several years. I have 
visited the venue and discussed the application with Mr Kara and his wife.  It was 
agreed a more reasonable time for selling alcohol would be from 1100 to 0230 hours 
daily.  I examined the premises alongside the Plans submitted with the application and 
discovered the plans to be inconsistent with the buildings.  In particular with the size 
and shape of the rear garden, the two rear garages and the store/cold room.   There 
was no fire escape signage or fire fighting equipment in the rear garden or rear 
garages, both garages were locked by metal shutters.  The fire door at the rear of the 

Page 21



  

premises was blocked with oil drums and other kitchen equipment.  The front of the 
premises to the right of the door now consists of bifolding windows these are not 
described on the plans. 
 
 
Police request the following conditions be attached to annex 2 of the premises licence  
 
 

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request. 

 
CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and the 
external areas 
 
The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and 

 a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises. 
 

A personal Licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of 
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 

 
Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide 
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003 
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of 
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made 
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable 
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the 
premises.  

 
Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all 
exits.  

 
 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 
 

A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.  
 
 Customers shall not be permitted to take open vessels outside the premises as 

defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 

Children shall not be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible 
adult.  All children shall leave the premises by 2300 hours.  

 
All doors and windows shall remain closed from 2200 hours daily until the premises 
close to the public. 

 
The rear external area shall not be used after 2200 hours daily until the premises 
close to the public. 

 
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  any faults in the CCTV system  
(f)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

Page 22



  

 
   

 The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table 
meal there and for the consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal. 

 
 The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 

 Football Event Days at Wembley Stadium 
 SIA approved door supervisors will be employed if alcohol is being supplied  
 Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises 
 No glass drinking vessels shall be used 

All drinks shall be decanted in to plastic drinking vessels 
 Sales of alcohol shall cease one hour before the designated kick off time 
 Supply of alcohol shall not resume until 15 minutes after the actual kick off time 
 A door supervisor shall be employed from  3 hours before the designated Kick Off 

time until 1 hour before the designated Kick Off time,  to prevent customers leaving 
with alcoholic drinking vessels. 

  
 
 
 

 
  
Yours Sincerely 

 
Nicola McDonald PC 157QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Murat Kara 
Shawarma Grill 
350-352 High Road  
Wembley 
HA9 6AZ 
 

6 September 2018 

 
Licensing Representation to the Application to Vary the Premises Licence for Shawarma Grill 
350-352 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6AZ 

 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following conditions to be included in the operating schedule of the 

premises licence: 

 

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in a good working order at the premises. 
 

2. CCTV recording shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to the police or an authorised 
officer of Brent Council upon request. 

 
3. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and a further camera to 

cover the entire servery counter and till. 
 

4. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
entering the premises. 
 

Page 25

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


 

  
 2 

5. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all 
times that the premises are open to the public. 

 
6. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
7. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 

on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 

8. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 
 

9. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to all times. 
 

10. A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of sale. 
 

11. Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal. 
 

12. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 
 

13. The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner. 
 

14. No children shall be permitted after 21.00hrs, unless accompanied by a responsible adult.  All 
children must leave the premises by midnight. 

 
15.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
16. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 

including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 
 

17. The outside garden/external area shall cease use at 21.00hrs for all persons.  Any customers who 
wish to smoke, shall do so at the front of the premises subject to a limit of a maximum of 5 persons 
at any one time. 

Page 26



 

  
 3 

 
18. A sign stating that alcohol cannot be served with takeaways must be conspicuously displayed on 

or near the servery counter. 
 

Licensable Hours 
It is requested that late night refreshment cease 30 minutes before closing time, in order to give customers 
the opportunity to have their food made and/or eaten.  By keeping the closing hours, the same as the late 
night refreshment hours, customers would not be able to be out by 03.00hrs. 
Reduction of Hours 
There are also concerns that the premises is within a residential area with persons living above the 
premises and in the road at the rear of the premises.  It is suggested that the hours be reduced from 
02.30hrs to 01.30hrs for licensable activities with a closing time of 02.00hrs instead of 03.00hrs.  This will 
ensure that residents are not disturbed at a later hour. 
 
Bedroom in Premises 
During the consultation inspection, a bedroom was found at the rear of the premises with two beds.  There 
were also a number of clothes there which suggests that it is used for more than a resting room as 
described by the licence holder’s wife.  Outside the bedroom there were children’s shoes which the licence 
holder’s wife described as being changed by the children before attending school.  The licence holder will 
need to ensure that this bedroom is removed from the property as it appears that permission has not been 
granted for such a space.  The Planning department have also been informed. 
 
Incorrect Plans & Fire Exits 
The plans for the premises are not a true reflection of the actual premises and the fire exits are labelled 
incorrectly, which sends customers into a dead end within the premises.  The licence holder’s wife was 
aware that her agent had not completed the plans correctly and is also having a risk assessment carried 
out in order to rectify the fire exits. 
 
The Licensing Manager will need to make a decision on whether extra time is required for consultation, so 
that all responsible authorities have time to make representations if necessary. 
 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm that 
you accept the above conditions in writing, reduce the licensable hours and take direction on the incorrect 
plans from the Licensing Manager. 
 

Page 27



 

  
 4 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 28



From:                                         Pearce, Chris 
Sent:                                           12 September 2018 15:48 
To:                                               'bekirkara; Legister, Linda; Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Shawarma Grill, 350-352 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6AZ - Ref: 

13177 
  
Dear Mr Kara 
  
Licensing Act 2003 
Application for a New Premises Licence 
Premises address: Shawarma Grill, 350-352 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6AZ - Ref: 13177 
  
I refer to your application for a premises licence for the above premises. The Public Safety 
Team is making a Representation to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of public safety. 
  
Providing you are willing to accept the following proposed licence condition the 
Representation will be withdrawn. 
  
Licence Condition 
  
  

The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free 
from fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises. 

  

The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment 
and other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public 
shall be suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual 
operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps). 
  

Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), 
and accessible via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly 
identified 
  

Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed 
  
  

Kind regards 
  
  
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Brent Council 
020 8937 1031 

 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                              Business Licence 

Sent:                               21 August 2018 16:07 

To:                                   Business Licence 

Subject:                          FW: Rejection of licence for alcohol 
  
Sent: 21 August 2018 11:52 
To: Business Licence  
Subject: Rejection of licence for alcohol 
  

Dear Sir/Madam 
  
My name is ************** I live in ************ on high road Wembley . I kindly 
request you to please reject the alcohol license application 13177 for alcohol 
and entertainment requested by Murat Kara for Shawarma Grill shop at 352 
high road wembley. 
  
As it is we the residents do have people causing noise and disturbance at 
night time near the triangle cars and especially during event days at Wembley 
stadium we have drunk people singing and shouting loudly till late night and 
causing a lot of disturbance at night. If you grant licence to Shawarma Grill 
which is surrounded my residential properties with families and lots of chidren 
around it will cause lot of disturbance to the local people and also may lead to 
drunk related violence and crime making the area unsafe at night. 
It is always better to consider the interest and safety of the local residents 
than consider the commercial interest of Shawarma Grill. There are already 5 
to 6 shops in this area already selling alcohol and causing problems at nights 
especially during event days. Please do consider the peace of mind and 
safety of the local residents and please do reject the alcohol licence 
application for Shawarma Grill. 
  
  
Thank you 

Kind regards 

********* 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Business Licence 
Sent:                                           21 August 2018 16:20 
To:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     FW: Application No: 13177 - Murat KARA / Shawarma 
  
Sent: 21 August 2018 11:27 
To: Business Licence  
Subject: Application No: 13177 - Murat KARA / Shawarma 
  
Dear Team, 
  
As a local resident of ********, ************ the premises which the above licence 
application relates, I would like to object against such licence for the sale of alcohol 
to and late night refreshment to the early hours of the morning. 
  
I believe the sale of alcohol will bring further disturbance and nuisance to the area 
which is already horrendous due to the 24 hr mini cab office adjacent to this premises 
where intoxicated members of public congregate after a night out at the local pubs, 
this is particularly bad on event days. 
  
Should this licence be granted then there will be a further surge of intoxicated 
members of the public who will use this premises as a pit stop for further alcohol and 
refreshment into the early hours of the morning (2:30 am) causing additional chaos to 
this highly populated residential area of the high road. 
  
A further concern is that this premises has an open area front (French door type 
windows) and back of the premises which will no doubt cause noise/nuisance to the 
local residents. 
  
I do hope that serious consideration is given before a decision is made to best suit 
the local residents. 
  
Please also note that this will also affect the 300+ properties currently under 
construction directly opposite this premises. 
  
Kind regards 
  
*********** 
 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



The Prevention of Public Nuisance- strongly disapprove opening of late night 
alcohol and entertainment (after 11 pm).The area already suffers from event 
day noises and providing a venue for late night alcoholic people will result in 
chaos , disorder, revelry and probably public hazard. Please don't make it an 
hub for late night revelry and make life of adjoining neighbours miserable. No 
objections on catering during daytime but late night revelry is a main concern 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited

Name & Address of Premises: The Swan 789 Harrow Road Wembley HA0 2LP

Applicants Agent: Flint Bishop LLP

1. Application

The application is to vary the licence to extend the hours for recorded music, live music and 
the sale of alcohol until 02:00hrs Friday & Saturday.  Also to amend the opening hours to 
08:00hrs for non-licensable activities e.g. sale of tea, coffee, breakfast.

The application has since been amended to remove the extension of hours for live music.

2. Background

The premises are currently licensed for:
Regulated entertainment and the sale & supply of alcohol from 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs 
Monday to Wednesday; from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs Thursday to Saturday and from 12:00hrs 
to 23:30hrs Sunday.
To remain open from 11:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Wednesday; from 11:00hrs to 
01:30hrs Thursday to Saturday and from 12:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 11-12 of the application

4. Relevant Representations

Representations were received and agreed from the Noise Team, representations remain 
outstanding from the Police, Licensing Officers and a local resident. 

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4

Page 39

Agenda Item 4



8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Associated Papers
      

A. Application Form 
B. Police Representation 
C. Licensing Representation 
D. Resident Representation
E. Noise Team Rep & Withdrawal
F. Copy of Licence 
G. OS Map

Page 40



Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please wilte legibly in block capitals. In all cases

ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional

sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IMIE Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under S34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described In Pan I below.

Premises Licence Number
176098

Part I — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Swan
789 Harrow Road

Post Town I Wembley I Postcode I HAC 2LP

Telephone number at premises

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £68,500.00

Part 2- Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address If different

from premises address

PostTown

______

Posicode I

Page 41



Pan 3-Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? Yes fl No
Day Month Year

if not do you want the variation to take 4 -‘-i jj U 4effect from

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect In relation to
the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance
note 1) QYes 0 No

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend. I I

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)

Application is made to extend the Licensing hours for recorded music, live music and sale of
alcohol until 02:00 every Friday and Saturday.

Application is also made to amend the opening hours to 08:00 daily for the provision of non-
licensable activities e.g. sale of tea, coffee, breakfast.

Page 42



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) C
b) films (If ticking yes, ftIJ in box B) Q
c) Indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, nil in box C) C
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box 0) 0
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 0
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) U
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, 1111 in box H) 0

Provision of late niabt refreshment (if ticking yes, nil in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill In box .1)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

Page 43



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take

Standard days d place Indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note

guidance note 8) 4) Outdoors C.

Day Start Finish Both Q
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State py seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left please list (please read guidance note

Sat 7)

Sun

Page 44



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestlina
entertainments entertainment take place Indoors or Indoors El

Standard days and or both — please tick

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4) Outdoors
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timIngs. Where you Intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different limes to
those listed In the column on the left please list (please read

Sat —_____ guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 45



E

Live music Will the performance pf live music
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or Indoors 0
timings (please read both — please tick (please read

guidance note 8) guIdance note 4) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Coth Q
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri 11:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed In the column on the left please list (please read

Sat 11:00 02:00 guidance note 7)
Non-standard hours to remain unchanged.

Sun

Page 46



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music

Standard days and take place Indoors OF Outdoors OF
Indoors

. both — please tick (please readtImings (please read
guidance note 8) guidance note 4) Outdoors C

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
. music (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri 11:00 02:00 Non standard timings. Whore you intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
to those listed In the column on the left please list (please

Sat ii :00 02:00 read guidance note 7)
Non-standard hours to remain unchanged.

Sun

Page 47



G

Performances of dance Will the nedormance of dance take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors C
timings (please mad please tick (please read guidance note

guidance note 6) 4) Outdoors C
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details hare (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the
promises for the performance of dance at different times to
those listed in the column on the left please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 48



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard da S and consumption IPlease tick box) premises
. (please read guidance note 9)timings (please read Off the

guidance note 8) premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon State any seasonal variations for the suDply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the supoly of alcohol at different times to
those listed In the column on the left please list (pleaseFri 11:00 02:00 read guidance note 7)
Non-standard hours to remain unchanged.

Sat 11:00 02:00

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment ormatters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern In respect ofchildren (please read guidance note 10)
NONE

Page 49



L

08:00 23:30

08:00 00:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Non standard timings. Where you Intend the premises to
be open to the public at different time from those listed In
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
7)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 08:00 23:30

Tue 08:00 23:30

Wed

Thur 08:00 01:30

Fri 08:00 02:30

Sat 08:00 02:30

Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

Page 50



• I have enclosed the premises licence
• I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 0
If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guIdance note 11)
This application may be amended during the application period to reflect any agreements
that may be reached with the responsible authorities and interested parties.
Please note these premises are already open untIl 01:30 on a Friday and Saturday and are
operated without incident. Given this it Is considered that the current Licence conditions are
appropriate to ensure the Licensing objectives are met and no further steps have been
identified as necessary, save for the below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

C) Public safety

Page 51



d) The prevention of public nuisance

Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed requesting customers to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave the area quietly.
All external windows and doors will be kept shut after 23:00 when regulated entertainment is
being provided save For access and egress.

e) The protection of children from harm

Checklist Please tick to Indicate agreement
• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
• I have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application

has been made In relation to the introduction of the late night levy. C
• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable
• I understand that I must now advertise my application
• I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part alit or explanation
• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 168 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITh THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT

Part 5—Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authodsed agent (See guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature yp.. (cc4&

Date

Capacity wtVl’

Page 52



Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2 applicant (the current
premises licence holder)or 2”d applicant’s solicitor or other authorized agent (please
read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Karen Cochrane
Flint Bishop LLP
St. Michael’s Court
St. Michael’s Lane
Derby
DEl 3HQ

Teiephone number (if any) 01332 226148

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. if
you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new
premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and
iayout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place of consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description
of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
• Films: no iicence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures
that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

• indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed
1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling

Page 53



between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestflng with one or more martial arts —

are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor
sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission Is required for
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hail, village hall, community hail, or other similar
community premises, that is not hcensed by a premises licence to seil
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance
on the relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concerned, or (ii)
the school or (ui) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day

on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day.
in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that Is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (I,)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day.
at the non-residential premises of (I) a local authority, or (ii) a school,
or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a
performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence Is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of
the health care pmvider

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where
the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor;
and

Page 54



I

I
E
a

Ran AppHcable o Licence
No: J96O9

Page 55



LICENSING ACT 2003

16 APR 2018

No:,
Plan Applicable to Licence

Page 56



  

 
 

  
Brent Police Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex 
HA9 0FJ  

Your ref:  13222 

Our ref: 01QK/391/18/157 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Department 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
       07824868710 
Email: nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk 

Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date: 14th September 2018 

 
  
Police representation to vary the Premises Licence at ‘The Swan’ 789 Harrow Road, 
Sudbury, HA0 2LP. 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the 

requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
 
Officer:  Nicola McDonald 
Licensing Constable PC 157QK 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 36 of the act.  
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, prevention of 
public nuisance and the protection of children from harm 
 
Seasonal Variations: 
Police consider the seasonal variation in addition to the extended hours of operation to be 
excessive.  The venue backs on to residential properties and there are residents above the 
surrounding premises.  Police suggest the seasonal variation now be removed from the 
authority. 
 
Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises 
licence as below. 
 
 
 Door Supervisors: Mandatory Condition 
 
 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on 

CCTV. 
 

Page 57



  

Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 2100 hours on any 
day when the premises are open for licensable activities past 0000 hours (midnight). 

 
 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security 

staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and 
Licensing Authority. 
 
A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 
No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 0100 hours.  

 
 The outside drinking areas shall cease at 2300 hours. 
 
 After 2300 hours the designated smoking area shall be at the front of the premises. 

Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, to smoke, 
shall be limited to 7 persons at any one time. 
 
All doors and windows shall remain closed after 2300 hours and where a door is used 
for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be fitted with a self-closing 
device. 
 
Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all 
exits. 
 
Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide 
training and all managers will undergo regular training of Licensing Act 2003 
legislation. This will be documented and signed for by the DPS and the member of 
staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the premises and made 
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 
 
During my consultation visit to the premises I examined the incident book and 
found there to be only one entry from 2017, however I am aware that there was 
an incident with uniformed Police on 19th July 2018 that should/would have 
been recorded.  To make sure staff are aware of what should be recorded 
Police request Condition 6 Annex 2 be replaced with: 

 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)   any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
      scanning equipment 
(g)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h)  any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

 
 Annex 3 of the premises licence has three conditions. 

Conditions 1 and 2 are very long worded and not workable for the licence 
holder.  An example condition 1 mentions Police Crime Prevention officers, 
they no longer exist within the Metropolitan Police Service.  
Police suggest conditions 1 and 2 be replaced with: 
 
CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request. 

 
CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and the 
external areas 

Page 58



  

 
Customers shall not be permitted to take open vessels outside the premises as 
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and 

 a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises. 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
Nicola McDonald PC 157QK  
Licensing Constable Brent Police 
 

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL / MOB  

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 

 
11th September 2018 

 
Licensing Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence for Swan, 789 Harrow 
Road, Middlesex, HA0 2LP 

 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I do not wish to make representations 

against this application. 

 

Officer: Susana Figueiredo – Licensing Inspector 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised for the 

purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

 the prevention of crime and disorder;  
 public safety;  
 the prevention of public nuisance; and  
 the protection of children from harm.  

Proposed conditions to be added by the Local Authority 

 Door supervisors (SIA) of a suitable number and gender, shall be employed from 21.00hrs 
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight 

 

 SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 
 

 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and 
any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing 
Authority. 

 

Swan 

789 Harrow Road 

Middlesex  

HA0 2LP 

 

Page 61



  
 2 

 Signage indicating the premises operates a Challenge 25 policy shall be displayed at the 
point of sale. 

 

 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 
 

 Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide 
training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 
legislation (at least every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by 
the DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept 
centrally and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 

 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 01.00 hours.  
 

 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 
 

 No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. 
 

 All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a 
door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be self-closing. 

 

 The external areas shall cease use at 23.00hrs.  After this time, a maximum of 7 persons 
shall be permitted to smoke outside the front of the premises at any one time. 

 

Proposed conditions to be replaced as requested by the Local Authority 

That Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) in accordance with the advice of the police Crime Prevention 

Officer and maintained to the Association Of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) guidelines must be in 

operation and record activities in the licensed area (as defined in the plan submitted with the 

operating schedule and approved by the Local Authority or any subsequently approved plan 

including any external area which may be approved for the consumption of alcohol) whilst the 

premises are open to the public. 

 

To be replaced with: 

 

 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data Protection Act including 
signage. 

 

 The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the recording. 
 

 The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head 
and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises. 

 
 
That steps approved by the Local Authority in writing shall be taken by the applicant to ensure 
that its customers do not remove open glass containers (i.e. glasses and opened bottles) from 
the licensed area (as defined in the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by 
the Local Authority or any subsequently approved plan including any external area which may be 
approved for the consumption of alcohol) and that consumption of alcohol be restricted to the 
licensed area approved by the Local Authority 

Page 62



  
 3 

 
To be replaced with: 

 

 Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 

The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police and Licensing 

Authority. 

To be replaced with: 

 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 

 (a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
 (b)  all ejections of patrons 
 (c)  any complaints received 
 (d)  any incidents of disorder 
 (e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
 (f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
 scanning equipment 
 (h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 

No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. 

To be replaced with: 

 No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.  All children must leave 
the premises by 21:00hrs 

 
 
 
I look forward to hearing from you soon. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Planning, Transportation & Licensing 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                              Business Licence 

Sent:                               29 August 2018 14:37 

To:                                   Business Licence 

Subject:                          Rep01 - redacted - The Swan, 789 Harrow Road - 
13222 

  
From: ************************** 
Sent: 29 August 2018 12:08 
To: Business Licence  
************************* 
Subject: Application number 10517597 the Swan Public house. 
  
Dear Sir 

I would like to voice a concern for the first part of this application. 

I live opposite the Swan pub where the often have live music events. 

There musician and their sound equipment are situated at the front of the building 

where their clients come in and out to smoke outside. 

I have one bedroom and a lounge at the front and a bedroom and roof terrace at the 

back, when their loud music is playing I can hear the words to the songs from all but 

the back bedroom of my flat. The music is mostly base it drown the television in the 

front room. 

While I don't want to seem a kill joy it is unpleasant on ones weekend off. The though 

of it going on till 2 am with no noise level restriction is harrowing, my neighbours 

have children. Because of their circumstances I expect they are not aware of this 

application. 

There are not many direct neighbours to the Swan but I do think our quality of 

weekend peace should be considered. 

I am sure the pub managers have no idea of how loud and far the sound travels. I 

request that you consider the impact on us. 

Could the pub move the music to the back of the pub. 

  

The Swan has applied to extend their licensable hours for recorded music, live music 

and sale of alcohol from 1.00 am to 2.00 am on Friday and Saturday. 

  

I have no objection to the second part- in fact it's a good idea. 

  

They want to open at 08.00 am for non-licensable activities such as supplying tea, 

coffee and breakfast. 

  

 

Page 65

x-apple-data-detectors://9/
x-apple-data-detectors://11/


This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory Services
MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To:  Punch Partnerships (PTL) Ltd
From: Jason Nelson
Cc:
Date: 22/08/2018
Premises: 789 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LP
Type of Application: Variation
Reference: 13222
Application: Extend hours until 02:00 on Fridays - Saturdays. To open from 08:00 daily for
sale of Tea/Coffee/Breakfast.

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to confirm that I have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance.

On behalf of Regulatory Services (Environmental Health) I would like to make
representations to the Variation.

On the following grounds:

airborne entertainment noise.
Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises e.g. beer garden.

The following conditions must be read and agreed to by the applicant if variation is to
be granted

Prevention of nuisance from noise/vibration
Airborne
All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities. Where a door is
used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped open. [if necessary] A member of staff
shall be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible.

The licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to
prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties.

Entrance/exit from the premises whilst licensable activities are ongoing shall be via a lobbied
door to minimise noise breakout.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the beer garden or other external
areas of the premises.

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises.

Page 67



Signs shall be displayed in the beer garden/on the frontage instructing patrons to recognise
the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly – The
management reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt
that they could be disturbing neighbours.

The beer garden/frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main
structure of the premises at 23.00 hours.

Supporting Information

Complaints of noise nuisance has been reported within the last 12-15 Months.

Page 68



From:                              Nelson, Jason 

Sent:                               10 September 2018 11:30 

To:                                   'karen.cochrane 
Cc:                                   Business Licence 

Subject:                          RE: The Swan, 789 Harrow Road, Wembley -  13222 

  
Dear Karen, 
  
In light of the amended conditions and you stating your clients are in agreement, I will now withdraw my 
representations and add the agreed conditions to the application. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
 Jason Nelson 
Enforcement Officer 
Community Protection 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Tel: 020 8937-5573 
  
 ************************************************************************************************************** 
From: Karen Cochrane [mailto:karen.cochrane]  
Sent: 07 September 2018 12:47 
To: 'ens.noiseteam@brent.gov.uk' 
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: The Swan, 789 Harrow Road, Wembley - 13222 

  
Dear Jason, 
  
I do apologise for the delay in responding to your proposals regarding the above premises. Unfortunately 
I have struggled to get instructions from the area manager and the tenant as they have both been away 
on holiday. 
  
However I can confirm that my clients are agreeable to conditions being added to the licence to state 
  

         All doors and windows will remain closed during regulated entertainment. Where a door is 
used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing 
device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped open. Alternatively a member of staff 
shall be positioned at the door to ensure it is opened for as brief a period as possible. 

         Licensable activities shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to 
prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties. 

         Whilst regulated entertainment takes place patrons will be encouraged to leave via a lobbied 
door to minimise noise breakout. 
  
Outside Areas 

         No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in the beer garden or other external 
areas of the premises. 

         No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the 
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises. 

         Signs shall be displayed in the beer garden/on the frontage instructing patrons to recognise 
the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly – The 
management reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt 
that they could be disturbing neighbours. 

         The beer garden/frontage will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main 
structure of the premises at 23.00 hours. After 23.00 only patrons wishing to smoke will be permitted to 
use the external areas and 
drinks will not be permitted to be consumed in the external area. 

Page 69

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


  
In addition I have instructions that the tenant has discussed his plans with his neighbour and there is 
now no proposal to change the current permission for live music. Accordingly I am proposing to amend 
the application to remove the variation relating to live music. 
  
You will note that I have slightly amended your proposals so that they relate to noise generating 
entertainment rather than having to close windows when customers are quietly having a drink. 
Please also note that fire regulations will not permit exit doors to be locked (where they aren’t lobbied). 
Finally, for clarification I thought I’d just mention that I will be advising my client what entertainment will 
be permissible outside according to the Deregulation Act . 
  
Apologies once again for the delay in responding to you. 
  
I look forward to your comments. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Karen 
  
 

Page 70



Brent
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wantley

HAS OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359

I

j /

EMAIL: businesallcence@brentgov.uk

WEB: www.bmntgov.uk

London Borough of Brent
Premises Licence

Part A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003

Premises licence number: 176098

Part 1 — Dremises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordinance survey map reference or description

Swan
789 Harrow Road, Wembley, London, Brent, HAO 2LP

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Section Recorded Music:O
Section Live Music:O

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol:(On and off the premises)

Original grant date: 01 September 2005
Current issue date: 16 March 2018

fQKFc2/ ckk4-fl
Authorised siqndtørv

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Page 71



Section Recorded Music:tl
Pi Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 23:00
Thursday 11:00 01:00
Friday 11:00 01:00
Saturday 11:00 01:00
Sunday 12:00 23:30

further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
ach May Bank Holiday, SpringMhitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend., A
urther additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday Weekend., A further additional hour every Christmas eve., A
:urther additional hour every Boxing day., To reflect existing New Years eve/day hours.,

Section Live Music:fl
py -

Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 23:00
Tuesday 111:00 23:00
Wednesday 111:00 23:00
Thursday ‘11:00 31:00
Friday 11:00 31:00
Saturday 11:00 31:00
Sunday 12:00 23:30

further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
each May Bank Holiday, Spring*hitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend., A
:urther additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday Weekend., A further additional hour every Christmas eve., A
:urther additional hour every Boxing day., To reflect existing New Years eve/day hours.,

Section J: Sale or Supply of Alcohol:(For consumption on and off the
ore mises
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 23:00
Thursday 11:00 01:00
Friday 11:00 31:00
Saturday 11:00 31:00
Sunday 12:00 23:30

. further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
ach May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August Bank Holiday weekend., A
:urther additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
ionday for the Easter Bank Holiday Weekend., A further additional hour every Christmas eve., A
urther additional hour every Boxing day., To reflect existing New Years eve/day hours.,

Ihe opening hours of the premises

Page 72



Sunday 12:00 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

For consumption on and oft the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of the premises
licence

Punch Partnerships (PTL) Ltd

4nnex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No Irresponsible Drinks Promotions

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

Qy Start Time End Time
Monday 11:00 23:30
tuesday 11 :00 23:30
Nednesday 11:00 23:30
thursday 11:00 31:30
Friday 11:00 31:30
Saturday 11:00 31:30

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Barry McCaffrey

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Licence Number:
Issuing authority:

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,

Page 73



or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
Icohol for consumption on the premises—

1. (a)games or other activities which require or encourage,

rare designed to require or encourage, individuals to— (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time
limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period
in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or (H) drink as much alcohol

s possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol tree or for a fixed or discounted fee to
he public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant

risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
ignificant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity
f, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
nti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

Free Water

he responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
here it is reasonably available.

ge Verification Policy

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
erification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
upply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
ge (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served

alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

mall Measures to be Available

he responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
áupply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;

(H) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(Hi) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to

Page 74



bustomers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available

Minimum Price of Alcohol

1 .A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a)—dutyll is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(b)—permitted price is the price found by applying the formula—

P=Di(Dx V)

here—

(QP is the permitted price,

(h)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
ate of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(HDV is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
ere charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)—relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence—

(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(Hi)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) —relevant personll means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)—valued added taxll means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.

3.Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken
to be the price actually given by that sub- paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4.(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph
2 on a day (—the first dayll) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (—the
second dayll) as a result of a change to the rat e of duty or value added tax.

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Requirement for a DPS

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

(a)at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

Page 75



(b)at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or their
personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence

Door Supervisors and Security Staff to be Licensed by the SIA (when required)

Nhere the licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be at the
jremises to carry out a security activity, each individual must be licensed by the Security Industry
uthority, with the following exceptions:

a) premises where the premises licence authorises plays or films

b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry
ct 2001 (premises being used exclusively by a club with a club premises certificate, under a
:emporary event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or

c) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001

Film Classification When required

(i) The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance with the
recommendation of the designated film classification body unless section (ii) applies.

(ii) Where the licensing authority notifies the holder of the licence that this subsection applies the
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the
licensing authority.

In this section-

children means persons aged under 18; and

“film classification body’ means the person or persons designated as the authority

inder section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c. 39) (authority to determine suitability of video
Rorks for classification).

ftnnex 2— Conditions Consistent with the operating schedule

1. Adequate illumination shall be provided and maintained to the external areas of the premises

?. Toilets shall be checked regularly for the use of drugs and other illegal activities.

3. A passive infra red (PIR) burglar alarm shall be installed and maintained.

I. A health and safety risk assessment shall be in place and reviewed quarterly.

5. Suitable and sufficient fire fighting equipment shall be provided and maintained in good order and
serviced annually.

3. The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

1. Adequate and appropriate first aid equipment shall be available on the premises.

Page 76



3. The number of a local licensed taxi service shall be available to customers.

9. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.

10. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted.

8.nnex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. That Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) in accordance with the advice of the police Crime
Prevention Officer and maintained to the Association Of Chief Police Officers (ACPO) guidelines
mist be in operation and record activities in the licensed area (as defined in the plan submitted with
he operating schedule and approved by the Local Authority or any subsequently approved plan

including any external area which may be approved for the consumption of alcohol) whilst the
premises are open to the public.

2. That steps approved by the Local Authority in writing shall be taken by the applicant to ensure that
its customers do not remove open glass containers (i.e. glasses and opened bottles) from the
licensed area (as defined in the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the
Local Authority or any subsequently approved plan including any external area which may be
approved for the consumption of alcohol) and that consumption of alcohol be restricted to the
icensed area approved by the Local Authority

3. That a copy of the Premises Licence Summary (including the hours during which licensable
activities are permitted) shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

nnex 4 — Plans

[see attached

Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Boxpark Trading Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Boxpark Wembley, Atrium Communal Space, 18 Olympic Way 
Wembley HA9 0JT

Applicants Agent: Gregg Latchams Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Sale & Supply of alcohol from 
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday.
Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; 
To remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday. 

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See Separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from Public Safety and the Nuisance 
Control Team. Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers and the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 81

Agenda Item 5



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form & Premises Plan
B. Police rep
C. Licensing Rep
D. Nuisance Control Team Rep & withdrawal
E. Public Safety Rep & withdrawal
F. OS Map

Page 82



GR12/13

?

GR15

GR16

GR17

GR18

GR19

GR20

GR21

GR22

GR23
GR11

GR10

GR09

GR08

GR07

GR06

GR05

GR04

GR03

GR02

GR01

Event Space

Bin Store

Removable bench seating

Removable bench seating

Removable bench seating

Removable bench seating

Fulton R
oad Entrance

Olympic Way Entrance

Steps to
First Floor

S
teps to

First Floor

Fem
ale W

C

Male W
C

DEMISE OF INDIVIDUAL TENANT OPERATING UNIT.
(The blue line denotes the current known configuration of tenant
units but maybe subject to change in the future to be confirmed
by Boxpark.)

NOTE: Individual operating tenants will be responsible for
providing fire fighting extinguishers & other equipment to meet
their operating requirements TBA between Boxpark, Local
Authority & Building Control. To be specified by the individual
tenant Fit-out design team.

Each tenant unit to have smoke detectors with flashing beacon &
sounder & heat detector. (Refer to Fire Strategy Report & Tenant
Fit-out Guide.)
This will be written into the tenant fitout guide and will be a
mandotary requirement.

Denotes area for the provision of licensable activities

INDICATIVE LOCATIONS FOR LANDLORD FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS: (Final Quanity, Size,Type and Locations to
be installed are to be agreed and confirmed between Boxpark,
Building Control and the Fire Authority.) To comply with BS5306-
0-3 &0.

EMERGENCY SIGNAGE:
INDICATIVE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING TO
BE REVIEWED BETWEEN BOXPARK, BUILDING CONTROL
& LICENSING AUTHORITY FIRE OFFICER TO AGREE
FINAL SPECIFICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION.

Final installation & positioning of illuminated and non-illuminated
emergency signage to be located in close proximity to
emergency lighting system to ensure adequate illumination to
comply with the British Standards. To be confirmed by contractor
and agreed with Building Control & Licensing Officer.

PLEASE READ THIS DRAWING IN CONJUCTION WITH:
Fire Engineers Report:
BM456

Fire strategy drawing:
BPW-BDP-(67)AE010

Communication, safety and protection Systems:
BPW-BDP-ZZ-00-PL-E-75_50-0001
BPW-BDP-ZZ-01-PL-E-75_50-0001

Signage & Equipment shown on this drawing maybe subject to
change following consultation with the parties above. It is
therefore the responsibility of Boxpark & the Main Contractor to
inform the licensing authority of any changes that are different to
what is shown on this drawing.

Location, type and quantity of fire fighting equipment are subject
to agreement between the client and fire officer.

Security Systems:
BPW-BDP-ZZ-00-PL-E-75_40-0001
BPW-BDP-ZZ-01-PL-E-75_40-0001

Lighting Drawings:
BPW-BDP-ZZ-00-PL-E-70_80-0001
BPW-BDP-ZZ-01-PL-E-70_80-0001

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF BOXPARK MANAGEMENT
TO KEEP THE ARCHITECTURAL & M&E LAYOUT
DRAWINGS RELATED TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION
UP TO DATE FOR THE LIFESPAN OF THE BUILDING.

PROJECT TITLE

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING No.

SCALE

DATE FIRST ISSUED

REVISION

@ A3

BUILDING DESIGN PARTNERSHIP SHALL HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY USE MADE OF
THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN FOR THAT WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND ISSUED.
ALL DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE CHECKED ON SITE.
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

ANY DRAWING ERRORS OR DIVERGENCIES SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF
BUILDING DESIGN PARTNERSHIP AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN BELOW.

DRAWINGS SHALL BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FOLLOWING BEFORE WORK
COMMENCES:
• THE CDM DESIGN ISSUES REGISTER
• THE BDP RISK SERIES OF DRAWINGS
• THE PROJECT CDM RISK REGISTER

NOTES

CLIENT

REVISION DRAWN CHECKED DATE

BDP JOB NUMBER

11 Ducie Street
PO Box 85
Piccadilly Basin
Manchester
M60 3JA
United Kingdom

T +44 [0]161 828 2200
www.bdp.com

DESCRIPTION

 1 : 200

C:\REVIT_LOCAL\BPW-BDP-(M3)A0010_pc42533.rvt

BOXPARK Wembley

P03
Jul 18

BPW-BDP-(0-)AP031

Communal Space Layout Plan
Event Space
Ground Floor

P2007903

First Issue PaC GE 10/07/18P01

Updated with comments received from
Gregg Latchams (inc sheet name)

PaC GE 11/07/18P02
unit GR06 included in licence area PaC GE 29/08/18P03

P
age 83



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
 
   

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/ 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500993897 
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date:  13th August 2018  

 
 
 
 
Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence ‘Atrium 
Communal Space – Boxpark, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT’ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable 
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the Protection of 
Children from Harm, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 
This is an application for a new premise licence which is part of an application for six 
new licence applications for a large scale multiple restaurants, bar areas which will 
also incorporate live ticketed music events. 
The site of this large unit (Boxpark) is within the new development of Wembley Park 
which consists of a large scale housing build, a shopping outlet area and multiple 
student accommodations, the venue is also within the footprint of the National 
Stadium. 
This application states that there will be promoted ticketed events with a capacity of 
1999 people, however looking at the plans it is not clear if this will include the other 
licenced premises that are within the Boxpark site, as the plans show that there is 

Page 85

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/


  

only one main entrance into the unit which then leads to the other separate licenced 
areas. This will need to be clarified by the applicant. 
Furthermore the plans for this application for the Atrium Communal Space, asks for 
the supply of Alcohol, on the premises only, but the plans do not indicate a bar area, 
so it is unclear where people will be able to purchase alcohol from, as looking at the 
other applications for the other parts of the unit also show the supply of alcohol on 
the premises, with the plans showing a defined area within the restaurant and does 
not cover the Atrium Communal Space, again this will need to be clarified. 
 
 
 
Police ask that the conditions set out below be added to the licence, to help uphold 
the licensing objectives. 
 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be 
made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 

 
 A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the  
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. 
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer 
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 

 
The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the entrance to the premises, and 
shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
entering the premises. 

 
Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed on any day when 
the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. 

 
A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of 
security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to 
the Police and Licensing Authority. 

 
Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses 

 
An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection 
on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will 
record the following: 

(a)  All crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  All ejections of patrons 

      (c)  Any complaints received 
(d)  Any incidents of disorder 

      (e)  All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 

           (g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
           (h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

Page 86



  

 
          A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise 
          the sale of alcohol for all Promoted ticketed events. 
 
 
 
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 

     A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

     A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of   
     sale.  
 
     No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 2100 

            hours unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 
 

     Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at  
     all exits 

 
     No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive   
     premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance 
     to local residents. 

 
      No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 21.00 hours 

 
      All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and 

where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall 
be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 
 

      A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit 
Shall be used at all times. 
 

     There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant 
responsible authorities and approved by an authorised officer of the 

 Licensing Authority 
 
Wembley Stadium Football Event Day Conditions 
 

(a) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
(b) No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 
(c) The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if 

necessary comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on 
duty at the event. 

(d) The premises will stop the sale of Alcohol (1) one hour before the 
advertised kick off time, and will not resume the sales of alcohol until (15) 
fifteen minutes after the kick off time. 

(e) On Football event days at Wembley stadium the venue will only take one 
set of supporters (Fan Zone) on the production of a valid ticket for the 
game, the designated team will be allocated by the Metropolitan Police 
after a risk assessment has been conducted. 

(f) The venue will Not show live sport on football event days. 

Page 87



  

 
(g) The smoking area will be fenced off and will not be visible from Olympic  

Way, no alcohol will be allowed in the smoking area. (The smoking area 
will be supervised by SIA and no more than 50 people will be allowed 
within the area at any time) 

 
            (h)   A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises an supervise 

the sale of alcohol on football event days 
 
 
The above Wembley Stadium Event Day conditions are necessary to 
promote the licensing objectives, police resources are fully stretched on 
event days at Wembley and with the addition of another large venue 
opening up on the door step of the national stadium this will only further 
stretch police resources, police ask that there is no congregation outside 
the premises due to this being an already heavy footfall on event days 
and is part of the main route into the stadium for fans. 
Police would expect the DPS to work with police at such large events and 
help promote the licensing objectives. 
Police ask that the sales of alcohol stop one hour before the designated 
kick off time to allow for fans to make their way in to the ground in an 
orderly manner and assist in the enhanced searching policy that is now in 
place before entering the stadium. 
Having the venue as a fan zone, will reduce the likelihood of disorder 
between fans, and is part of how the Wembley footprint is currently 
policed, the decision as to what fans are allocated to which licenced 
premises is decided to how the teams are split inside the stadium in an 
effort to avoid as much as possible fans cross over on their way in to the 
stadium. 
Ticketless fans consistently cause problems in the surrounding licenced 
premises, they will start drinking early in the day, then find a venue who 
are showing the game and continue drinking, and this on occasions leads 
to disorder, again producing a strain on an already stretched policing 
plan. This venue as already mentioned is situated next to Olympic way 
which is the main access/egress for patrons of the stadium and is 
regularly a flash point for disorder. 
Licenced premises within the Wembley stadium footprint comply with the 
Wembley split on football event days, thus reducing the amount of 
disorder within licenced premises. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Licensing Constable for 
Brent Borough Police 

Page 88



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5384 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Boxpark Ltd 
Atrium Communal Space 
Boxpark Wembley  
18 Olympic Way 
HA9 0JT 
 

14 September 2018 

 
Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for Atrium Communal 
Space, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following be included as conditions on the premises licence: 

 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council. 

 
2. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
3. On Wembley Stadium event days SIA door supervisors of a suitable number and gender, shall 

be employed from 11.00 hours until 1 hour after the event begins.    
 

4. On Wembley Stadium event days no drinks shall be served other than in 
plastic/polycarbonate/cardboard or toughened glass 

 
5. On Wembley Stadium event days a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and 

supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 

Page 89

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


  
 2 

6. On Wembley Stadium event days no children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a 
responsible adult.   

 
7. On Wembley Stadium event days there must be suitable measures in place to ensure there is a 

free flow of access and egress for customers.  As such, the area between the exit doors from the 
premises to the external part of the building out on the public highway shall be free from any 
obstruction including persons. 

 
8. On Wembley Stadium event days a risk assessment will be undertaken based on the proposed 

event and will be provided to police or authorised council officers upon request. 
 

9. On non Stadium event days,the use of door security shall be risk assessed by the premises 
licence holder. A copy of the risk assessment shall be kept on site and made available to the 
police and other responsible authorities on request. The risk assessment shall be reviewed at 
least every 12 months. Where SIA sttaff are employed they shall be made aware that customers 
must not leave or enter the building with alcohol. Signs will also be placed at all entrances and 
exits to the building indicating that alcohol may not be brought on to or removed from the 
premises. 

 
10. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 
11. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and any 

incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 

12. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
13. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

 
14. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

 
15. Substantial snacks and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of 

licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided. 
 

16. The premises shall provide chairs and tables for customer use. 
 

17. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

 
18. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

 
19.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 

Page 90



  
 3 

20. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 
including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
21. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level 

of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 

22. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the building shall not be permitted between 
20.00hrs hours and 07.00 hours the following morning. 

 
23. There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant responsible authorities 

and approved by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.  The premises dispersal policy 
shall be kept and made available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council. 
 

24. There shall be no more than one mobile bar and one static bar on each floor of the atrium 
communal space. 

 
25. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways. 

 
26. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 

 
27. All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a door is 

used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall be self-closing. 
 

28. Suitable receptacles for rubbish shall be made available inside the premises for customers to use 
and they shall be emptied regularly to prevent overflow or odours. 

 
29. The licensee shall ensure all public areas within 3 metres of the premises are cleared of litter 

arising from the premises daily. 
 

30. The number of persons permitted to use the smoking area shall be risk assessed. A copy of the 
risk assessment shall be kept on the premises made available to the police and other responsible 
authorities on request.   
 

31. The use of the smoking area is to be supervised by SIA, and on event days a member of door 
security shall be positioned in the smoking area from 1100 until 1 hour after the event begins. 

 
The following additional conditions have also been agreed with and EHO and should be added to the 
licence.  
 

32. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or 
power failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed 
during licensed activities 

  
33. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 

property 
  

34. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

35. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area 
and to conduct their behaviour accordingly 

  

Page 91



  
 4 

36. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they 
leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm 
that you accept the above conditions in writing. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 92



ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

MEMORANDUM

LICENSING CONSULTATION -INTERNAL MEMO

To:  Business Licensing
From: Ketan Joshi
Date: 28/08/2018
Premises: Atrium Communal Space, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT

To: Brent Licensing Team –

CONSULT: New Premises Application reference: 13063
Premises: - Atrium Communal Space - Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT

I certify that I have considered the application shown above. It is acknowledged that the
licensable activities proposed are:

• Live music at management’s discretion - Monday to Sunday 10.00-23.00
• Recorded music at management’s discretion - Monday to Sunday 10.00-23.00
• Provision of late night refreshment - Monday to Sunday 23.00-23.30
• Supply of alcohol - Monday to Sunday 10.00-23.00   

The applicant has stated the following in the application form:

• Proposed opening hours for the premises – 07.00-23.30   

As the proposed conditions in the application do not adequately address how the condition
relating to public nuisance will be upheld, representation is made on the grounds that due to
the close proximity of residential units, public nuisance is likely based on the proposed
activities and times as specified in the application.

   Recommendations

It is recommended that the following conditions are attached to the Licence in order to
prevent public nuisance:

1. All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities.

2. Music played at the premises will not audible at or within the site boundary of any
residential property.

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time.

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of the residential nature of
the area and to conduct their behaviour accordingly.   

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure they
leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the local residents.   

If the applicant agrees to accept the above conditions, I will be in a position to withdraw my
representation.

Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Joshi, Ketan 
Sent:                                           31 August 2018 15:44 
To:                                               'ewen.macgregor 
Cc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Re: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Ewen 
  
Thank you for your response. Your suggestions for revised conditions is reasonable and I am in 
agreement and willing to revise my original conditions as follows, for the six applications: 
  
Application references 13058, 13059, 13060, 13061, 13062 (Areas FR28, GF06, FR29, 
FR30/FR31, FR30/FR33) 

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

  
Application reference 13063 (Atrium Communal Space) 
  

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they leave 
in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

  
I trust that your client is in agreement with the above. I therefore withdraw with representations subject to 
the above conditions being attached to the respective Licences as identified by the unique application 
references indicated above. 
  
Please contact me if you wish to query any of the above or if you wish to discuss any of the applications 
further, otherwise simply confirm your client’s agreement to the above ensuring that the Business 
Licence Team (as copied into this email) are also notified. 
  
Regards 
  
Ketan Joshi 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
  
  

Page 95



From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 30 August 2018 17:23 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Jenkins < Jo Brown <  
Subject: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Good afternoon 
  
We received from you a rep in relation to the above 6 applications which was sent to you from Ketan Joshi, the 

Licensing Enforcement Officer. Unfortunately we do not have his contact email. 
  
Would it be possible for you to forward on our response below to Ketan (copying us in). 
  
All of the proposed conditions, for each of the six applications can be agreed save for where set out below 
  

1. All windows and doors will remain closed during licensed activities 
  
This is not agreed. 
  
There are no windows in the premises. 
  
If you were able to agree a condition which states as follows we can take our clients instructions 
  
“Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power failure 

when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during licensed activities” 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property 
  
Agreed 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  
Agreed 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and to 

conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  
Agreed 
  

5. When the premises turn out a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that that leave in a 

prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 
  

This condition is only appropriate - and agreed - for the Atrium licence given that all patrons will have to 

pass through the Atrium prior to exiting the premises 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
 

Page 96

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


From:                                         Pearce, Chris 
Sent:                                           12 September 2018 15:05 
To:                                               'Ewen Macgregor' 
Cc:                                               Patel, Yogini; Business Licence; Legister, Linda 
Subject:                                     RE: Atrium Communal Space - Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, 

HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Mr Macgregor 
  
Licensing Act 2003 
Application for a New Premises Licence 
Name and address of premises Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Thank you for your correspondence dated 11 September 2018, stating that you accept the conditions set 
out in our representation. 
  
I confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make any 
further representations regarding the application. 
  
We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule. 
  
  
Kind regards 
  
  
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
************************************************************************************************************** 
  
From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 11 September 2018 09:27 
To: Pearce, Chris  
Cc: Patel, Yogini ; Business Licence ; Legister, Linda  
Subject: RE: Atrium Communal Space - Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Chris 
  
Thank you for your email 
  
I am pleased to confirm that these revised conditions are agreed. 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 97



From: Pearce, Chris [ 
Sent: 03 September 2018 16:06 
To: Ewen Macgregor 
Cc: Patel, Yogini; Business Licence; Legister, Linda 
Subject: RE: Atrium Communal Space - Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Mr Macgregor 
  
I am writing to confirm the change to the proposed conditions, see the final condition. This will be 
discussed when the building work is nearer completion and I would suggest a site visit to talk through 
this. Please be advised that there will be a maximum amount of people that can be inside the building 
and a maximum amount of people that exit the premises. The capacity will be the lesser figure of the 
two. 
  
Licensing Act 2003 
Application for a New Premises Licence 
Premises address Atrium Communal Space - Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
I refer to your application for a premises licence for the above premises. The Public Safety Team is 
making a Representation to the Licensing Authority on the grounds of public safety. 
  
Providing you are willing to accept the following proposed licence condition the Representation will be 
withdrawn. 
  
Licence Condition 
  
  

· The locks and flush latches on the exit doors and gates shall be unlocked and kept free from 
fastenings other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises. 

  
· The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other 

portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably 
protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not 
exceeding 30 milliamps). 
  

· Exits are not obstructed (including by curtains, hangings or temporary decorations), and accessible 
via non-slippery and even surfaces, free of trip hazards and clearly identified 
  

· Where chairs and tables are provided, internal gangways are kept unobstructed 
  

· Temporary electrical wiring and distribution systems are not provided without notification to the 
licensing authority at least ten days before commencement of the work and/or prior inspection by 
a suitable qualified electrician. 
  

· The maximum capacity for box park as a whole to include each individual unit will be set when the 
building work is nearing completion. 

  
  
Kind regards 
  
  
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
Brent Council 
  

Page 98



Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank



A Gregg Tel: +44 (0)1179069400

II Latchams Email: enqulrles@gregglalchams.com

it=. Solicitors www.gregglatchams.com

Licensing Department ol UG 2018

Brent Council oGItsvRDDM

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OF]

By Guaranteed Next Day Delivery

Our ref: EM1/NJ2/BOX11/16
- Your ref:

31 July 2018

Dear Madam

Atrium Communal Space, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley,
HA9 OJT
Application for New Premises Licence

We have been instructed by Boxpark Trading Ltd to make application for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises.

We enclose the following:

1. Completed form of application
2. Site location plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APOO1 P03
3. Unit layout drawing:

(a) Ground Floor - BPW-BDP-(D-) APO31 Rev P02
(b) First floor - BPW-BDP-(0-) AP032 Rev P05

We confirm that no DPS has yet been nominated and our clients will not exercise any
granted Licence until a DPS has been appointed.

We are grateful to you far advising that you will circulate a copy of this application to all
authorities on our behalf.

LilziL:
— 7 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JE Gregg Latchams Is the trading name

uu)) Tel +44 (0)117 90a 9400 Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401 of Gregg Latchams Limited.

3 Fltzhordlnge Street, Manchester Square, London Wi H 6EF Registered In England & Wales: 6899567

tel +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax: +44 (0)20 7299 9801 RegIstered office: 7 Queen Square

DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North
Bristol BS1 4JE. VAT No: 137848239,

Authorised & regulated by the

.c $conveyancIng
Solicitors Regulation Authority - No: 607476.

1kM : Duality •tf itrn4tanc.

Page 101



The appropriate notice will be displayed on the premises for 28 days starting on the
Thursday 2 August 2018.

A notice will appear in a local newspaper within 10 working days of this application being
lodged.

We shall be most grateful if you will kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this application.

Yours faithfully

(4&Es I
Gregg Latchams Limited

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9229
Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401
Email:

Page 102



Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We cpK.Thipg..Ltd
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of
the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1— Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Atrium Communal Space
Boxpark Wembley
18 Olympic Way

Post town Wembley Post code HA9 OJT

Telephone number at premises (if any) To be Advised

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Not Yet Assessed

4A_26933780_l

Page 103



Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * D please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual

i. as a limited company please complete section (5)

H. as a partnership please complete section (5)

Hi. as an unincorporated association or D please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) D please complete section (5)

c) a recognised club H please complete section (5)

d) a charity H please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment H please complete section (B)

fl a health service body H please complete section (5)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital in Wales H please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
Independent hospital in England H please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police ol a police force in H please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* Jf you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm;

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or H
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

4A_26933780_l 2

Page 104



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Boxpark Trading Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

4Aj69337O_1

Page 105



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Day Month Year
13 10 10 12 10 1 18 I

Day Month Year
I’ I’ H I’ I’ I’ N’ I

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Communal Space within retail units with bar/restaurant facilities

4A_269 337 80_i 6

Page 106



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Ucensing
Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) U

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) U

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) U

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box C) U

h’
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box])

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

4A_16933780_1

Page 107



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors
timings (please read tifl (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors D
Day Start Finish Both LI
Mon - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1000 2300 Live music at the discretion manaqemenft discretion
Tue

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
— for the performance of live music at different times to those1000 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

4A_253376_l 12

Page 108



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) -

guidance note 7) Outdoors LI

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1000 2300
—- Recorded music at the managements discretion

Tue

! 1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
-- music (please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Thur —

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those

1000 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

4A_269337e0j 13

Page 109



I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors tXI
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

2300 2330 Hot food and beverage at the managements discretion
Tue

2300 2330

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

2300 2330

Thur

2300 2330

Fri —- - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,

23OO 2330 to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)

2300 2330

Sun

2300 2330

4A_2693378Q1 16

Page 110



3

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohoi be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please ticL box) (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8) - - —. Off theguidance note 7)

premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon I State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Tue

Wed
L

1000 i 2300

Thur - - Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
F for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in

- 1000 ffle column on the left, please li (please read guidance note 6)
Fri

1000 12300

Sat

1000 . 2300

Sun

1000 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as premises supervisor

Name
To be Advised

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode -—_______________________________________________________

Personal Licence numbei (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

4A26O337U1 17

Page 111



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, rctivities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9)

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please reEd guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Hnish

Mon

0700 2330

Tue

0700 2330

Wed I
0700 - 2330 Non andard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

______

—

— open to the public at different times from those listed in theThur
column on the left, please list (please read gLñdance note 6)

0700 2330

Fri

0700 2330

2330

0700 2330

4A_269378Oj 18

Page 112



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see attached proposed conditions

b) The preventon of crime and disorder

Please see attached pioposed conditions

c) Public safety

Please see attached proposed conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached proposed conditions

4A_269337a0 1 19

Page 113



e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please tick yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where apphrable

• I have enclosed the consent Form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable

o understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

(AppliL abk Li) all indivkiual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
Limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICL:NSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THATTHEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION
STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALITY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND,
PURSUAN TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

4A26033780 I 20

Page 114



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership) I understand I am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please read note 15)

Signature çcc I-c-r\ 1cn
Date 31 July 2018

Capacity Gregg Latchams Ltd Solicitors and Authodsed Agents

For joint applications signature of 2” applicant or 2d applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Gregg Latchams Ltd

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

4A_26933780_1 21

Page 115



ATRIUM COMMUNAL SPACE, BOXPARK WEMBLEY, 18 OLYMPIC WAY, WEMBLEY,
HA9 OJT

APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Pronosed Conditions

1. The capacity on the premises for promoted ticketed events shall be limited to 1999.

2. Cclv cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
entrances and capable of obtaining a clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises and
images to be securely retained for a period of 31 days.

3. CCW system to operate and record 24 hours a day.

4. All equipment must have an accurate time and date generation.

5. Members of staff trained in the use of the CDV to be able to provide viewable
copies of CDV to police on demand or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

6. On Wembley Major Event Day Polycarbonate or non-glass drinking vessels only.

7. On Wembley Major Event Days the service of alcohol prohibited a minimum of 30
minutes prior to kick of until a time not less than 15 minutes post kick off save for
persons demonstrating purchase of a substantial meal.

8. On Wembley Major Event Days the DPS will work in partnership with the Police and
if necessary comply with a direction given by a member of Brent Police Licensing or
a senior Police officer on duty at the event.

9. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises.

10. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with suitable signage displayed on
the premises advising customers that this policy is in place. Only acceptable forms
of photo ID are recognised photographic ID such as a driving licence or passport.

11. Signs to be displayed on the premises reminding customers to leave quietly.

12. A comprehensive incident log to be kept on the premises and the licence holder to
ensure that any incidents are logged within 24 hours of them occurring and shall
include:

a. date
b. time
c. location
d. persons concerned
e. summary of incident

1Page 116



f. identify any emergency services persons who attended

13. To operate anti drugs policy with signage to be displayed notifying customers of
this.

14. Staff training to be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol
commensurate with their duties. A copy of training records to be kept on site and to
be made available for inspection by the police and licensing authority on request.

15. Persons leaving the premises to smoke shall not be permitted to take glass vessels
from the premises.

16. Should any queue form for customers seeking to gain entry to the premises then
this queue shall be properly organised by the premises licence holder and
monitored.

17. An SIA registered member of door security will be present on the premises at all
times that the premises licence is in use

2
Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Boxpark Trading Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Boxpark Wembley, FR28, 18 Olympic Way Wembley HA9 0JT

Applicants Agent: Gregg Latchams Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Sale & Supply of alcohol from 
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday.
Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; 
To remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday. 

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See Separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Nuisance Control Team. 
Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers and the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 119

Agenda Item 6



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form & Premises Plan
B. Police rep
C. Licensing Rep
D. Nuisance Control Team Rep & withdrawal
E. OS Map

Page 120



g% I Gregg TeI:÷44(0)1179069400

I I Latchams -

-— En5biT: enquiresgregglofchorns corn

\...J L.. Solicitors www.greggrotcharnscom

L,CF efrfl

I O14U5zo,a I
f OG.T._ QS-icjQ, f

Licensing Department
Brent Council
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

By Guaranteed Next Day Delivery

Our ref: EM1/NJ2/BOX11/15
Your ref:

31 July 2018

Dear Madam

FR28, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 OJT
Application for New Premises Licence

We have been instructed by Boxpark Trading Ltd to make application for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises.

We enclose the following:

1. Completed form of application
2. Site location Plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APOO1 P03
3. Unit location plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP035 Rev P05
4. Unit layout plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP036 Rev P02

We confirm that no DPS has yet been nominated and our clients will not exercise any
granted Licence until a DPS has been appointed.

We are grateful to you for advising that you will circulate a copy of this application to all
authorities on our behalf.

The appropriate notice will be displayed on the premises for 28 days starting on the
Thursday 2 August 2018.

A notice will appear in a local newspaper within 10 working days of this application being
lodged.
7 Queen Squoe, Bristol BS1 4JE Gregg :atchamsts the trading no.

Tel: ÷44 (0)117 905 9400 Fax +44 (0)117 906 9401 at Gregg Latchams Limited.

3 Fitzhordinge Street, Manchester Square, London WI H 6EF Registered ‘rI Engnd & Wales: 6899567
Tel: ‘44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fox: ÷44 (0)20 7299 9801 Registered office: 7 Queen Square

Bristol 85) tiE. VAT No: 137848239.
DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North

Authorised & regulated by the

!_-c1 ‘conveyancins Swasa
Solicitors Regulation Authority - No: 607476

Oustity inh:rit.nce

H-

Page 121



We shall be most grateful if you will kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this application.

Yours faithfully

Gregg Latchams Limited

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9229
Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401
Email:

Page 122



01 AUS 2018

D 311A. POS rRODM

Application for a Premises Licence to be grante
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ ThE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Boxpark Trading Ltd
(Insert name(s) ofapp//cant,)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of
the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1— Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FR28
Boxpark Wembley
18 Olympic Way

Post town Wembley Post code HA9 Off

Telephone number at premises (if any) To be Advised

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Not Yet Assessed

4A_2693 3780_i

Page 123



Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * H please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership H please complete section (B)

Hi. as an unincorporated association or H please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) H please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club H please complete section (B)

d) a charity H please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment H please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital in Wales H please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
Independent hospital in England H please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in H please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or H
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative H

4A_26933760_1 2

Page 124



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Boxpark Trading Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

4A_26933780_1

Page 125



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Day Month Year
bfltiiaI

Day Month Year
‘Hj1HHHI’f’1

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Retail units with bar/restaurant facilities

44_2693378D_1 6

Page 126



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) H
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) H
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) H
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) H
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) H

h’ anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) H(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

4A_26933780_1

Page 127



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors

timings (please read jçjç (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors H
Day Start Finish Both H
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1000 2300 Live music at the discretion managements discretion
Tue

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
----t--- music (please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

1000 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

4A_26933780_1 12

Page 128



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors

timings (please read tic_k (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors D

Day Start (_Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1000 2300 Recorded music at the managements discretion
Tue

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
-- music (please read guidance note 5)
1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
F ----1--

- for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
1000 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat - note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

4A_26933780_1 13

Page 129



I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both H
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

2300 2330 Hot food and beverage at the managemenl:s discretion
Tue

2300 2330

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
— refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

2300 2330

Thur

2300 2330

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times

2300 2330 to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)

2300 2330

Sun

2300
]_2330

4A_26933780_1 16

Page 130



3

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)

Off theguidance note 7)
premises LI

Day Start Finish Both U
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

— read guidance note 5)
1000 2300

Tue

1000 2300

Wed

1000 2300

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in

1000 2300_— the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri

1000 2300

Sat

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as premises supervisor

Name
To be Advised

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode
Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

4A_26933780_1 ‘7

Page 131



K

L

Day Start Finish

Mon

0700 2330

Tue

0700 2330

Thur

0700 2330

Fri

: 0700 2330

Sat

0700 2330

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

0700 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

0700 2330

4A_26933780_1 18

Page 132



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see attached proposed conditions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached proposed conditions

c) Public safety

Please see attached proposed conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached proposed conditions

4A_26933780_1 19

Page 133



e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please tick yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable

• I understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

(Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
Limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION
STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALITY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMWflNG AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

4A_26933780_1 20

Page 134



Part 4—Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of
guidance note

applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Declaration

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership) I understand I am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please read note 15)

Signature ,fl(Df’ 4-cncM2Jts /cc
Date 31 July 2018

Capacity Gregg Latchams Ltd Solicitors and Authodsed Agents

For joint applications signature of 2” applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Naomi Jenkins
Gregg Latchams Ltd

Post town Post code
Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

4A_269337 50_i 21

Page 135



FR28. BOXPARK WEMBLEY, 18 OLYMPIC WAY, WEMBLEY, HA9 OJT
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Proposed Conditions

1. Alcohol consumption is restricted to demise of the premises as shown on the layout
plan and not for consumption in the communal atrium space.

2. CCTV cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
entrances and capable of obtaining a clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises and
images to be securely retained for a period of 31 days.

3. CCTV system to operate and record 24 hours a day.

4. All equipment must have an accurate time and date generation.

5. Members of staff trained in the use of the CC]V to be able to provide viewable
copies of CDV to police on demand or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

6. On Wembley Major Event Day Polycarbonate or non-glass drinking vessels only.

7. On Wembley Major Event Days the service of alcohol prohibited to a minimum of 30
minutes prior to kick of until a time not less than 15 minutes post kick off save for
persons demonstrating purchase of a substantial meal.

8. On Wembley Major Event Days the DPS will work in partnership with the Police and
if necessary comply with a direction given by a member of Brent Police Licensing or
a senior Police officer on duty at the event.

9. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises

10. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with suitable signage displayed on
the premises advising customers that this policy is in place. Only acceptable forms
of photo ID are recognised photographic ID such as a driving licence or passport.

11. Signs to be displayed on the premises reminding customers to leave quietly.

12. A comprehensive incident log to be kept on the premises and the licence holder to
ensure that any incidents are logged within 24 hours of them occurring and shall
include:

a. date
b. time
c. location
d. persons concerned
e. summary of incident

1
Page 136



f. identify any emergency services persons who attended

13. To operate anti drugs policy with signage to be displayed notifying customers of
this.

14. Staff training to be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol
commensurate with their duties. A copy of training records to be kept on site and to
be made available for inspection by the poHce and licensing authority on request.

15. Persons leaving the premises to smoke shall not be permitted to take glass vessels
from the premises

16. Should any queue form for customers seeking to gain entry to the premises then
this queue shall be properly organised by the premises licence holder and monitored

2Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



—WflJ.

tPi
E*1_

_______ ____ _____

‘:
::_ r1Ndj? a

/

‘inn

HW*ei
/

_1T ii

1

l-_z-’

Ic? pZ1ZJ \\ \‘i_L
!

-

,t _—H -

—

t

Pi f

p

a

A

nnn•wt.&eflflf

t3Ifl2

n

NOTES

H’ a
p, rt

m rd..

Ia BDR
In

P273

I
‘/1

II:’

-Ni

Iii

- lit ,/%‘ /1)

Iwo,,

j

‘Nc,

_

a—
a_LJ1

/

SLoto,
IZOi

iPW8DP-{)Ol

Page 139



Finalinstallation
&

positioning
of illuninated

arid
non-illum

inated
em

ergency
signage

to
be

located
inclose

presim
ity

to
em

ergency
lighung

system
to

ensure
eq

u
ate

illum
ination

to
com

ply
with

the
Briush

Standards.To
be

confined
by

coriraitor
and

agreed
with

Building
Cortrol&

Licensing
Officer

Signage
&

Equipm
entshow

n
on

thisdrawing
m

aybe
subjectto

change
following

consultation
with

the
parties

above.Itis
therefore

the
responsibility

ofBonpanv
&

the
M

ain
C

ontrtor
to

inform
the

licensing
authority

ofany
changes

that are
differentto

whatisshown
on

thisdrawing.

Location,type
and

quanfity
offire

rghfing
equipm

entare
subject

to
agreem

entbetw
een

the
clientand

fire
officer.

IT
IS

THE
RESPONSIBILITY

OF
BOXPARK

M
ANAGEM

ENT
TO

KEEP
THE

ARCHITECTURAL
&

M
&E

LAYOUT
D

RA
W

N
G

S
RELATED

TO
THE

LICENSING
APPLICATION

UP
TO

DATE
FOR

THE
LIFESPAN

OF
THE

BUILDING.

U
jjj

EU
IW

r,G
D

EsIG
N

PA
R

rN
ER

SH
LPSfrLN

U
w

V
E

NO
RESPO

N
sIBILiTY

F
O

R
’N

uSE
M

A
cnO

r
ThIS

cuI€F
nronH

E
R

T
II

FO
R

THAT
tw

icH
in

w
s

PREPA
RED

AND
issuE

D
uJ

D
IM

EN
SIO

N
S
s
.u

W
BE

O
IED

K
W

O
N

S
lit

ED
FCT

S
c
a
t

FRO
M

T
hS

DRAIM
ND

fliT
0PA

w
IN

D
ERRO

RS
O

R
O

IV
tR

O
EN

O
ES

SN
O

U
W

eE
BRO

U
G

H
T

TO
THE

ATTENTION
O

F
EU

1W
1FG

D
ESIG

N
PA

RTN
ERSH

IP
An

TH
EA

LU
R

ESS
sH

ow
N

e
so

w

O
RA

W
IH

oS
SH

A
LLEE

READ
IN

CO
N

JU
N

CTIO
N

W
ITH

TH
CFO

LLO
W

RN
G

BEFO
RE

W
ORS

cO
M

M
EN

cES
•

TH
ECD

U
DESIGN

issuE
s

REG
IsTER

•
THE

B
Y

RISK
SERiES

O
F

D
RA

W
IH

oS
•

THE
PRO

JECT
COM

RISK
REG

ISTER

N
O

TES

fl
DEM

ISE
OF

INDIVIDUAL
TENANT

OPERATING
UNIT.

(The
blue

line
denotes

the
currentM

own
configuration

oftenant
unitsbutm

aybe
subjectto

change
Inthe

future
to

be
confirm

ed
by

Boxpazt)

NOTE:
Indtwdualopeatjrg

tenants
wIlbe

responsible
(or

providing
fire

fighting
extInguishers

8
otherequipm

entto
m

eet
theiroperating

requirem
ents

TBA
betw

een
Boxpark,Local

Aulirebty
8

Building
Canbol.To

be
specified

by
the

individual
tenantFit-outdesign

fa
w

n

Ezus
fana,lund

to
hae

ssrce
delectors

with
f
r
ç

t
t
c
e

&
&

heatdeuec.
(R

atto
Fed

Strategy
R

asaI
&

Tenant
ft-o4

Q
jj)

This
w1

be
written

In
to

W.e
tenanT

fr.cijt
g
u
id

e
a
ic

w;1
he

a
m

artt.y
req

te
e
re

d
.

D
enotes

a
n

lO
t

R
I

p
r
o
v
o
n

orednsaate
c
rn

te
s

INDICATrVE
LOCATIONS

FO
R

L&
’D

LO
RO

FIRE
EX

11N
G

U
SH

ERS’
(FluatD

rity
,

Size,Typo
aid

L
ocacos

to
on

rnla*d
w

e
to

be
agreed

and
con

nm
d

botw
een

B
oxpat.

B
b

ng
C

orunia
he

Fire
A

uthoiffy)
To

c
a
r
y

w
:tin

655306-
0-3

&0.

P05
F

irstfioortrbtU
t

clentrequeat
PaC

-

P
0
4

U
n
s
X

&
3
ls

e
p
s
a
te

d
P

aC
-

7
13f3Th8

P
0
3

C
orrection

10
unit

c
e
n
ise

PaC
GE

1l7i1B

P02
U

p
a
te

d
w

ith
c
o
n
re

n
rsre

c
e
iv

e
d
fro

m
PaC

GE
11,7tlS

G
regg

Lattham
s

(In
c

sheet
n
a
m

e
)

P01
Festlssue

PaC
7

1007,18

11
Ducie

Street
B

D
P

PO
B

oxES
S

Piccadilly
Basin

M
an

ch
ester

M
60

3JA
United

Kingdom

T
.440)161

828
2200

v.NAv.bdp.cDm

‘Ü
55tPA

RK
W

em
bley

P2007903
—

U
@

A
3

Unit Location
Plan

1
200

Unit FR28
First Floor

Jul18

ti
,
‘
,
.
_

0
,-N

--74-
c

L
U

r1
C

S

‘1‘:1
“
3

—
C

o

T
Ti
-
J

-
J

I
-

c—
I—

£

r
S

1
4-

C--I

—
I

4

L

p
Fiii

UEU!IBWJC
bH

—
rj1

I
=

1—
,

alliLi
t:t[I

ilhIiU
LUJU

r
-
=

=
=

=
,flflT

r
r
’
-
:
.

Ijj
U

i
n

/

L

r
z
r
E

C
r
r
r
r

T
;flI

-

a
-
0

1C0

r

C
H

/

F
1PH’

c
1
1

fit
FL
:

I
0

—C

E
l

11

[

C

.t3
tr

-
1
_
...._

J
•
.,

._
j

—.
,
_
.
=

z
r
j
.
L

n
r
-
:
’
c
_
,
’

n

a

m
%

—

-
‘
I
,

—
c
.,

flo
o

r

__7
=

=

=
=

/
o-
3

cc£

f
Lilt

-
I

a

-

I
V

-

L
A

J

EM
ERGENCY

G
N

A
G

E
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SHOW

N
ON

THIS
DRAW

NG
TO

BE
REVIEW

ED
BETW

EEN
BOXPARK,BUIW

ING
CONTROL

&
LICENSING

AUTHORITY
FIRE

OFFICER
TO

AGREE
FINAL

SPECIFICATION
FOR

CONSTRUCTION.

B
O

X
PA

R
K

4-

L

9
1

C
—

errace

7
a
..

I

PLEASE
READ

THIS
D

RA
M

N
G

IN
CO

tU
U

CIIO
N

W
iTH’

Fire
Engineers

Report:
5M

456

Fire
strategy

drawing:
BPW

-BDP.(67(AEDID

Com
m

unication,safety
and

protection
System

s.
BPW

-BDP-ZZ-O0-PL-E-75_SD-0001
BPW

-BD
P-ZZ-O

I-PL-E-7550-0001

S
ecurity

S
ystem

s.
B

PW
-B

O
PZZ-03PL-E-75_40-0I

BPW
-BD

P.ZZ-O
1-PL-E-lSfiO

-0001

Lighting
D

raw
ngs.

EPW
BD

P-ZZ-O
0-PL-E.7O

80-O
1

OPW
.BDP.ZZ-01-PL-E-70,,80-O

1
BPW

-BD
P-(0-)A

P035
..:

P05
“
v
S

ti’
’
I
c

I
*
1

F
J
tU

,J
I
R

i
C

1
4
-1

.

Page 140



EM
ERG

EN
CY

SIG
M

G
E

INDICATIVE
LOCATIONS

SHOW
N

ON
THIS

DRAW
ING

TO
BE

REVIEW
ED

BETYVEEN
BO

X
PA

RK
BUILDING

CO
N

TRO
L

&
LICENSING

AUTHORITY
FIRE

O
FFICER

TO
A

G
REE

FINAL
SPECIFICA

TIO
N

FO
R

CO
N

STRU
CTIO

N

Finat insIIation
&

posilioning
ofillum

inated
and

non-illum
inated

em
ergency

signage
to

be
located

in
close

proxim
ity

ID
em

ergency
lighting

system
to

ensure
eq

u
ate

illum
ination

to
ccrrty

with
the

British
Standards. To

be
confirm

ed
by

controctor
and

agreed
with

Building
Control&

U
censing

Officer.

rjUtLU

Signage
&

Equipm
ent show

n
on

this
draw

ing
m

aybe
subjectto

change
following

consultation
with

the
parties

aheve.Itis
therefore

the
responsibility

ofBoupark
&

the
M

ain
C

enfrador
to

inForm
the

licensing
authority

of any
changes

that are
differentto

w
hatis

show
n

on
this

draw
ing.

Location,type
and

quantity
of fire

fighting
equipm

entare
subject

to
agreem

entbetw
een

the
clientand

fire
officer.

IT
IS

TH
E

RESPO
N

SIBILITY
OF

BOXPARK
M

ANAGEM
ENT

TO
KEEP

THE
A

RCH
ITECTU

RA
L

&
M

&E
LAYOUT

D
RA

W
IN

G
S

RELATED
TO

THE
LICENSING

APPLICATION
UP

TO
DATE

FO
R

THE
LIFESPAN

O
F

THE
BUILDING.

BuIW
IRO

D
EsiG

N
PA

RTN
ERSH

IP
S

u
RAVE

NO
R

ESPO
N

SISIIIfl
FO

R
M

Y
usE

M
D

E
O

F
THIS

DOCUM
ENT

O
TH

ER
TA

*1
FOR

T
T

w
H

IcH
IT

W
AS

PREPA
RED

M
O

SSuED
.

ALL
O

IM
EN

5IO
N

S
sH

O
uio

BE
EH

ECRED
ON

BITE.
DO

t
r

SCALE
FROM

M
S

O
N

M
N

O

M
Y

O
R

A
W

IC
ER

R
O

R
SO

R
O

IV
E%

EN
cIE5

SHOULD
BE

BROUGHT
no

THE
A

U
EN

TIO
N

O
F

BU
IW

IPCO
ESIG

N
PA

RTN
ERSH

IP
AT

TH
W

A
W

R
ESS

SHOW
YI

BELOW

O
R

A
PaIC

S
E

M
Il

BE
READ

IN
CO

N
JU

N
CTIO

N
W

ITH
THE

FO
ILO

W
N

G
BEPO

REV
A

D
RE

cO
M

M
E

tE
S

•
TH

EcD
M

DESIGN
issuE

s
R

EG
ISITR

•
THE

SO
P

RISK
SERIES

O
F

D
RA

W
IrC5

•
THE

PRO
JECT

GEM
RISK

REG
ISTER

N
O

TES

fl
DEM

ISE
OF

INDIVIDUAL
TENANT

O
PERA

TIN
G

UNIT.
•

(The
blue

line
denotes

the
current known

configuration
at

tenantunits
butm

aybe
subject to

change
in

the
future

to
be

confirm
ed

by
B

oxpa&
)

NOTE:tndvrdual operating
tenants

wItbe
responsible

for
prourdrng

fire
fighting

eE
tlnguishers

&
other equipm

entto
treat

their
ooerating

req
u
irem

en
ts

TEA
b
etw

een
B

ozpark
L

ocat A
utt.E

y
&

B
u4dig

C
tr.

T
o

be
sp

eo
fiec

by
1-s

hdN
lerat

reliant
F

it-cut
d
esig

n
teas,

Eadi
tenaru

unit
to

have
sn

U
ie

d
e
fe

c
t,s

w
ith

flanhi
beacon

&
scunder

4
detect.

(R
efer

to
Fire

S
taleo

y

R
epc4

&
Tenant

FitOJH
G

J&
)

T
his

vialbe
w

ritten
e
ta

the
tenantifiouT

g
u

-e
a
4

w
Etbe

a

m
a
tta

y
reqereT

cit

[]
D

enotes
area

for Ihe
provision

oflicensable
activities

11
E

xle
S1m

et
B

D
P

PO
B

oxS5
P

aad
ly

Basin
M

axtester
MEG

3JA
U

nited
Kingdom

T
-44

(Ofl6T
828

2200
w

W
w

.p
con

.
BO

X
PA

RK
W

em
bIey

P2007903
@

A
3

UnitLayout Plan
1:

100
Unit FR28
FirstFloor

Jul18

0a0

INC
C

A
TrE

L
X

A
U

D
S

FOR
LM

IDLCRD
FIRE

I
1E

X
T

IN
G

G
S

H
E

R
S

.
(Feat

C
oarJty,

S2e.Type
and

L
octhxs

to
be

le
std

are
robe

agreed
a

corfinred
befw

eei
Bonparic

&
id.nç

C
anol

ad
the

Fie
&

ttity.)
To

rm
rrciy

with
B

S53-U
-3

&C

P02
U

pdated
with

com
m

ents
rec&

ved
from

PaC
G

E
11/07/lB

G
regg

btcham
s

(inc
sheetnam

e)

P01
FirSt Issue

PaC
?

10/07/lB

/‘
/‘

L
—

,
--B

fl
P

J
J
_
i
j

i
_
.
-

hhTHñ

B
O

X
PA

R
K

EL

PLEASE
READ

THIS
DRAW

ING
IN

CONJUCTION
W

ITH:
Fire

E
ngineers

R
eport:

BM
456

Fire
strategy

draw
ing

BPW
.BDP-/67(AEO1O

C
om

m
unicatice,

safety
aid

protection
System

s:
BPW

-BD
P-ZZ.O

0-PL-E.755D
-0001

BPW
-BD

P-ZZ-01-PL-E-75_5D
-000I

S
ecurity

S
ystem

s.

BPW
.ED

P-ZZ-O
O

-PL-E-75_4D
-0001

BPW
BD

P.ZZ-01-P1-E-75_4D
-0001

Lighting
Drawings:

BPW
-BDP-ZZ-OO-PL-E-708D-0001

B
PW

.B
D

P-ZZ01.PL-E-708D
-0001

BPW
-BD

P
-(0-)A

P036
,
,

P02
L-aBwr.LLLM

rIt. H
er

_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
 
   

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/ 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500993897 
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date:  13th August 2018  

 
 
 
 
Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence ‘FR28 – 
Boxpark, 16 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT’ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michael Sullivan 368QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the Protection of 
Children from Harm, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 
This is a new premises licence application for a part of the new Boxpark building, the 
application is very vague in details of the proposed business that will be running from 
the unit, and the application states Bar/Restaurant, this makes it impossible for me to 
consider what if any conditions should be attached to the licence, the plans submitted 
also have no layout and again due to this makes it difficult to know what the likely 
business plan will be. I have been informed by the head of the councils licensing 
department that the applicant will submit a major variation when a business takes on 
the unit, however at this point I do not know if this will be a bar/pub style business or 
a restaurant, so will ask that the below conditions are added to the licence to cover 
both possible outcomes, when a business is found and identified as to what they 

Page 143

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/


  

propose to do, conditions can be adapted, added or removed to fit the type of 
business proposed. 
 
 
 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained  
            in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall    
            be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 
           A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the      
           CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
           open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised 
           council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute 
           minimum of delay when requested. 
 
         The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the entrance to the premises, and 
          shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
          entering the premises. 
   
. Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed on any day 
            when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. 
 
  A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of  
            security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to 
            the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as 
            defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
            inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
            which will record the following: 
           (a)  All crimes reported to the venue 
           (b)  All ejections of patrons 
           (c)  Any complaints received 
           (d)  Any incidents of disorder 
           (e)  All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
           (f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
                scanning equipment 
           (g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
           (h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 
 
  
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 
  A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

Page 144



  

 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 
            sale. 
 
           No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 2100 
           hours unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
 
 
 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
           Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at 
           all exits 
 
           No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive 
           premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance 
           to local residents. 
 
           No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 21.00 hours 
 
           All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and 
           where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall 
           be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 
 
            A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall 
            be used at all times. 
 
          There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant 
           responsible authorities and approved by an authorised officer of the 
           Licensing Authority. 
 
 
 
Restaurant Conditions  
 
         Alcohol shall only be supplied as an accompaniment to a substantial meal, and 
         seated at a table.  
 
        Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the 
        whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is provided. 
 
        The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
        Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or   
        any other staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages. 
 
        Signs must be displayed at suitable points along the bar reading, ‘Service is by 
        Waiter / waitress service only. Customers are not permitted to sit, stand or be 
        served from the bar.’ 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 145



  

Wembley Stadium Football Event Day Conditions  
 
 
 

(a) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
 

(b) No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 
 

 
      (c) The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary 
            comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the   
            event. 
 
     (d) The premises will stop the sale of Alcohol (1) one hour before the advertised 
            kick off time, and will not resume the sales of alcohol until (15) fifteen minutes 
            after the kick off time. 
 
     (e) On Football event days at Wembley stadium the venue will only take one set 
            of supporters (Fan Zone) on the production of a valid ticket for the game, the 
            designated team will be allocated by the Metropolitan Police after a risk 
            assessment has been conducted.  
 
     (f) The venue will Not show live sports on football event days at Wembley 
            Stadium. 
 
     (g)   The smoking area will be fenced off and will not be visible from Olympic Way, 
             no alcohol will be allowed in the smoking area. (The smoking area will be 
             supervised by SIA and no more than 50 people will be allowed within the 
             area at any time)  
 
     (h)    A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise 
             the sale of alcohol on football event days. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above Wembley Stadium Event Day conditions are necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives, police resources are fully stretched on event days at Wembley 
and with the addition of another large venue opening up on the door step of the 
national stadium this will only further stretch police resources, police ask that there is 
no congregation outside the premises due to this being an already heavy footfall on 
event days and is part of the main route into the stadium for fans. 
Police would expect the DPS to work with police at such large events and help 
promote the licensing objectives.   
Police ask that the sales of alcohol stop one hour before the designated kick off time 
to allow for fans to make their way in to the ground in an orderly manner and assist in 
the enhanced searching policy that is now in place before entering the stadium. 
Having the venue as a fan zone will reduce the likelihood of disorder between fans, 
and is part of how the Wembley footprint is currently policed, the decision as to what 
fans are allocated to which licenced premises is decided to how the teams are split 

Page 146



  

inside the stadium in an effort to avoid as much as possible fans cross over on their 
way in to the stadium. 
Ticketless fans consistently cause problems in the surrounding licenced premises, 
they will start drinking early in the day, then find a venue who are showing the game 
and continue drinking, and this on occasions leads to disorder, again producing a 
strain on an already stretched policing plan. This venue as already mentioned is 
situated next to Olympic way which is the main access/egress for patrons of the 
stadium and is regularly a flash point for disorder. 
Licenced premises within the Wembley stadium footprint comply with the Wembley 
split on football event days, thus reducing the amount of disorder within licenced 
premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Licensing Constable for 
Brent Borough Police 

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5384 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Boxpark Ltd 
FR28, FR29, FR30, FR31, FR32, FR33 
Boxpark Wembley  
18 Olympic Way 
HA9 0JT 
 
14 September 2018 
 
 
Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for FR28, FR29, FR30, 
FR31, FR32, FR33, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following be included as conditions on the premises licence: 

 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council’. 

 
2. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
3. On Wembley Stadium event days door supervisors of a suitable number and gender, shall be 

employed from 11.00 hours until 1 hour after the event begins.  
 

4. On Wembley Stadium event days no drinks shall be served other than in 
plastic/polycarbonate/cardboard or toughened glass. 
 

5. On Wembley Stadium event days a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and 
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 

Page 149

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


  
 2 

6. On Wembley Stadium event days no children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a 
responsible adult.   

 
7. On Wembley Stadium event days there must be suitable measures in place to ensure there is a 

free flow of access and egress for customers.  As such, the area between the exit doors from the 
premises to the external part of the building out on the public highway shall be free from any 
obstruction including persons. 

 
8. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 
9. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and any 

incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 

10. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
11. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

 
12. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

 
13. Substantial snacks and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of 

licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided. 
 

14. The premises shall provide chairs and tables for customer use. 
 

15. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

 
16. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

 
17.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
18. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 

including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
19. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level 

of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 

20. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the building shall not be permitted between 
20.00hrs hours and 07.00 hours the following morning. 
 

Page 150



  
 3 

21. There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant responsible authorities 
and approved by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.  The premises dispersal policy 
shall be kept and made available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council. 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm 
that you accept the above conditions in writing. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Joshi, Ketan 
Sent:                                           31 August 2018 15:44 
To:                                               'ewen.macgregorCc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Re: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Ewen 
  
Thank you for your response. Your suggestions for revised conditions is reasonable and I am in 
agreement and willing to revise my original conditions as follows, for the six applications: 
  
Application references 13058, 13059, 13060, 13061, 13062 (Areas FR28, GF06, FR29, 
FR30/FR31, FR30/FR33) 

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

  
Application reference 13063 (Atrium Communal Space) 
  

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they leave 
in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

  
I trust that your client is in agreement with the above. I therefore withdraw with representations subject to 
the above conditions being attached to the respective Licences as identified by the unique application 
references indicated above. 
  
Please contact me if you wish to query any of the above or if you wish to discuss any of the applications 
further, otherwise simply confirm your client’s agreement to the above ensuring that the Business 
Licence Team (as copied into this email) are also notified. 
  
Regards 
  
Ketan Joshi 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
  
  

Page 153



From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 30 August 2018 17:23 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Jenkins  Jo Brown  
Subject: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Good afternoon 
  
We received from you a rep in relation to the above 6 applications which was sent to you from Ketan Joshi, the 

Licensing Enforcement Officer. Unfortunately we do not have his contact email. 
  
Would it be possible for you to forward on our response below to Ketan (copying us in). 
  
All of the proposed conditions, for each of the six applications can be agreed save for where set out below 
  

1. All windows and doors will remain closed during licensed activities 
  
This is not agreed. 
  
There are no windows in the premises. 
  
If you were able to agree a condition which states as follows we can take our clients instructions 
  
“Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power failure 

when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during licensed activities” 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property 
  
Agreed 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  
Agreed 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and to 

conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  
Agreed 
  

5. When the premises turn out a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that that leave in a 

prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 
  

This condition is only appropriate - and agreed - for the Atrium licence given that all patrons will have to 

pass through the Atrium prior to exiting the premises 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
  

Page 154

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Boxpark Trading Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Boxpark Wembley, FR29, 18 Olympic Way Wembley HA9 0JT

Applicants Agent: Gregg Latchams Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Sale & Supply of alcohol from 
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday.
Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; 
To remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday. 

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See Separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Nuisance Control Team. 
Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers and the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 155

Agenda Item 7



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form & Premises Plan
B. Police rep
C. Licensing Rep
D. Nuisance Control Team Rep & withdrawal
E. OS Map

Page 156



,t Ii Gregg Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9400

( N Latchams Email: enquiries@gregglatchams.com

L.. Solicitors www.gregglatchom&com

eed

ol M162018
PQSTR00’

Licensing Department
Brent Council
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

By guaranteed post

Our ref: EM1/JB4/BOXL1/16
Your ref:

31 July 2018

Dear Madam

FR29, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 OJT
Application for New Premises Licence

We have been instructed by Boxpark Trading Ltd to make application for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises.

We enclose the following:

1. Completed form of application
2. Site location plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APOO1 P03
3. Unit location plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP037 Rev P05
4. Unit layout plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP038 Rev P02

We confirm that no DPS has yet been nominated and our clients will not exercise any
granted Licence until a DPS has been appointed.

We are grateful to you for advising that you wiN circulate a copy of this application to all
authorities on our behalf.

The appropriate notice will be displayed on the premises for 28 days starting on the 2
August 2018.

A notice will appear in a local newspaper within 10 working days of this application being
lodged.
7 Queen Square, Bristol 851 4JE Gregg Lctchcmsisthstradlng,..

Tel: +44(0)1179069400 Fax: +44(0)1179069401 ci Gregg Latchams Limited.

3 Fltzhardinge Street, Manchester Square, London Wi H 6EF Registered In England & Wales: 6899567
Tel +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax: +44 (0)20 7299 9801 Registered office: 7 Queen Square

DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North
Bristol 851 4JE, VAT No: 137848239,

Authorised & regulated by the

Le,ce[ Solicitors Regulaton Authority - No: 607476.

,y Osauty inheritance

Page 157



,% A Gregg Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9400

( Latchams Email enqulries@gregglatchamscorn

Solicitors www.gregglatchoms.com

We shall be most grateful if you will kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this application.

Yours faithfully

Gregg Latchams Limited

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9240
Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401
Email:

..JtU

‘ i1tJr

7 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JE Gregg Latchams is the trading name

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9400 Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401 of Gregg Latchams Limited.

3 Fltzhordinge Street, Monchester Square, London WI H 6EF Registered In England & WaIes68567
Tel: +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax: +44 (0)20 7299 9801 RegIstered attIcs: 7 Queen Sqjaro

DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North
aristol 851 4JE. VAT No: 137548239.

Authadsed & regulated by the

[cJ Solicitors Regulation Authority- Nc: 607476.

Page 158



O 1 AUG 2016

o 6Th. POSTROOM
10

Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ ThE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1We Boxpark Trading Ltd
(Insert name(s) ofapp//cant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Ad 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of
the Licensing Ad 2003

Part 1— Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FRZ9
Boxpark Wembley
18 Olympic Way

Post town Wembley Post code HAY Off

Telephone number at premises (if any) To be Advised

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Not Yet Assessed

4A_2693 180_I

Page 159



Pan 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * H please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

H. as a partnership H please complete section (B)

Hi. as an unincorporated association or H please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) H please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club H please complete section (B)

d) a charity H please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment H please complete section (B)

a health service body H please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital in Wales please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
Independent hospital in England H please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in H please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or H
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative H

4A_26933780_1 2

Page 160



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Boxpark Trading Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

4A_26933780_T

Page 161



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Day Month Year
3 0 0 2 0 ji 8

Day Month Year
HHI’HHHHN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Retail units with bar/restaurant facilities

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

4A_26933780_1 6

Page 162



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) U
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box 5) U
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) U
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) U
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) N
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h’ anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) U(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

SuDnlv of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box 3)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

4A.26933780_1

Page 163



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors

timings (please read ticJ (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors D
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1000 2300 Live music at the discretion managements discretion
Tue

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
— music (please read guidance note 5)
1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those

1000 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat —. note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

4A_26933780_1 12

Page 164



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors LI
Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

1000 2300 Recorded music at the managements discretion
Tue

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded

music

(please read guidance note 5)
1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plpying of recorded music at different times to those

1000 2300 listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

4A_25933780_I 13

Page 165



I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

2300 2330 Hot food and beverage at the managements discretion
Tue

2300 2330

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
.

----------—- refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
2300 2330

Thur

2300 2330

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,

2300 2330 to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)

2300 2330

Sun

2300 2330

4A_26933780_1 16

Page 166



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box (please read premises N
timings (please read guidance note 8)

. Offtheguidance note 7)
premises

Day Start Finish Both El
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read

guidance note 5)
1000 2300

Tue

1000 2300

Wed

1000 2300

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in

1000 2300 the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri

1000 2300

Sat

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as premises supervisor

Name
To be Advised

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode
Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

4A_26933780_1 17

Page 167



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9)

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

0700 2330

Tue

0700 2330

Fri

0700 2330

Sat

0700 2330

Wed

0700 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in theur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

0700 2330

Sun

0700 f 2330

4A_26933780_I 18

Page 168



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see attached proposed conditions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached proposed conditions

c) Public safety

Please see attached proposed conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached proposed conditions

4A_2693378D_1 19

Page 169



e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please tick yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable

• I understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

(Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
Limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION
STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALITY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

4A_26933780_1 20

Page 170



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership) I understand I am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I

- cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).
Declaration

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please read note 15)

Signature

Date 31 July 2018

Capacity Gregg Latchams Ltd Solicitors and Authorised Agents

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Date

Signature

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Gregg Latchams Ltd (Jo Brown)

Post town Post code
Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

4A_269337801 21

Page 171



FR29, BOXPARK WEMBLEY, 18 OLYMPIC WAY, WEMBLEY. HA9 OH
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Proposed Conditions

1. Alcohol consumption is restricted to demise of the premises as shown on the layout
plan and not for consumption in the communal atrium space.

2. Cclv cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
entrances and capable of obtaining a clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises and
images to be securely retained for a period of 31 days.

3. CCTV system to operate and record 24 hours a day.

4. All equipment must have an accurate time and date generation.

5. Members of staff trained in the use of the CDV to be able to provide viewable
copies of CCTV to police on demand or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

6. On Wembley Major Event Day Polycarbonate or non-glass drinking vessels only.

7. On Wembley Major Event Days the service of alcohol prohibited to a minimum of 30
minutes prior to kick of until a time not less than 15 minutes post kick off save for
persons demonstrating purchase of a substantial meal.

8. On Wembley Major Event Days the DPS will work in partnership with the Police and
if necessary comply with a direction given by a member of Brent Police Licensing or
a senior Police officer on duty at the event.

9. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises

10. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with suitable signage displayed on
the premises advising customers that this policy is in place. Only acceptable forms
of photo ID are recognised photographic ID such as a driving licence or passport.

11. Signs to be displayed on the premises reminding customers to leave quietly.

12. A comprehensive incident log to be kept on the premises and the licence holder to
ensure that any incidents are logged within 24 hours of them occurring and shall
include:

a. date
b. time
c. location
d. persons concerned
e. summary of incident

1
Page 172



f. identify any emergency services persons who attended

13. To operate anti drugs policy with signage to be displayed notifying customers of
this.

14. Staff training to be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol
commensurate with their duties. A copy of training records to be kept on site and to
be made available for inspection by the police and licensing authority on request.

15. Persons leaving the premises to smoke shall not be permitted to take glass vessels
from the premises

16. Should any queue form for customers seeking to gain entry to the premises then
this queue shall be properly organised by the premises licence holder and monitored

2
Page 173



This page is intentionally left blank



.
B

D
R

PD
AS

P
u
e
A

B

k
O

SJA
IJThtSd

(Q
&

fi1

T
4
4

A
2
2

S
t

BO
X

PPJtK
W

em
bley

Ste
L

olian

P2007903

Ste
L

o
to

n

03i1iJi7

BPW
-BD

P
-0)ftP00I

/
r1111_ —

i
f
l

—
•.IL

G
D

E
Q

P
A

R
1

)4
R

£
1

A
6

f
l
a
,
n

q
L

6
E

•4
t

1
T

C
D

A
O

4
aT

,44
4
W

T
h
4
?
o
It4

I
S

P
4

440
A

S4C

*41
*
4
4
0
S

S
H

fl&
t0

A
S

54*411

SO
*O

T
AC&

E
F*0*flA

S54*4*4Q

44rr144*sC
5404$

5
4

0
*
4

E
*
tla$

$*04444
A

4
*
JS

l1
IC

0

4
0

0
4

5444141$
$44441

$1
1440$.1$F

O
P

C
S

54A
04+

M
FSL

S14IC
0054$

-
T

l
00414154

151US$
*
1

1
0

0
0

-
S

t
00454401510

-
flF

4
5

1
4

M
*

I1
U

*
1
1

0
0

4

I
f
l
t
I
%

d
_
_
_
_
_

N
O

TES

A
1
V

A
t

3cJ
-
—

‘3

P
W

lS
5

4
b

arth
d

4
d

I p.cI

t
v

j/
=

U
,u

’
a
-
p
J
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

!
.
.
I
E

g
_
_
_

S
M

Io
s
o

a
a

p
PA

C
I

ce
Ia&

iisi
P

O
iiF

fl$b$44

a
I

I.L
if

x%
/

f-fl-
f
W

I
J
4
4
llf

k
P

0
3

Page 175



Signage
&

Equipm
ent show

n
on

this
draw

ing
m

aybe
subject to

change
following

consultation
with

the
parties

above
Itis

therefore
the

responsibility
ofBoxpark

&
the

M
ain

C
a,trto

r
to

inform
the

licensing
authority

ofany
changes

thatare
differentto

w
hatis

show
n

on
this

draw
ing.

Location, type
and

quantity
offire

fghfing
equipm

entare
subject

to
agreem

entbetw
een

the
ctientand

fire
offcer

PLEA
SE

READ
THtS

D
RA

M
N

G
IN

coN
jucrioN

W
TH

Fire
Engineers

Report:
8M

456

Fire
strategy

draw
ing:

BPW
-BD

P-(67)A
EO

IO

Conm
iunication, safety

reid
protection

System
s.

EPW
-BD

P-ZZ-0O
-PL-E-75_50-000l

BPW
-BD

P-ZZ-0I-PL-E-7550-0001

Security
System

s.
B

PW
-B

D
P-U

.00-PL
E-75_40-OOJ1

BPW
-BD

P-Z2-0l-PL.E.75_40-0031

Lighting
D

raw
ings

BPW
-BD

P-ZZ-0O
-PL-E-7060-0001

BPW
.BD

P-Z2-0l-PLE-70
8D

-01

BUILDING
D

ESiG
N

PA
RTN

ERSH
iP

5IO
&

L
I{A

W
HO

reSPO
N

SIB
IL

In
FO

R
ANY

U
SE

M
ADE

O
F

n.m
D

oCuM
EN

T
O

T
h

n
.w

FO
R

raN
T

W
IC

N
IT

W
AS

P
R

E
P

E
O

AND
iSsU

ED
k
L

D
iM

EN
SIO

N
S

SH
O

uLD
SE

O
K

tK
O

N
SEE.

D
o

HOT
SCALE

FROM
nfrus

DRAW
ING

w
DRAW

ING
ERRO

RS
O

R
C1VEHOENC1ES

SH
O

uLD
BE

B
R

O
U

G
H

tTO
ThE

A
TTEN

TiO
N

O
F

BuiLD
iN

G
D

ESiG
N

PM
IN

C
R

SH
1P

A
r

nH
EA

coR
ES5

SH
O

W
N

BELO
W

.

DRAW
INGS

SaN
U

.
BE

REA
O

1N
CO

N
JU

ICn1O
N

W
ITH

THB
FO

LLO
W

IN
G

B
E

F
O

R
E

W
C

CO
M

M
EN

CES:
•

nH
EcO

M
orSiG

N
issuE

s
REG

iSTeR
•

nm
BOP

RISK
SERIES

O
F

DRAW
INGS

•
nH

E
pR

oJE
cn

CDM
RISK

R
E

cisneR

N
O

TESDEM
ISE

OF
INDIVIDUAL

TENANT
O

PERA
TIN

G
UNIT.

(The
blue

line
denotes

the
currentIonown

configuration
of tenant

unts
bet

m
aybe

subjectto
change

in
the

future
to

be
confirm

ed
by

B
onpa&

)

NOTE
Individualoperating

tenants
willbe

responsible
for

providing
fire

fighting
extinguishers

&
other

equipm
entto

rrreet
theiroperating

requirem
ents

TBA
betw

een
Boxoarhi.local

A
uthahty

&
&

d
In

g
C

o
t.

To
be

s
f
ld

Dy
w

i

lerant Fit-oed
design

team
.

E
xh

tenanturitto
baja

sm
eke

detectors
with

fanhhg
b
e
n

&
sotM

er&
heatd

e
:e

t
(Refer

to
Fire

Strategy
R

e
i

&
T

anait
F

it.adG
ide)

flis
v

ii
be

w
nten

tito
the

tenant
toed

guide
and

mafI
a

m
atotay

reqiiirnnl

D
enotes

area
forthe

provision
oflicensable

octivites

tNDICATW
E

LO
CA

TiO
N

S
FO

R
LM

D
LC

R
D

FIRE
EX

tIN
G

U
ISH

ERS
(Firal

D
ean.iy,

Size
Type

and
L

ocaixs
to

be
astaled

are
to

be
agreed

and
xaitnied

betw
een

R
e
n

a
B

iiidngC
trnI

and
toe

Fire
A

uthorty
) To

cm
afy

C
655336-

D
3

aD.

P05
First fcor

unitupdates
as

clientrequest
PaC

-
26107118

P04
Units

30
&

31
separated

PaC
7

13107/18

P03
C

orrectionfounitdem
tse

PeG
GE

11/07/18

P02
U

pdatedw
ithcom

m
entsreceivedfrom

PaC
GE

11/07/18
G

regg
U

tcham
s

(Inc
sheetnam

e)

P01
First

Issue
PeG

7
10107/18

11
D

ude
Street

B
D

P
PO

B
oxB

S
P

;
I

y
B

a
r

M
andues:&

MED
3JA

U
nited

K
iigdom

T
.44(0(161

828
2200

W
M

F
fl

corn

BO
X

PA
RK

W
em

bley

P2007903
.
n
v
J

@
A

3
Unit LocatEon

Plan
200

UnitFR
29

FirstFloor
Jul18

.itu
i.‘

In

T
errace

‘
/
½

I—

H
kil

=
n

h
lr

n
.u

_
..

7
T

C
L

n
p
T

U

[Fl’I[jii
L.

L
L
U

C
i

a,CD

C
o-
I

CDa,
II

ii

I

1’l

7

.—
.I

i.._
2
.

.
:.

.:r
—

—
r
—

—
r
—

’
I
_
_
_
r

!H
iZ

.
litt

U
:;z

z
c
IJ

f
l

V

F

—
I’-,

C
o

CDa)

C
OCD03

I
S

•
.—

I

U

DIi

r
-

,
i

fl

L
A

J

L

enKB
•0CA0

CO
-
=

CD

n“
C

O
U

>
CD

S
tep

s
ID

G
round

F
loor

-—
7

•
‘1

I

41--7

C
?

1CT
i

i
—

I
•

4
rr[

7
£

[1I

p
r

I
.

c

Lift

r
.

V

H

a
I

1

a
. 77

EM
ERGENCY

SIGRAGE
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SHOW

N
ON

THIS
DRAW

ING
TO

BE
REVIEW

ED
BETW

EEN
BOXPARK, BUILDING

CO
N

tRO
L

&
LICENSING

AUTHORITY
FIRE

O
FFICER

TO
A

G
REE

FINAL
SPECIFICATION

FOR
CO

N
SrRuCTIO

N
.

r

B
O

X
PA

R
K

H

11

Z
V

%
%

%
2
6
5
’
T

e
r
r
a
c
e

‘
%

%

Finatinstallation
&

positbning
ofillum

inated
and

non-illum
inated

em
ergency

sigrage
to

be
located

inclose
proxim

ity
to

em
ergency

lighting
system

to
enssm

aiequate
illum

ination
to

conly
with

the
British

Standards.
To

be
confirm

ed
by

ccntrtor
and

agreed
with

Building
Control

&
U

censirg
Officer.

IT
IS

THE
RESPCNSIBIUTY

OF
BOYPARK

M
ANAGEPIEf IT

TO
KEEP

THE
ARCHITECTURAL

&
M&E

LAYOUT
DRAW

INGS
RELATED

TO
THE

U
CEN

SIN
G

A
PPU

CA
TIO

N
UP

TO
DATE

FOR
THE

LIFESPAN
OF

THE
BUILDING

B
PW

-B
D

P-(0-)A
P037

P05
- Page 176



SU
IW

IH
O

D
ESIG

N
PA

RTN
ERSH

IP
SHALL

HAVE
TED

RESPO
N

SIBILITY
FOR

ANY
U

SE
M

A
D

EO
P

m
rs

DOCUM
ENT

O
TH

ER
THAN

FO
R

THAT
W

HICH
in

W
AS

PREPA
RED

AlSO
ISSU

ED
.

ALL
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S
SHOULD

RECH
ECK

ED
ON

SITE
DO

iC
SCA

LE
PED

U
T’c3

flN
W

lz
]

ANY
D

K
W

1S
BRRTI€S

C
R

D
V

E
R

IG
E

tSS
SHOULD

BA
ER

003H
T

TO
T

frE
A

flE
N

T
IiO

F
BU

ISW
?C

D
ESIG

N
PA

inIN
ERSJK

?
AT

TH
EA

rO
R

ESS
SHOW

N
EBUOW

RA
A

ISCS
SA

A
IL

E
D

R
E

H
D

IN
cC

%
tflC

N
W

1n
THE

F
C

t.o
A

G
O

R
E

W
D

re(
0CM

V
iC

E

N
O

TES THE
COM

O
ESIG

N
ISSU

ES
REG

ISTER
THE

BOP
RISK

SERIES
O

FD
RA

W
IPIG

S
tH

E
PR

O
JEEr

CDV
RISK

REG
ISTER

[J
D

EM
ISE

OF
INDIVIDUAL

TENANT
O

PERA
TIN

G
UNIT.

(The
b-L,e

m
e

denoteS
11*

orrent
tow

aii
r5

g
traln

n
&

ten
an

t
u

rts
b
I

m
aybe

sobjecl to
change

tiithe
tusure

to
be

w
n
fin

r
by

B
oxpak)

N
O

TE: !ndw
idoa

operating
ten

an
ts

wmlbe
responsfle

for
providing

fire
fighting

extinguishers
&

other
equipm

ent
to

m
eet

their
operating

requirem
eT

ts
TEA

b
etw

een
B

ouparic

L
a
I

A
uthority

&
Building

Control.
To

be
specified

by
the

individual
tenant

F
it-out

desigT
team

Each
tenant

unit
to

have
sn

tk
e

d
etecto

rs
with

flanhing
b
e
a
a
i

&
S

a
L

d
&

h-sidetector. (Referto
F

ire
Stiategy

R
e
p
a
l&

T
er.a,t Fit-en

&
i.)

T
his w

it
be

w
ritten

m
uD

the
tenant

fltoiit
g
u
ce

aid
W

I
be

a
m

as&
day

rE
*

e
T

t.

D
eT

otes
area

for
the

provision
of

ficensable
actIvitIeS

INDICATIVE
LOCATIONS

FO
R

LANDLORD
FIRE

I
(E

X
T

IN
G

U
ISH

E
R

S:
(Final

Q
uanity,

S
ize,T

ype
an

d
L

ocations

to
be

in
stated

ale
to

be
ag

reed
and

conflnnw
d

bethw
een

B
oxpath,

B
uilding

C
ontrol

and
the

Fire
A

uthority.)
T

o
com

ply

wIth
855306-0-3

&D

I U
pdatedw

tncornm
ensreceivedftw

i
PaC

G
E

11107118
G

reg
g

L
atsam

.s
m

o
sh

eet
n

am
e)

I

P01
Fhstlssm

e
P

ac
?

lO
.V

7’lB

B
O

X
PA

R
K

11
D

xie
S

ee:
B

D
P

PO
B

oxS5
P.cadL

y
B

in
M

anchester
M

60
3JA

U
nited

K
ingdom

T
.44101161

828
2200

w
w

w
.b

d
p

.co
m

BO
X

PA
RK

W
em

bley

EM
ERGENCY

SIG
N

A
G

E
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SHOW

N
ON

THIS
DRAW

ING
TO

BE
REV

IEW
ED

BETW
EEN

SO
X

PA
RK

,
BUILDING

CO
N

TRO
L

&
U

CEN
SIN

G
A

U
TH

O
RITY

FIRE
O

FFICER
TO

A
G

REE
FtNAL

SPECIFICA
TIO

N
FO

R
CO

N
STRU

CTIO
N

.

Final
insT

allation
&

positioning
ofm

num
inated

and
non-illum

inated

erergercy
n

i
e

to
be

teoaued
ii ciose

prosn.C
yto

e
rtrg

e
rq

IighIiTIg
syS

tem
to

en
su

re
a
n

e
g

ja
te

,um
inatiO

1
to

n
I
y

w:th
the

British
Staidsds.

To
be

w
nfinm

d
by

ccrt’xtor
aid

agreeo
wTh

B
jcxig

C
aibol

&
L

sersivg
O

fxr.

Signage
&

Equipm
entshow

n
on

Ihis
draw

ing
m

aybe
subject to

change
following

consultation
with

the
parties

o
v
e
,

It is
therefore

the
responsibrlrty

otBoxpark
&

the
M

aiT
Contractor

to
inform

the
licensing

authority
otany

changes
that am

differentto
w

hat
is

show
n

on
this

draw
ing

Location, type
and

quantity
ot tre

fh
tn

g
equipm

ent are
Subject

to
ag,een€iI

bneen
te

cioctr1
fire

cfker
C

n
m

n
taC

o
safety

and
pm

flm
i

Systens
B

PW
B

D
P-ZZ-O

O
-PL-E-755O

-C
1

BPW
-BD

P.ZZ’O
I -FL

-E
ly

SO-Ocol

IT
IS

THE
R

ESJN
5IB

ILITY
OF

S
O

X
P

K
M

ANAGEM
ENT

TO
KEEP

THE
ARCHITECTURAL

&
M

&E
LAYOUT

DRAW
INGS

RELATED
TO

TH
E

LICENSING
APPLICATION

UP
TO

DATE
FOR

THE
LIFESPAN

OF
THE

BUILDING.

•:
:•

•
:

:•
.

:?A

.4:
....w

,.r•,:>

FL

I
l
l
!

ii
U

L
L

L
J
L

fl,

U
U

±

-
1

I--.
-
1

‘
—

V
1

0

PLEASE
READ

THIS
DRAW

ING
IN

CONJUCTION
W

TTH
Fire

EngiTeers
Report

BM
456

Fire
Etrategy

draw
ing.

BPW
-BDP-{67)AEOIO

Security
System

s
BPW

-BD
P-ZZ-0C-PL-E-75

A
U

-Cool
B

PW
•B

D
P-ZZ0l -PL-E-75

40-0001

Lighting
D

raw
ings:

BPW
-SD

P-ZZ-80-PL-E-70_BD
-0001

BPW
-SD

P’ZZ-01-PL-E-70,80-0U
O

1

P2007903
—

n
@

A
3

UnitLayoutPlan
UnitFR29
First Floor

Jul
18

BPW
-BD

P
-(0-)A

P038

a

Page 177



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
 
   

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/ 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500993897 
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date:  13th August 2018  

 
 
 
 
Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence ‘FR29 – 
Boxpark, 16 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT’ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michael Sullivan 368QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the Protection of 
Children from Harm, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 
This is a new premises licence application for a part of the new Boxpark building, the 
application is very vague in details of the proposed business that will be running from 
the unit, and the application states Bar/Restaurant, this makes it impossible for me to 
consider what if any conditions should be attached to the licence, the plans submitted 
also have no layout and again due to this makes it difficult to know what the likely 
business plan will be. I have been informed by the head of the councils licensing 
department that the applicant will submit a major variation when a business takes on 
the unit, however at this point I do not know if this will be a bar/pub style business or 
a restaurant, so will ask that the below conditions are added to the licence to cover 
both possible outcomes, when a business is found and identified as to what they 

Page 179

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/


  

propose to do, conditions can be adapted, added or removed to fit the type of 
business proposed. 
 
 
 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained  
            in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall    
            be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 
           A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the      
           CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
           open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised 
           council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute 
           minimum of delay when requested. 
 
         The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the entrance to the premises, and 
          shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
          entering the premises. 
   
. Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed on any day 
            when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. 
 
  A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of  
            security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to 
            the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as 
            defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
            inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
            which will record the following: 
           (a)  All crimes reported to the venue 
           (b)  All ejections of patrons 
           (c)  Any complaints received 
           (d)  Any incidents of disorder 
           (e)  All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
           (f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
                scanning equipment 
           (g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
           (h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 
 
  
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 
  A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

Page 180



  

 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 
            sale. 
 
           No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 2100 
           hours unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
 
 
 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
           Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at 
           all exits 
 
           No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive 
           premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance 
           to local residents. 
 
           No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 21.00 hours 
 
           All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and 
           where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall 
           be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 
 
            A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall 
            be used at all times. 
 
          There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant 
           responsible authorities and approved by an authorised officer of the 
           Licensing Authority. 
 
 
 
Restaurant Conditions  
 
         Alcohol shall only be supplied as an accompaniment to a substantial meal, and 
         seated at a table.  
 
        Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the 
        whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is provided. 
 
        The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
        Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or   
        any other staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages. 
 
        Signs must be displayed at suitable points along the bar reading, ‘Service is by 
        Waiter / waitress service only. Customers are not permitted to sit, stand or be 
        served from the bar.’ 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 181



  

Wembley Stadium Football Event Day Conditions  
 
 
 

(a) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
 

(b) No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 
 

 
      (c) The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary 
            comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the   
            event. 
 
     (d) The premises will stop the sale of Alcohol (1) one hour before the advertised 
            kick off time, and will not resume the sales of alcohol until (15) fifteen minutes 
            after the kick off time. 
 
     (e) On Football event days at Wembley stadium the venue will only take one set 
            of supporters (Fan Zone) on the production of a valid ticket for the game, the 
            designated team will be allocated by the Metropolitan Police after a risk 
            assessment has been conducted.  
 
     (f) The venue will Not show live sports on football event days at Wembley 
            Stadium. 
 
     (g)   The smoking area will be fenced off and will not be visible from Olympic Way, 
             no alcohol will be allowed in the smoking area. (The smoking area will be 
             supervised by SIA and no more than 50 people will be allowed within the 
             area at any time)  
 
     (h)    A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise 
             the sale of alcohol on football event days. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above Wembley Stadium Event Day conditions are necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives, police resources are fully stretched on event days at Wembley 
and with the addition of another large venue opening up on the door step of the 
national stadium this will only further stretch police resources, police ask that there is 
no congregation outside the premises due to this being an already heavy footfall on 
event days and is part of the main route into the stadium for fans. 
Police would expect the DPS to work with police at such large events and help 
promote the licensing objectives.   
Police ask that the sales of alcohol stop one hour before the designated kick off time 
to allow for fans to make their way in to the ground in an orderly manner and assist in 
the enhanced searching policy that is now in place before entering the stadium. 
Having the venue as a fan zone will reduce the likelihood of disorder between fans, 
and is part of how the Wembley footprint is currently policed, the decision as to what 
fans are allocated to which licenced premises is decided to how the teams are split 

Page 182



  

inside the stadium in an effort to avoid as much as possible fans cross over on their 
way in to the stadium. 
Ticketless fans consistently cause problems in the surrounding licenced premises, 
they will start drinking early in the day, then find a venue who are showing the game 
and continue drinking, and this on occasions leads to disorder, again producing a 
strain on an already stretched policing plan. This venue as already mentioned is 
situated next to Olympic way which is the main access/egress for patrons of the 
stadium and is regularly a flash point for disorder. 
Licenced premises within the Wembley stadium footprint comply with the Wembley 
split on football event days, thus reducing the amount of disorder within licenced 
premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Licensing Constable for 
Brent Borough Police 

Page 183



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5384 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Boxpark Ltd 
FR28, FR29, FR30, FR31, FR32, FR33 
Boxpark Wembley  
18 Olympic Way 
HA9 0JT 
 
14 September 2018 
 
 
Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for FR28, FR29, FR30, 
FR31, FR32, FR33, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following be included as conditions on the premises licence: 

 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council’. 

 
2. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
3. On Wembley Stadium event days door supervisors of a suitable number and gender, shall be 

employed from 11.00 hours until 1 hour after the event begins.  
 

4. On Wembley Stadium event days no drinks shall be served other than in 
plastic/polycarbonate/cardboard or toughened glass. 
 

5. On Wembley Stadium event days a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and 
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 

Page 185

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


  
 2 

6. On Wembley Stadium event days no children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a 
responsible adult.   

 
7. On Wembley Stadium event days there must be suitable measures in place to ensure there is a 

free flow of access and egress for customers.  As such, the area between the exit doors from the 
premises to the external part of the building out on the public highway shall be free from any 
obstruction including persons. 

 
8. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 
9. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and any 

incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 

10. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
11. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

 
12. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

 
13. Substantial snacks and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of 

licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided. 
 

14. The premises shall provide chairs and tables for customer use. 
 

15. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

 
16. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

 
17.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
18. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 

including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
19. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level 

of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 

20. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the building shall not be permitted between 
20.00hrs hours and 07.00 hours the following morning. 
 

Page 186



  
 3 

21. There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant responsible authorities 
and approved by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.  The premises dispersal policy 
shall be kept and made available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council. 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm 
that you accept the above conditions in writing. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 187



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Joshi, Ketan 
Sent:                                           31 August 2018 15:44 
To:                                               'ewen.macgregorCc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Re: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Ewen 
  
Thank you for your response. Your suggestions for revised conditions is reasonable and I am in 
agreement and willing to revise my original conditions as follows, for the six applications: 
  
Application references 13058, 13059, 13060, 13061, 13062 (Areas FR28, GF06, FR29, 
FR30/FR31, FR30/FR33) 

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

  
Application reference 13063 (Atrium Communal Space) 
  

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they leave 
in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

  
I trust that your client is in agreement with the above. I therefore withdraw with representations subject to 
the above conditions being attached to the respective Licences as identified by the unique application 
references indicated above. 
  
Please contact me if you wish to query any of the above or if you wish to discuss any of the applications 
further, otherwise simply confirm your client’s agreement to the above ensuring that the Business 
Licence Team (as copied into this email) are also notified. 
  
Regards 
  
Ketan Joshi 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
  
  

Page 189



From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 30 August 2018 17:23 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Jenkins  Jo Brown  
Subject: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Good afternoon 
  
We received from you a rep in relation to the above 6 applications which was sent to you from Ketan Joshi, the 

Licensing Enforcement Officer. Unfortunately we do not have his contact email. 
  
Would it be possible for you to forward on our response below to Ketan (copying us in). 
  
All of the proposed conditions, for each of the six applications can be agreed save for where set out below 
  

1. All windows and doors will remain closed during licensed activities 
  
This is not agreed. 
  
There are no windows in the premises. 
  
If you were able to agree a condition which states as follows we can take our clients instructions 
  
“Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power failure 

when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during licensed activities” 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property 
  
Agreed 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  
Agreed 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and to 

conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  
Agreed 
  

5. When the premises turn out a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that that leave in a 

prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 
  

This condition is only appropriate - and agreed - for the Atrium licence given that all patrons will have to 

pass through the Atrium prior to exiting the premises 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
  

Page 190

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Boxpark Trading Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Boxpark Wembley, FR30/FR31, 18 Olympic Way Wembley 
HA9 0JT

Applicants Agent: Gregg Latchams Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Sale & Supply of alcohol from 
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday.
Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; 
To remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday. 

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See Separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Nuisance Control Team. 
Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers and the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 191

Agenda Item 8



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form & Premises Plan
B. Police rep
C. Licensing Rep
D. Nuisance Control Team Rep & withdrawal
E. OS Map

Page 192



— i’% N Gregg Tel: +44 (0)1179069400

c%r Latchams EmaIl:enqulries@gregglotchoms.com

L. Solicitors www.gregglotchamscom

eceiV9d

01 MIG 2018

Licensing Department ALPS0O1

Brent Council
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

By guaranteed post

Our ref: EM1/J84/BOX11/16
Your ref:

31 July 2018

Dear Sir or Madam

FR3O/FR31, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 OJT
Application for New Premises Licence

We have been instructed by Boxpark Trading Ltd to make application for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises.

We enclose the following:

1. Completed form of application
2. Site location plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APOO1 P03
3. Unit Location plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APO41 Rev P05
4. Unit Layout plan - BPW-BDP-(0)AP042 Rev P05

We confirm that no DPS has yet been nominated and our clients will not exercise any
granted Licence until a DPS has been appointed.

We are grateful to you for advising that you will circulate a copy of this application to all
authorities on our behalf.

The appropriate notice will be displayed on the premises for 28 days starting on the 2
August 2018.

A notice will appear in a local newspaper within 10 working days of this application being
lodged.
7 Queen Square, Bristol BSI 4JE Gregg Latchams Is the Iruding name

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9400 Fox: .44 (0)117 906 9401 at Gregg Lotchams Limited.

3 Fitzhardlnge Street, Manchester Square, London W 1 H 6EF Registered In England & Wales: 6899567
Tel: +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fox: +44 (0)20 7299 9801 Registered office: 7 Queen Square

Bristol BS1 4JE. VAT Nc: 137648239.
DX: 7845 BrIstol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North

Authorbed & regulated by the

?2c?1 4oreeyanctng re-wa&
Solicitors Regulation Authority - No: 607476.

Page 193



t’—I%I I Gregg Tel: +44(0)117 90a 9400

( I Latchams Email: enquCrles@gregglotchoms.com

‘4._.. I__ Soicitors www.gregglatcham&com

We shall be most grateful if you will kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this application.

Yours faithfully

Gregg Latchams Limited

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9240
— Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401

Email:j

f:Q

hi: (Li jj

--

lit-

- 7 Queen Square, BrLstal BS1 4JE Gregg Latchams Is the trading name

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9400 Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401 of Gregg Lalchams Limited,

3 Fitzhardlnge Street, Manchester Square, London Wi H 6EF negldered In England & Wales: 6899567
Tel: +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax: +44 (0)20 7299 9801 RegIstered office: 7 Queen Square

QIln Brltel 951 4JE. VAT Nc: 131848239.
ii DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North

AuthoiLsed & regulated by Ihe

Le\Cel Soflcttors flegulatlan Authority. No.607476

Page 194



Received
Application for a Premises Licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003 g 1 AUG 2018
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WWe
(Insert name(s) ofapplicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section
12 of the Licensing Ad 2003

Part 1— Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FR3O/FR31
Boxpark Wembley
18 Olympic Way

Post town Wembley Post code HA9 Off

Telephone number at premises (if any) To be Advised

Non-domestic rateable value of Not Yet Assessed
premises

1Page 195



Part 2- Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * El please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership El please complete section (B)

iB. as an unincorporated association or El please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory El please complete section (B)
corporation)

c) a recognised club El please complete section (B)

d) a charity El please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment El please complete section (B)

f) a health service body El please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital in Wales El please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
Independent hospital in England El please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in El please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or H
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative El

2Page 196



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Boxpark Trading Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association
etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

5Page 197



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Day Month Year
h j82 1

Day Month Year
‘I’HHHHHN

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Retail unit with bar/restaurant facilities

6Page 198



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) D
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) U
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) U
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) U
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) U

h’ anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (fl or (g) U‘ (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box])

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

7Page 199



E

Live music Will the oerformance of live music take —

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors N
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both Li
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note

---—-- 4)
1000 2300

Tue Live music at the managements discretion

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the nerformance of live
- music (please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

premises

for the performance of live music at different
1000 2300 times to those listed in the column on the left. DIepse list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

12Page 200



F

Recorded music Will the playing pf recorded music take —

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors fl

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
------ 4)

1000 2300

Tue Recorded music at the managements discretion

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
- -

----- premises for the playing of recorded music at different
1000 2300 times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

13
Page 201



I

Late night Will the provision of late night
refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please
timings (please read read guidance note 3) Outdoors H
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
-—- 4)
2300 2330

Tue Hot food and beverage at the managements discretion

2300 2330

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late
——-—-—-——----- night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
2300 2330

Thur

2300 2330

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------

- premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
2300 2330 different times, to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)

2300 2330

Sun

2300 2330

16Page 202



3

Supply of alcohol Will the sunnlv of alcohol be for On the —

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box (please premises
timings (please read read guidance note 8) I-k
guidance note 7) ‘.dll ..1e

premises

Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the sunlv of alcohol
(please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Tue

1000 2300

Wed

1000 2300

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
------------ premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
1000 2300 those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Fri read guidance note 6)

1000 2300

Sat

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
To be Advised

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode
Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

17Page 203



K

L

Day Start Finish

Mon

0700 2330

Tue

0700 2330

Thur

0700 2330

Fri

0700 2330

Sat

0700 2330

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

0700 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend the oremises to

note 6)

be open to the public at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sun

0700 2330

18Page 204



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensinq objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read quidance note 10)

Please see attached proposed conditions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached proposed conditions

c) Public safety

Please see attached proposed conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached proposed conditions

19
Page 205



e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please tick yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable

• I understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

(Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is
not a
Limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I
have included documents demonstrating my entitiement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALITY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMUTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED.

20Page 206



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of
guidance note
capacity.

applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership) I understand I am not entitled
to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the
UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and
is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating
to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of
entitlement to work, if appropriate (please read note 15)

For joint applications signature of 2d applicant or 2d applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Capacity

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town Post code
Telephone number (if any)

Declaration

2/)

Signature

Date 31 July 2018

Capacity Gregg Latchams Ltd Solicitors and Authorised Agents

Date

21Page 207



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)
jo.brown@gregglatchams.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. tn terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on

any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that
the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b)
ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed
1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts —

are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor
sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hail, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (H)

22Page 208



FR3O/FR31. BOXPARK WEMBLEY, 18 OLYMPIC WAY, WEMBLEY, HA9 OH
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Proposed Conditions

1. Alcohol consumption is restricted to demise of the premises as shown on the layout
plan and not for consumption in the communal atrium space.

2. CCTV cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
entrances and capable of obtaining a clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises and
images to be securely retained for a period of 31 days.

3. CDV system to operate and record 24 hours a day.

4. All equipment must have an accurate time and date generation.

5. Members of staff trained in the use of the CDV to be able to provide viewable
copies of CDV to police on demand or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

6. On Wembley Major Event Day Polycarbonate or non-glass drinking vessels only.

7. On Wembley Major Event Days the service of alcohol prohibited to a minimum of 30
minutes prior to kick of until a time not less than 15 minutes post kick off save for
persons demonstrating purchase of a substantial meal.

8. On Wembley Major Event Days the DPS will work in partnership with the Police and
if necessary comply with a direction given by a member of Brent Police Licensing or
a senior Police officer on duty at the event.

9. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises

10. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with suitable signage displayed on
the premises advising customers that this policy is in place. Only acceptable forms
of photo ID are recognised photographic ID such as a driving licence or passport.

11. Signs to be displayed on the premises reminding customers to leave quietly.

12. A comprehensive incident log to be kept on the premises and the licence holder to
ensure that any incidents are logged within 24 hours of them occurring and shall
include:

a. date
b. time
c. location
d. persons concerned
e. summary of incident

1Page 209



V. identify any emergency services persons who attended

13. To operate anti drugs policy with signage to be displayed notifying customers of
this.

14. Staff training to be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol
commensurate with their duties. A copy of training records to be kept on site and to
be made available for inspection by the police and licensing authority on request.

15. Persons leaving the premises to smoke shall not be permitted to take glass vessels
from the premises

16. Should any queue form for customers seeking to gain entry to the premises then
this queue shall be properly organised by the premises licence holder and monitored

2Page 210



(c
o
d

•L
L!

UI
EO

io
o

(o
dC

S-
M

d!

u
o

q
o

°s
£0

62
0&

d

L
n
fl

a
i
a
p

A
eq

w
a

)4
d
X

O
!

&
—

&
n
II

Io
J
p
rL

u
t8

s
i
,
q

i
t
t

ag
,

w
—

I
f
l
4

,c
d

9
Cd

‘ci
aa

‘(
7

S
T

U
J
S

’
-
I

P
4

4
A

a
1
;
f
l
a

w
I -

t
°
1

-

7
/

-
c ra

(/I

m
. 1

I
1

LU
II3

O
]

30

LU
IU

tO
[

30
3’

d
I

N

L
II

Il
I

30
3
d

I
m

a

I

U
—

‘5
-
n

_
_
_
j:

jj
4

r
kL°

—

LU
iE

r
Va

H

hi
I

II
I

Sa
lO

N

h
a
l
.
‘
a
1
e
a

i.
i’

ic
•

J
J
j

•I
b
IL

_
b
9
4
5
Id

i
l

s
a
n

c
M

a
n
D

,)
’
o
1
tj

3
lK

a
M

,u
rf

l*
rn

C
V

3
TI

W
S
M

n
O

li
i

J
C

aT
fl

S
D

!d
1

lO
71
-

-
-
-
-

—
5
—

C
V

a
r
t,

M
(f

l(
L

fl
t,

W
fl

W
fl

{
t

Page 211



I
BU

IW
ItIG

D
ESIG

N
PA

R
TN

EPSH
IP5H

A
a

HAVE
N

O
S

R
O

N
S

IS
Iufl

FO
R

ANY
U

SE
M

ACE
OF

THIS
D

ocU
M

EN
T

0T
hE

R
T

IW
FO

R
lW

tw
IlIcH

flA
w

s
P

P
A

R
AND

ISSU
E]

A
LLD

IU
EN

SIO
N

5
SH

O
U

LD
EE

CH
ECK

ED
O

N
SITE.

,o
rsc

n
E

FROM
TH[5

DRAW
ING

ANY
DRAW

ING
ERRO

RS
O

R
D

[V
SR

O
EN

O
ES

SIO
U

W
SE

SRO
U

G
N

r
To

IK
E

A
C

EN
TIO

N
0
;

e
J
W

E
D

ES
O

N
A

R
P

E
R

S
,

AT
114

A
5

SAHOW
N

.C
W

]RA
IN

O
IG

5
SHALL

BE
READ

n,C
D

L
S

C
flN

M
T

h
1
ig

F
jQ

4%
*.G

A
O

R
E

Y
IO

RI
COHA

IC
B S

•
b5

0DM
D

ESG
W

.SSLES
R

E
G

SruR
•

•14
E]P

RSK
SIRES

OF
DPAW

%
S

•
014

PR
C

X
O

T
COM

K
REG

m
O

ER

N
O

TES
1—

i
D

EM
SE

OF
LN

D
N

D
JA

L
TEftifJT

O0ERATING
UNIT.

C
J

(The
E

te
hre

d
attes

the
oJTTenttow

n
coigL

raba1
c!

tenant
urM

s
bet rreybe

suted
to

chaçe
in

use
ftdure

to
be

occirred
Dy

S
o

a
k
)

N
O

TE
Individualoperating

ten
an

ts
w

ia
b
e

respoT
sible

for
providing

rim
fighting

extinguishers
&

otherequipm
ent

to
m

eet
their

operating
requirem

ents
TEA

b
etw

een
B

oxpadc,
L

ocal
A

uthoitty
&

Building
C

ontol.To
be

specified
by

(he
individual

tenant
Fit-out

design
team

.

Each
tenant

U
nit

to
have

srT
ke

detectors
with

flashiTg
beacon

&
sounder

&
heatdetector.(Refer

to
Fire

Strategy
Report&

Tenant
Fit-out G

uide.)
This

willbe
w

htten
into

the
tenantfitoutguide

and
willbe

a
m

andot3y
requirem

ent.

D
enotes

area
forthe

provision
oflicensable

activities

INDICATIVE
LOCATIONS

FO
R

LANDLORD
FIRE

EX
TIN

G
U

ISH
ERS:(FinalO

uanity
Size.Type

and
Locations

to
be

installed
axe

to
be

re
e
d

and
confirm

ed
betw

een
Boupark.

Building
Controland

the
Fire

A
utodty

) To
com

ply
with

855306-
0-3

M
i

P05
F

-stfo
o
rsitu

p
d

atesaccn
sreq

u
est

PaC
-

I27,l8!
P04

L1ats3D
&

31
sep3ated

PaC
7

I31071lB

P03
Convection

fo
unitdem

ise
PaC

G
E

11107/IS

P02
U

pdated
with

com
m

ents
received

from
PaC

G
E

11/07/18
G

regg
Latcham

s
(ice

sheetnam
e)

P01
First

Issue
PaC

7
10/07/lB

B
O

X
PA

R
K

EM
ERGENCY

SIGNAGE]
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SHOW

N
ON

THIS
D

RA
W

N
G

TO
BE

REVIEW
ED

BETW
EEN

B0XPARK,BU
IW

IN
G

CO
N

TRO
L

&
LICENSING

AUTHORITY
FIRE

O
FFICER

TO
A

G
REE

FINAL
SPECIFICATION

FOR
CONSTRUCTION

Finalinstallation
&

positioning
ofilluthnated

and
nonIlum

inated
eriergexy

sig
n
e

to
be

located
in

close
pm

uinity
to

em
ergency

lighting
system

to
ensure

eq
u
ate

iIlunnation
to

com
ply

with
the

British
Standards.

To
be

confirm
ed

by
contractor

and
re

e
d

with
Building

Contiol
&

Licensing
Officer

Signage
&

Equipm
entshow

n
on

this
draw

ing
m

aybe
subjectto

change
following

consultation
with

the
parties

above.ttis
therefore

the
responsibihty

ot B
oxpak

&
the

M
ain

Contractor
to

inform
the

licensing
authchty

ofany
changes

thatare
differentto

w
hatis

show
n

on
this

draw
ing

Location,type
and

quantity
offre

lighting
equipm

entare
subject

to
agreen-entbetw

een
the

clientand
fire

officer
IT

IS
THE

RESPONSIBILITY
OF

BOXPARK
NM

NAGEM
ENT

TO
KEEP

THE
ARCHITECTURAL

&
M

&E
LAYOUT

DRAW
INGS

RELATED
TO

THE
LICENSING

APPLICATION
U

PTO
DATE

FOR
THE

LiFESPAN
CF

THE
BUILDING

Ii

PLEASE
READ

THIS
DRAW

ING
IN

CONJUCTION
T

H
:

Fire
Engineers

Report:
BM

456

Fire
strategy

draw
ing.

BPW
.BDP-(67)AEOIO

C
om

m
unication

safety
and

protection
System

s:
BPW

-BDP-ZZ-O0-PL-E-75_5O-0001
BPW

-BDPZZ-O
I-PLE-75

.50-ODD
1

PO
B

ox85
B

D
R

P
iily

B
asin

M
andester

MED
DJA

U
.ited

K
ingdom

T
4
4

10163
828

2203
w

ov.bdp
com

Security
System

s:
BPW

-BDP.ZZ-CD-PL-E-7540-ODDI
BPW

-BDP-ZZ-D1-PL-E-754D-ODD1

Lighting
D

raw
ings

BPW
-BD

P-U
-D

0-PL-E-7D
80-0031

O
PW

-BD
P-22-O

I.PL-E-70_8O
-O

D
D

I

BO
X

PA
RK

W
em

bley

P2007903
—

i
l

@
A

3
UnitLocation

Plan
1

200
UnitFR3O/31
First Floor

Jul
18

BPW
-BD

P-(0-)A
PO

41
P05

Page 212



L

N
O

TES

C
DEFASE

CF
iN

D
1C1JA

L
TENANT

OPERATING
UN:T

(The
b+s

jie
decodes

he
n

e
,t

frj-on
senfigw

bn
o

tenailurrits
butflayse

suect
lo

change
m

the
futge

to
be

oonfim
ot

by
Boxpalc}

NOTE:
Individualoperating

tenant, wItbe
responsible

for
prnvdthg

fee
fgiitiig

exthçjstei,
&
o
tt

equ
ntto

nw
ette

i
&

atieg
requiem

ezts
TBA

betw
een

Bonpak.
L

x
]

Aut-erity
&

B
ddhg

C
o
n

To
be

speofed
by

Ure
rdeiau]

.a
rt

R
tojt design

cain

E
ab

tenantunIt
have

s
n

e
detecin

w
th

flashing
beaxe&

sc.nier&
tieatdetectoc

(R
etyrloFiroStralegy

R
e
trt

&
T

en
ait

fl-c
.jt

a
id

e
.)

T
b,w

i
be

w
,tten

into
the

nenaitrtcigJ
oe

and
v
i

tie
a

m
andonary

requirem
ent.

C
D

enotes
area

forthe
provision

oflicensable
activities

B
O

X
PA

R
K

EM
ERGENCY

SIGNAGE
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SHOW

N
ON

THIS
DRAW

ING
TO

BE
REVIEW

ED
BETW

EEN
BOXPARA,BUILDING

CONTROL
&

LIcEN
SIN

G
A

urH
O

RIW
FIRE

OFFICER
TO

A
G

REE
FtNAL

SPECIFICATION
FOR

CONSTRUCTION.

Fin]
installation

&
posibening

otillum
inated

and
nan-illum

inated
em

ergency
sig

n
e

to
be

located
in

close
proxinsty

to
em

ergency
lighting

system
to

ensure
alequate

illumination
to

coinly
with

the
British

Standards
To

be
confirm

ed
by

contrantor
and

agreed
with

B
uilding

Control&
Licensing

Officer.

Signage
&

Equipm
entshown

on
thisdrawing

m
aybe

subjectto
change

following
consultation

with
the

panties
above.Itis

therefore
the

respensibihty
ofBoxpark

&
the

M
ain

C
onxtor

to
intorm

the
licensing

authority
ofany

changes
thatare

differentto
whatisshown

on
this

drawing.

Location,type
and

quantity
offine

fighting
equipm

entare
subject

to
agreew

ent
betw

een
the

clientand
fire

officer.

ITISTH
E

RESPONSIBILITY
OFBOXPARK

M
ANAGEM

ENT
TO

KEEP
THE

ARCHITECTURAL
&

M&E
LAYOUT

DRAW
INGS

RELATED
TO

THE
LICENSING

APPLICATION
UP

TO
DATE

FOR
THE

LIFESPM
d

OF
THE

BUILDING.

II
D

tcre
SV

ee:
PC

Box
85

Paad.l.y
Basin

M
anchester

M
60

3JA
United

Kingdom

T
4410J161

8282200
vAvw.bdp.com

.
:
.

-

A

II
I

r

ULJJL
liii

Seating
A

rea
1

flry
rfl

i_I
—

r

HTfl

B
u

IL
G

D
ESIG

N
PT

N
E

R
SN

L
PSIM

th
K

A
V

EH
O

R
SsPO

N
siIiL

ifl
FO

R
M

IY
use

M
A

D
EO

F
T

hS
000U

IE
N

T
O

T
hE

R
ItW

A
FO

R
T

IN
W

H
IT

W
AS

PR
EPA

R
E)

AND
esu

co
A

aO
IM

EN
S10N

S
SH

O
LSL

S
E

cH
E

cK
reo

N
S

n
ee

leT
ScA

LE
Fm

OM
THIS

D
tM

N
G

fly
OM

AM
PIG

ERRO
RS

O
R

O
rA

ER
SEFO

ES
SFC

U
W

BE
j
G

m
TO

THE
A

flE
N

T
IG

N
0F

B
uiw

ile
D

ESIG
N

PA
RTN

ERSH
IP

A
tTHE

A
c
o

S
SH

O
W

N
B

2
w

.

oR
Sw

N
G

s
SIW

I.
BE

REA
D

IN
CO

N
JU

H
O

TIG
N

W
ITH

THE
FaLO

W
IPIG

BEFO
RE

V
.O

(
CO

M
M

EN
cES:

tH
E

COM
O

SSIG
N

ISSuES
R

EG
ISTIR

•
THE

SO
P

R
5K

SERIES
O

F
O

R
A

W
leS

•
1

i€
P

jE
C

T
C

U
R

lS
R

R
EG

STTR

S
tep

s
to

G
round

Floor

L

INDICATIVE
LOCATIONS

FOR
LANDLORD

FIRE

I
1EX

TIN
G

U
ISH

ER
S:

(Final
Q

uanity,
S

ize,T
ype

and
L

ocations

to
be

installed
are

to
be

agreed
and

confirm
ed

betw
een

Boxparic
Building

Controland
the

Fire
Authority)To

com
ply

with
B553O6-O-3

&0.

P05
Firstfloorunitupdates

as
clientrequest

PaD
-

261W
/l8

P04
Units

30
&

31
separated

PaC
7

l3
7
/t8

P03
Correction

to
unitdem

ise
PaC

GE
11,177/18

P02
U

pdated
with

com
m

ents
received

from
PaC

GE
11107/18

G
regg

Latcharns
(inc

sheet nam
e)

P01
FirstIssue

PaD
10107118

/‘
I’

I
-‘

•.

-

/
‘

d

B
D

R

PLEASE
READ

THIS
DRAW

ING
IN

CONJUCTION
W

ITH:
Fire

Engineers
Report:

BN1456

Fire
strategy

drawing:
BPW

-BDP-,167(AEOIO

C
orrm

nunicafion,
safety

and
protection

S
ystenm

.

BPW
-BDP-ZZ-O0-PL-E.75,5D-000I

BPW
-BD

P-ZZ-O
T-PL-E-7550-0001

S
ecurity

S
y
stem

s.
BPW

-BDP-ZZ-O0-PL-E-75_40-000l
BPW

-BD
P-ZZ-0I-PL-E.75

40-0001

Lighting
Drawings

BPW
-BDP-ZZ-OO-PL-E-70_80-000l

BPW
-BOP-ZZ-O1

-PL-E-78D
-000

I

BO
X

PA
RK

W
em

bley

P2007903
@

A
3

UnitLayoutPlan
1

100
UnitFR3O/31
FirstFloor

Jul18

BPW
-BD

P-(0-)A
P042

-
-

P05

Page 213



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
 
   

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/ 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500993897 
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date:  13th August 2018  

 
 
 
 
Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence ‘FR30-31 – 
Boxpark, 16 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT’ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michael Sullivan 368QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the Protection of 
Children from Harm, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 
This is a new premises licence application for a part of the new Boxpark building, the 
application is very vague in details of the proposed business that will be running from 
the unit, and the application states Bar/Restaurant, this makes it impossible for me to 
consider what if any conditions should be attached to the licence, the plans submitted 
also have no layout and again due to this makes it difficult to know what the likely 
business plan will be. I have been informed by the head of the councils licensing 
department that the applicant will submit a major variation when a business takes on 
the unit, however at this point I do not know if this will be a bar/pub style business or 
a restaurant, so will ask that the below conditions are added to the licence to cover 
both possible outcomes, when a business is found and identified as to what they 

Page 215

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/


  

propose to do, conditions can be adapted, added or removed to fit the type of 
business proposed. 
 
 
 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained  
            in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall    
            be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 
           A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the      
           CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
           open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised 
           council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute 
           minimum of delay when requested. 
 
         The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the entrance to the premises, and 
          shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
          entering the premises. 
   
. Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed on any day 
            when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. 
 
  A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of  
            security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to 
            the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as 
            defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
            inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
            which will record the following: 
           (a)  All crimes reported to the venue 
           (b)  All ejections of patrons 
           (c)  Any complaints received 
           (d)  Any incidents of disorder 
           (e)  All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
           (f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
                scanning equipment 
           (g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
           (h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 
 
  
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 
  A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

Page 216



  

 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 
            sale. 
 
           No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 2100 
           hours unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
 
 
 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
           Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at 
           all exits 
 
           No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive 
           premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance 
           to local residents. 
 
           No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 21.00 hours 
 
           All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and 
           where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall 
           be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 
 
            A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall 
            be used at all times. 
 
          There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant 
           responsible authorities and approved by an authorised officer of the 
           Licensing Authority. 
 
 
 
Restaurant Conditions  
 
         Alcohol shall only be supplied as an accompaniment to a substantial meal, and 
         seated at a table.  
 
        Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the 
        whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is provided. 
 
        The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
        Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or   
        any other staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages. 
 
        Signs must be displayed at suitable points along the bar reading, ‘Service is by 
        Waiter / waitress service only. Customers are not permitted to sit, stand or be 
        served from the bar.’ 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 217



  

Wembley Stadium Football Event Day Conditions  
 
 
 

(a) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
 

(b) No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 
 

 
      (c) The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary 
            comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the   
            event. 
 
     (d) The premises will stop the sale of Alcohol (1) one hour before the advertised 
            kick off time, and will not resume the sales of alcohol until (15) fifteen minutes 
            after the kick off time. 
 
     (e) On Football event days at Wembley stadium the venue will only take one set 
            of supporters (Fan Zone) on the production of a valid ticket for the game, the 
            designated team will be allocated by the Metropolitan Police after a risk 
            assessment has been conducted.  
 
     (f) The venue will Not show live sports on football event days at Wembley 
            Stadium. 
 
     (g)   The smoking area will be fenced off and will not be visible from Olympic Way, 
             no alcohol will be allowed in the smoking area. (The smoking area will be 
             supervised by SIA and no more than 50 people will be allowed within the 
             area at any time)  
 
     (h)    A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise 
             the sale of alcohol on football event days. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above Wembley Stadium Event Day conditions are necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives, police resources are fully stretched on event days at Wembley 
and with the addition of another large venue opening up on the door step of the 
national stadium this will only further stretch police resources, police ask that there is 
no congregation outside the premises due to this being an already heavy footfall on 
event days and is part of the main route into the stadium for fans. 
Police would expect the DPS to work with police at such large events and help 
promote the licensing objectives.   
Police ask that the sales of alcohol stop one hour before the designated kick off time 
to allow for fans to make their way in to the ground in an orderly manner and assist in 
the enhanced searching policy that is now in place before entering the stadium. 
Having the venue as a fan zone will reduce the likelihood of disorder between fans, 
and is part of how the Wembley footprint is currently policed, the decision as to what 
fans are allocated to which licenced premises is decided to how the teams are split 

Page 218



  

inside the stadium in an effort to avoid as much as possible fans cross over on their 
way in to the stadium. 
Ticketless fans consistently cause problems in the surrounding licenced premises, 
they will start drinking early in the day, then find a venue who are showing the game 
and continue drinking, and this on occasions leads to disorder, again producing a 
strain on an already stretched policing plan. This venue as already mentioned is 
situated next to Olympic way which is the main access/egress for patrons of the 
stadium and is regularly a flash point for disorder. 
Licenced premises within the Wembley stadium footprint comply with the Wembley 
split on football event days, thus reducing the amount of disorder within licenced 
premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Licensing Constable for 
Brent Borough Police 

Page 219



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5384 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Boxpark Ltd 
FR28, FR29, FR30, FR31, FR32, FR33 
Boxpark Wembley  
18 Olympic Way 
HA9 0JT 
 
14 September 2018 
 
 
Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for FR28, FR29, FR30, 
FR31, FR32, FR33, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following be included as conditions on the premises licence: 

 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council’. 

 
2. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
3. On Wembley Stadium event days door supervisors of a suitable number and gender, shall be 

employed from 11.00 hours until 1 hour after the event begins.  
 

4. On Wembley Stadium event days no drinks shall be served other than in 
plastic/polycarbonate/cardboard or toughened glass. 
 

5. On Wembley Stadium event days a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and 
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 

Page 221

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


  
 2 

6. On Wembley Stadium event days no children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a 
responsible adult.   

 
7. On Wembley Stadium event days there must be suitable measures in place to ensure there is a 

free flow of access and egress for customers.  As such, the area between the exit doors from the 
premises to the external part of the building out on the public highway shall be free from any 
obstruction including persons. 

 
8. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 
9. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and any 

incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 

10. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
11. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

 
12. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

 
13. Substantial snacks and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of 

licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided. 
 

14. The premises shall provide chairs and tables for customer use. 
 

15. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

 
16. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

 
17.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
18. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 

including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
19. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level 

of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 

20. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the building shall not be permitted between 
20.00hrs hours and 07.00 hours the following morning. 
 

Page 222



  
 3 

21. There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant responsible authorities 
and approved by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.  The premises dispersal policy 
shall be kept and made available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council. 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm 
that you accept the above conditions in writing. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 223



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Joshi, Ketan 
Sent:                                           31 August 2018 15:44 
To:                                               'ewen.macgregorCc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Re: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Ewen 
  
Thank you for your response. Your suggestions for revised conditions is reasonable and I am in 
agreement and willing to revise my original conditions as follows, for the six applications: 
  
Application references 13058, 13059, 13060, 13061, 13062 (Areas FR28, GF06, FR29, 
FR30/FR31, FR30/FR33) 

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

  
Application reference 13063 (Atrium Communal Space) 
  

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they leave 
in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

  
I trust that your client is in agreement with the above. I therefore withdraw with representations subject to 
the above conditions being attached to the respective Licences as identified by the unique application 
references indicated above. 
  
Please contact me if you wish to query any of the above or if you wish to discuss any of the applications 
further, otherwise simply confirm your client’s agreement to the above ensuring that the Business 
Licence Team (as copied into this email) are also notified. 
  
Regards 
  
Ketan Joshi 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
  
  

Page 225



From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 30 August 2018 17:23 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Jenkins  Jo Brown  
Subject: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Good afternoon 
  
We received from you a rep in relation to the above 6 applications which was sent to you from Ketan Joshi, the 

Licensing Enforcement Officer. Unfortunately we do not have his contact email. 
  
Would it be possible for you to forward on our response below to Ketan (copying us in). 
  
All of the proposed conditions, for each of the six applications can be agreed save for where set out below 
  

1. All windows and doors will remain closed during licensed activities 
  
This is not agreed. 
  
There are no windows in the premises. 
  
If you were able to agree a condition which states as follows we can take our clients instructions 
  
“Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power failure 

when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during licensed activities” 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property 
  
Agreed 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  
Agreed 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and to 

conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  
Agreed 
  

5. When the premises turn out a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that that leave in a 

prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 
  

This condition is only appropriate - and agreed - for the Atrium licence given that all patrons will have to 

pass through the Atrium prior to exiting the premises 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
  

Page 226

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Boxpark Trading Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Boxpark Wembley, FR32/FR33, 18 Olympic Way Wembley 
HA9 0JT

Applicants Agent: Gregg Latchams Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Sale & Supply of alcohol from 
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday.
Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; 
To remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday. 

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See Separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Nuisance Control Team. 
Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers and the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 227

Agenda Item 9



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form & Premises Plan
B. Police rep
C. Licensing Rep
D. Nuisance Control Team Rep & withdrawal
E. OS Map

Page 228



nfl
,‘ H Gregg Tel; +44(0)1179069400

H ( N Latchams Email;enquirles@gregglatchams.ccm
W W Er \_ [ Solicitors www.gregglatchams.com

Received

Licensing Department 01 AUG 2018

Brent Council DIGITAL STROQ

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OFJ

By guaranteed post

Our ref: EM1/JB4/BOXL1/16

jft Your ref:

31 July 2018

Dear Sir or Madam

FR32/FR33, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 03T
Application for New Premises Licence

We have been instructed by Boxpark Trading Ltd to make application for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises.

We enclose the following:

1. Completed form of application
2. Site location plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APOO1 P03
3. Unit location plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP039 Rev P05
4. Unit layout plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)APO4O Rev P05

We confirm that no DPS has yet been nominated and our clients will not exercise any
granted Licence until a DPS has been appointed.

We are grateful to you for advising that you will circulate a copy of this application to all
authorities on our behalf.

The appropriate notice will be displayed on the premises for 2$ days starting on the 2
August 2018.

7 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JE Gregg Lotchams is the trading namc

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9400 Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401 of Gregg Latchams Limited.

3 Fltzhardlnge Street, Manchester Square, London Wi H 6EF Registered in England & Wales: 6899567
Tel +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax; +44 (0)20 7299 9801 RegIstered office: 7 Queen Square

DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North
Brlstot 851 E. VAT No; 137848239.

Authorised & regulated by the

LeCeL çLvitiss
solicitors Regulation Authority - No: 607476,

L. nocety y Duality Inheritance

Page 229



B Gregg

____________Tel:

+44 (0)1179069400

( If Latchams Frriàll enquiries@gregglatchoms.com

B= Solicitors www.gregglatchamscom

A notice will appear in a local newspaper within 10 working days of this application being
lodged.

We shall be most grateful if you will kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this application.

Yours faithfully

Gregg Latchams Limited

Tel; +44 (0)117 906 9240
Fax: -i-44 (0)117 906 9401
Email:j

H
al HL-H

ii in

I vWW En

V

‘C,

- 7 Queen Square, Bristol 851 4JE Gregg Latchams is the trading name

Tel: +44(0)117 9Dá 9400 Fax: +44(0)1179069401 at Gregg Latchams Limited.

3 Fitzhordinge Street, Manchester Square, London Wi H 6EF Registered in England & Wales: 6899567
Tel: +44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax: +44 (0)20 7299 9801 Registered office: 7 Queen Square

DX 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North
Bristol B51 4JE. VAT No. 137846239,

)fli- .JtL. ..
, Authorised & regulated by the

Le..Ce1. 4.tonveyancng i$IilLsS
Soiicitors Regulation Authority - No: 607476.

L u.,..,:.
-

Quality
::‘

Page 230



Reccivea

Application for a Premises Ucence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Boxpark Tradirkg Ltd
(Insert name(s) ofapp//cant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section
12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1— Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FRJ2/FR33
Boxpark Wembley
18 Olympic Way

Post town Wembley Post code HA9 OJT

Telephone number at premises (if any) To be Advised

Non-domestic rateable value of I Not Yet Assessedpremises I

1Page 231



Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * 5 please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

I. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership El please complete section (B)

Hi. as an unincorporated association or 5 please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory El please complete section (B)
corporation)

c) a recognised club El please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment El please complete section (B)

O a health service body El please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital in Wales El please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
Independent hospital in England El please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 5 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or El
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative El

2Page 232



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Boxpark Trading Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association
etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

5Page 233



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

Day Month Year
[3 k 0 12 lo Ji g

Day Month Year
I’ I’ I’ I’ I’ I’ I’ I’ I

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend. I I

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Retail unit with bar/restaurant facilities

6Page 234



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) H
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) H
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) H
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) H

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

Q recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) H

h’
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) H(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box 3)

In all cases complete boxes K, I and M

7Page 235



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — tndoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors D

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
------------------------ 4)

1000 2300

Tue Live music at the managements discretion

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the nerformance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
-

- premises for the performance of live music at different
1000 2300 times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

12Page 236



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
-------------—-------------4)

1000 2300

Tue
-

Recorded music at the managements discretion

1000 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
— —-—- music (please read guidance note 5)

• 1000 2300

Thur

1000 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
-------— premises for the playing of recorded music at different
1000 2300 times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

13Page 237



I

Late night Will the provision of late night
refreshment refreshment take place indoors or Indoors N
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please
timings (please read read guidance note 3) Outdoors H
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both fl
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note

—--—— 4)
2300 2330

Tue Hot food and beverage at the managements discretion

2300 2330

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

2300 2330

Thur

2300 2330

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
----- —-

---—-- premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
2300 2330 different times, to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)

2300 2330

Sun

2300 2330

16Page 238



I

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box (please premises
timings (please read read guidance note 8) I-k
guidance note 7) ., 4e

premises

Day Start Finish Both D
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol

--

(please read guidance note 5)
1000 2300

Tue

1000 2300

Wed

1000 2300

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---fl--—-

-----.- premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
1000 2300 those listed in the column on the left. olease list (please

Fri read guidance note 6)

1000 2300

Sat

1000 2300

Sun

1000 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
To be Advised

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode
Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

17Page 239



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or mailers ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9)

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

0700 2330

Tue

0700 2330

Fri

0700 2330

Sat

0700 2330

Wed

0700 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

-

be open to the public at different times from those listedur in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
0700 2330 note 6)

Sun

0700 2330

18Page 240



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

Please see attached proposed conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please see attached proposed conditions

19Page 241



e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please tick yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises

• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable

• I understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application
will be rejected

(Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is
not a
Limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALITY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND, PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTiNG AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED.

20Page 242



Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership) I understand I am not entitled
to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and
work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing me from doing
work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the

Declaration UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and
is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating
to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of
entitlement to work, if appropriate (please read note 15)

Signature

Date 31 July 2018

Capacity Gregg Latchams Ltd Solicitors and Authorised Agents

For joint applications signature of 2d applicant or 2d applicant’s solicitor or
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Gregg Latchams Ltd (Jo Brown)

Post town J Post code J
Telephone number (if any)

21Page 243



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address
(optional)
jo.brown@gregglatchams.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a
description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on

any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that
the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b)
ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed
1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or
display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts —

are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor
sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on
those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (H)

22Page 244



FR32/FR33, BOXPARK WEMBLEY, 18 OLYMPIC WAY, WEMBLEY, HA9 OJT
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Proposed Conditions

1. Alcohol consumption is restricted to demise of the premises as shown on the layout
plan and not for consumption in the communal atrium space.

2. CCV cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
entrances and capable of obtaining a clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises and
images to be securely retained for a period of 31 days.

3. CCV system to operate and record 24 hours a day.

4. All equipment must have an accurate time and date generation.

5. Members of staff trained in the use of the CC1V to be able to provide viewable
copies of CCV to police on demand or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

6. On Wembley Major Event Day Polycarbonate or non-glass drinking vessels only.

7. On Wembley Major Event Days the service of alcohol prohibited to a minimum of 30
minutes prior to kick of until a time not less than 15 minutes post kick off save for
persons demonstrating purchase of a substantial meal.

8. On Wembley Major Event Days the DPS will work in partnership with the Police and
if necessary comply with a direction given by a member of Brent Police Licensing or
a senior Police officer on duty at the event.

9. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises

10. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with suitable signage displayed on
the premises advising customers that this policy is in place. Only acceptable forms
of photo ID are recognised photographic ID such as a driving licence or passport.

11. Signs to be displayed on the premises reminding customers to leave quietly.

12. A comprehensive incident log to be kept on the premises and the licence holder to
ensure that any incidents are logged within 24 hours of them occurring and shall
include;

a. date
b. time
c. location
d. persons concerned
e. summary of incident

1Page 245



f. identify any emergency services persons who attended

13. To operate anti drugs policy with signage to be displayed notifying customers of
this.

14. Staff training to be provided to all staff involved in the sale of alcohol
commensurate with their duties. A copy of training records to be kept on site and to
be made available for inspection by the police and licensing authority on request.

15. Persons leaving the premises to smoke shall not be permitted to take glass vessels
from the premises

16. Should any queue form for customers seeking to gain entry to the premises then
this queue shall be properly organised by the premises licence holder and monitored

2
Page 246



IO
Od

V(
O)

- d
C

M
d9

fl/
H

/C
O

c
c
t

I
u
o
q
a

a
ji

s
iv

O

£O
6L

O
O

d

u
o

q
O

1
G

us
A

a
q
W

a
)l

d
X

O
8

1
q

f
f
l
t

a a

.1

.
tq

—
x

a
&

U
Ii

l”
-1

—
—

V
t
S

I

—
—

9

d
aa

—
I

I
a

“
—

d ,
p
n
rC

d
i
k
L

L
1

/
U

L

—
r
n

-
-

r z
l
I

w
iL

oI
[

I

: i
f
l

LU
IW

BO
I

JD
’d

D
’d

d
\r

=
=

=
=

=
e
j
i
j

n
c
r
_
_

_
_

_
_

&
i
H

i
’
I

ib
5
t_

_

P1
W

d1
I

SO

S

I
is

?1
E

L

r

r

r
t

t
S

i
I
A

‘A
II

A
rs

>‘
z a

t
i

r
-
E

H
a
t
t
%

r
a

I

f
l

•
!
M

I
[

r
93

10
N

1
a
q
tN

l3
c
,t

ja
+

a
a
a
c
o

n
,a

o
g
7
6
0
ta

o
o
u
a

N
31

a1
1
0

0
IN

a
N

lU
l4

U
n

d
.0

s
X

,l
a
w

.
I
a
l
a
u
,

Il
l

Ii
i3

0
fl

3
1

II
O

lo
tO

S
It

0
0
fl

3
1

30
0
a
d
s
n
0

03
1

01
10

30
0

31
40

W
OO

l
0
’
l

10
0

00

30
03

00
04

03
03

10
00

13
1

Il
0

J4
0

fl
l

00

—
N

a
-
-
-

—
)1!

((
J-

rr
r
L

3%
W

/iU
W

41
1o

U
fl

T
]

1
=

-
U

S
C

a
a

30
00

0
3
Iw

0
a
a
i

01
00

14
03

03
10

00
03

04
4
0

4
1

0
4

1
0

j0
1

1
0

0
0

3
0

0
1

0
13

31
13

0
A

n
O

s
4
1
0
0
0
0
0
3
0
0
0
3
0
3
0
3
0
m

m
0
o

4
In

4
0

3
0

0
31

30
30

00

Page 247



11U
flEt

_
_
_
I
L

l

—
I,_

_
_

I,

m

/
0

I

r

r
,{]JIIIIUI

Iii0
—

tz

N

H
r
S

&

0=
1

00

T
errace

_
_
_
_
_

Z
Z

’?
-.&

w
t

,
f
/
,
.

N

c
-JI1

tJ1
/N

f
l
_

/

F

L
.. 7

7
--;

/

-
7A.

C’
[I--

7fq
“
f
lh

iT
r
r
i
q

r
Hill

IG
rzzn

•
i

.11
[lii.

_
ilI

L
L

]:J
.J

c
s
J
L

d
I
.

L’
t
L

a
1
]

D
Ii’

:
j
.

ii

hiuLZzll
M’

[
I

E
E

IL
D

i
—

—3
rH

gIuJ_tt_r1
ILL

UUL
Q—

4iir:r

=
-
r

5U
ILD

IB
D

ESIG
N

P
M

rN
E

S
N

IP
5

1
*

1
HAVE

NO
RESPO

N
SIBILITY

FO
RA

N
Y

U
SE

w
aD

EO
F

T
H

ISU
U

E
M

T
O

T
H

E
R

T
1*L

FO
R

n1W
Y

W
IIC

H
IT

W
AS

PREPA
RED

A
N

O
ISSU

ED
.

ALL
D

IM
EN

SIO
N

S
SFC

U
W

BE
CH

EO
X

ED
ON

SITE
00

NGT
SC

A
lE

FRO
M

IN
S

DRAW
ING

A
N

Y
O

RA
W

IN
G

ERRO
RS

O
R

D
IV

ER
O

EN
O

ES
SHOULD

SE
BRO

U
G

H
T

rO
THE

A
U

EN
TIO

N
O

F
BUILDING

D
ESIG

N
PA

RThERSH
IP

AT
THE

A
R

E
S

5
SHOW

N
BELO

W

DRAW
INGS

SHALL
BE

REA
O

IN
CO

N
JU

N
CTIO

N
W

ITH
THE

FO
LLO

W
IN

G
SU

O
R

EY
.O

W
I

CO
M

M
EN

CES
THE

0D
M

D
ESIG

N
ISSU

ES
R

EG
STER

THE
SO

P
RSK

SW
IJES

O
FO

RA
W

IN
G

S
lIE

PR
G

.C
T

tO
M

TISE
REG

ISTER
NV

-
9

TEl

ii
N

I
—

LI

L
iL

r
,-

]
I

V
I

-
4

Ce
‘
0

9
Q

)
CD

C
o-
I

CDa)

-
.
.

L
i

L
U

F
’V

’1
ft

N
O

TES

U
DEIVSE

O
’IN

D
M

C
U

A
LTEN

A
M

ITER
R

TIN
G

UNIT.
(The

te
3ne

derrofes
the

ctnentt-v*,,conJra&
c

oftonait
so

d
s

b
t
n

f
l
flo

t
to

dnaige
hi

the
A

rise
to

be
i
n
r
e
d

by
B

oxpat)

NOTE.
IndivIdualoperating

tenants
willbe

resp
o
n
sib

le
tOT

provding
tirefighting

extinguishers
&

other
equrpolentto

m
eet

uw
io

p
atrg

requienents
TBA

betw
een

&
n
a
H

c
.L

oc
Audrenity

&
Buidhig

C
ortr.To

be
specied

by
e

Lrdivta
t

E
enaltFit-oJ

design
team

Each
r
.w

t
tin

Ito
have

s
n

r
e

d
etecto

rs
w

U
n

tash:ng
bexnn

&
sojrC

&
&

te3
detect,

(Referto
T

im
Strategy

R
egst&

Tenant
Ft-otlG

sde)
m

is
w

t
be

w
rtex

into
the

tenalfrost gtae
aid

w
iG

be
a

rrrdm
avy

requirerverU.

D
enotes

area
forthe

provision
oflicensable

activities

if
INDICATtVE

LOCATtONS
FOR

LANDLORD
FIRE

EX
TIN

G
U

ISH
ERS

(FinalQuanity,
Size,Type

and
locations

to
be

installed
are

to
be

m
ed

and
confm

ied
betw

een
Bospark,

Building
Controlaid

the
FireAuthority) To

com
ply

with
855306-

0-3
50.

P05
Fistticorunitupdates

as
clientrequest

PaC
.

26/07/IS

P04
Units

30
&

31
separated

PaC
7

13107118

P03
Correction

to
unitdem

ise
PaC

G
E

11/07/18

P02
U

pdated
with

com
m

ents
received

from
PaC

GE
11107/18

G
regg

Latcham
s

(Inc
sheetnam

e)

P01
FirstIssue

PaC
2

10107/Id
LI

—
I

-

I0O
E

m

a
t

6
0

0

11.1j

S
tep

s
to

G
round

F
loor

-

i
t
/

•
%

/
‘ H-

7I
C

‘S

-
J

-
7

C-
J

a
t

Lift

-
I

a

1
/

77

B
O

X
PA

R
K

F

EM
ERGENCY

SIGNAGE:
Signage

&
Equipm

entshown
on

thisdrawing
m

aybe
subjectto

PLEASE
READ

THIS
DRAW

ING
IN

CONJUC11ON
W

riN
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SHOW

N
ON

THIS
DRAW

ING
TO

changefoltow
ing

consultation
with

the
parties

above.
Itis

Fire
Engineers

Report:
BE

REVIEW
ED

BETW
EEN

BOXPARK,BUIW
IN

G
CONTROL

therefore
the

responsibility
ofBoxpak

&
the

M
ain

Contractorto
BM

456
S

LICENSING
AUTHORITY

FIRE
OFFICER

TO
AGREE

inform
the

licersing
authority

ofany
changes

thatare
differentto

FINAL
SPECIFICATION

FOR
CONSTRUCTION,

w
hatisshown

on
this

drawing.
Fire

strategy
drawing.

BPW
-BDP-(67)AEOIO

Final installation
&

positioning
ofillum

inated
and

non-illum
inated

Location,type
and

quantity
otfire

fhtng
equipm

entare
subject

em
ergency

signage
to

be
located

in
close

proximity
to

to
agreerirentbetw

een
the

clientand
tire

officer
Com

m
unication,safely

and
protection

System
s.

em
ergency

lighting
system

to
ensure

eq
u
ate

iltuninaticn
to

BPW
-BDP-ZZ-00-PL-E’75_50-0001

com
ply

with
the

Bntish
Standards,To

be
confirm

ed
bycontractor

B
PW

B
D

PZ
Z

lPL
E

75_5O
’006I

and
m

ed
with

Building
Control&

U
censirg

Officer.

Security
System

s.
B

PW
-B

D
P.ZZ-O

O
-PL-E.75O

-O
I

BPW
.BD

P-ZZ-01-PL-E-750.0Em
1

Lighting
Drawings

BPW
.BD

P.ZZ.0O
-PL-E-7080-000I

B
pw

-B
0P.Zz-cl-PL-E-708c-O

cel

B
D

R
P

ily
5
an

M
anchester

M
EG

United
Kingdom

P144(0)161
82822D

D
w

vnx.bdptom

6kP
A

R
K

W
em

bley

P2007903
—

“
f
l

@
A

3
UnitLocation

Plan
1

200
UnitFR32/33
FirstFloor

Jul18

IT
IS

THE
RESPONSIBILITY

OF
BOXPARK

M
ANAGEM

ENT
TO

KEEP
THE

ARCHITECTURAL
&

M
&E

LAYOUT
DRAW

INGS
RELATED

TO
THE

LICENSING
APPLICATION

UP
TO

DATE
FOR

THE
LIFESPAN

OF
THE

BUILDING.

BPW
-BD

P-(0-)A
P039

P05

Page 248



BUILDING
O

ESO
N

PA
RTN

EFeH
FPSH

A
LL

w
vE

NO
RESPO

N
SIBIU

TY
FO

R
M

Y
U

SE
M

ADE
O

F
THIS

U
M

E
H

T
O

TH
ERTfrW

I
FO

R
TaRT

W
H

CH
ITw

A
S

P
R

E
P

M
A

N
O

ISSU
re.

A
aoIM

eisIoN
s

SH
O

U
W

EE
G

IK
C

O
N

SITE.
X

PO
T

ECASE
FRO

M
THIS

DRAW
ING

O
’O

R
A

W
qN

G
ERRO

RS
O

R
O

IV
E

E
N

C
IE

S
SH

O
U

LD
Be

BRO
U

G
H

T
R

O
TH

EA
H

EN
TO

N
O

F
BUILDING

D
ESIG

N
FA

RTN
EPSH

IF
AT

THE
A

ctR
E

SS
SHOW

N
BELO

W
.

ORAW
INGS

SH
w

ELEE
REAC

IN
CO

N
JU

N
CTiO

N
W

ITH
THE

FO
LLO

W
IN

G
B

&
O

R
E

Y
O

R
(

CO
M

M
EN

CES
•

THE
COM

D
ESIG

N
ISSU

ES
REG

ISTER
•

THE
ED

P
RISK

SERIES
O

FD
PA

W
PIG

S
•

rH
E

FRO
JECT

M
RISK

REG
ISTER

0a00

F
n
th

ttflte
s
a
s
d
e
n
tre

q
u
e
s
l

PaC
-

26/07/18

F
isto

th
tcfltesascL

en
treq

u
est

PaC
-

26/07/18.

C
crrecntocniteennse

PaC
G

E
11/07/18

P02
U

p
ated

w
th

co
n

n
en

tS
rectd

fm
P

ac
G

E
11t7/l&

G
regg

L
a
th

n
(hx

Sheet
ra

n
e
)

P01
Fist

Issue
PaC

?
10.07,18

. P05

P04

P03

EM
ERG

EN
CY

SIG
N

A
G

E:
INDICATIVE

LOCATIONS
SH

O
W

N
ON

THIS
DRAW

iNG
TO

BE
REV

IEW
ED

BETW
EEN

BOXPARK,
BUILDING

CO
N

TRO
L

&
LICENSING

AUTHORITY
FIRE

O
FFICER

TO
A

G
REE

FINAL
SPECIFICA

TIO
N

FO
R

CO
N

STRU
CTIO

N

Finali
staltation

&
positioning

ofilturrrinated
and

non.Ilum
inated

em
erg

en
cy

sig
n

ag
e

to
be

located
in

close
pm

xindty
to

em
erg

en
cy

lighting
sy

stem
to

en
su

re
e
q
u
a
te

illuthnabon
to

com
ply

with
the

British
Standards.

To
be

confirm
ed

by
conloactor

aT
d

agreed
with

Building
Control

&
Licensing

Officer

Signage
&

E
quipm

ent
show

n
en

this
draw

ing
m

aybe
subjectto

change
following

consultation
with

the
parties

above. Itis
therefore

the
responsibility

ofBoxpadi&
the

M
ain

C
ontrtor

to
intorm

the
licensing

autho/ty
ofany

changes
that are

differentto
w

hat
is

show
n

on
this draw

ing

Lcoation.type
and

quantity
offre

fighfng
eqeipm

ert are
subject

to
agreem

ent
betw

een
the

clientand
fire

officer

PLEA
SE

READ
THIS

DRAW
ING

IN
CO

N
JU

CTIO
N

W
iTH

Fire
Engineers

Report:
BM

456

Fire
strategy

draw
ing:

BPW
-BD

P-(67jA
E010

Com
m

unication,
safety

and
protection

System
s.

B
PW

-B
D

P-U
-0O

-PL-E-7550-01
BPW

-BD
P-ZZ-01-PL-E-75

50-0w
1

Security
System

s.
B

PW
-B

D
P-ZZ-D

0-PL-E-75_4O
-0l

BPW
-BD

P’ZZ-D
l-PL-E-754D

-00O
1

Lighting
D

raw
ings.

B
PW

-B
D

P-ZZ-O
O

-PL-E-700-000t
B

PW
-B

D
P-ZZ-O

1-PL-E-7U
_80-0t

tT
IS

THE
RESPO

N
SIBIU

TY
OF

B
O

X
P.K

%
ANAGEM

ENT
TO

K
EEP

THE
ARCHITECTURAL

&
M

&E
LAYOUT

DRAW
INGS

RELATED
TO

THE
LICEN

SIN
G

APPLICATION
UP

TO
OATE

FO
R

THE
LIFESPAN

O
F

THE
BUILDING.

rwC

S

y
n

w

N
O

TES

a

C
DEM

ISE
OF

INDIVIDUAL
TENANT

O
PERA

TIN
G

UNIT.
(The

blue
tine

denotes
the

currentknown
configuration

of
tenant units

but m
aybe

subjectto
change

in
the

future
to

be
confim

ied
by

B
oapark)

N
O

TE.
Individualoperating

tenants
wiltbe

responsible
for

proniding
tire

fighting
estinguishers

&
etherequipm

entto
m

eet theIroperating
requirem

ents
TBA

betw
een

B
oE

panic,

Local Authority
&

Building
Control.To

be
specified

by
the

individual
tenant

Fit-out design
team

.

E
xi,

tenantu,it
to

h
ae

sartke
cegarors

w
i

f-S
sb

ig

teaseR
&

sardec
&

beatdeleen.
Re’&

0
F

ire
S

traleg
j

R
eçal

&
Tenant

Fm
aitG

uide.)
TN

s
w

l
be

vm
ttan

into
the

tenantfred
guide

e
d

.1
ee

a
rnaiieIot

reqL
creeL

D
erctes

anea
for

Ire
p

ro
ib

n
of

ticansabte
anthetids

INCICATr.’E
LOCATIONS

FO
R

L
A

Ja0R
D

FIRE

to
be

m
stad

ale
to

be
ageed

and
contnred

betw
een

IflflN
G

L
I

SH
ERS:

(FIIal
ftanity,

Size.T
ypeaid

Localions

B
oapat.

Re
n
g

Conuelanid
tie

FIre
A

ttN
Jy)

To
w

w
y

with
B

SS3-O
-3

&0.

a

II
jiiJ_

j
r

-

L
-

-1

I
I

1

t
i

LLJJU

Seating
A

rea

r

r
rii

LII
[1

rm
r:

ULWIJ

L

B
O

X
PA

R
K

11
D

ude
Street

P0
Box

85
Picoaditty

Basin
M

anchester
M

Ba
3JA

U
nited

K
ingdom

B
D

R

T
.44

D)16l
828

2200
w

w
w

bdp.com

Page 249



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
 
   

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/ 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500993897 
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date:  13th August 2018  

 
 
 
 
Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence ‘FR32-33 – 
Boxpark, 16 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT’ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michael Sullivan 368QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the Protection of 
Children from Harm, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 
This is a new premises licence application for a part of the new Boxpark building, the 
application is very vague in details of the proposed business that will be running from 
the unit, and the application states Bar/Restaurant, this makes it impossible for me to 
consider what if any conditions should be attached to the licence, the plans submitted 
also have no layout and again due to this makes it difficult to know what the likely 
business plan will be. I have been informed by the head of the councils licensing 
department that the applicant will submit a major variation when a business takes on 
the unit, however at this point I do not know if this will be a bar/pub style business or 
a restaurant, so will ask that the below conditions are added to the licence to cover 
both possible outcomes, when a business is found and identified as to what they 

Page 251

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/


  

propose to do, conditions can be adapted, added or removed to fit the type of 
business proposed. 
 
 
 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained  
            in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall    
            be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 
           A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the      
           CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
           open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised 
           council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute 
           minimum of delay when requested. 
 
         The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the entrance to the premises, and 
          shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
          entering the premises. 
   
. Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed on any day 
            when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. 
 
  A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of  
            security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to 
            the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as 
            defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
            inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
            which will record the following: 
           (a)  All crimes reported to the venue 
           (b)  All ejections of patrons 
           (c)  Any complaints received 
           (d)  Any incidents of disorder 
           (e)  All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
           (f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
                scanning equipment 
           (g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
           (h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 
 
  
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 
  A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

Page 252



  

 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 
            sale. 
 
           No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 2100 
           hours unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
 
 
 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
           Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at 
           all exits 
 
           No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive 
           premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance 
           to local residents. 
 
           No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 21.00 hours 
 
           All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and 
           where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall 
           be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 
 
            A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall 
            be used at all times. 
 
          There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant 
           responsible authorities and approved by an authorised officer of the 
           Licensing Authority. 
 
 
 
Restaurant Conditions  
 
         Alcohol shall only be supplied as an accompaniment to a substantial meal, and 
         seated at a table.  
 
        Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the 
        whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is provided. 
 
        The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
        Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or   
        any other staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages. 
 
        Signs must be displayed at suitable points along the bar reading, ‘Service is by 
        Waiter / waitress service only. Customers are not permitted to sit, stand or be 
        served from the bar.’ 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 253



  

Wembley Stadium Football Event Day Conditions  
 
 
 

(a) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
 

(b) No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 
 

 
      (c) The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary 
            comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the   
            event. 
 
     (d) The premises will stop the sale of Alcohol (1) one hour before the advertised 
            kick off time, and will not resume the sales of alcohol until (15) fifteen minutes 
            after the kick off time. 
 
     (e) On Football event days at Wembley stadium the venue will only take one set 
            of supporters (Fan Zone) on the production of a valid ticket for the game, the 
            designated team will be allocated by the Metropolitan Police after a risk 
            assessment has been conducted.  
 
     (f) The venue will Not show live sports on football event days at Wembley 
            Stadium. 
 
     (g)   The smoking area will be fenced off and will not be visible from Olympic Way, 
             no alcohol will be allowed in the smoking area. (The smoking area will be 
             supervised by SIA and no more than 50 people will be allowed within the 
             area at any time)  
 
     (h)    A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise 
             the sale of alcohol on football event days. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above Wembley Stadium Event Day conditions are necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives, police resources are fully stretched on event days at Wembley 
and with the addition of another large venue opening up on the door step of the 
national stadium this will only further stretch police resources, police ask that there is 
no congregation outside the premises due to this being an already heavy footfall on 
event days and is part of the main route into the stadium for fans. 
Police would expect the DPS to work with police at such large events and help 
promote the licensing objectives.   
Police ask that the sales of alcohol stop one hour before the designated kick off time 
to allow for fans to make their way in to the ground in an orderly manner and assist in 
the enhanced searching policy that is now in place before entering the stadium. 
Having the venue as a fan zone will reduce the likelihood of disorder between fans, 
and is part of how the Wembley footprint is currently policed, the decision as to what 
fans are allocated to which licenced premises is decided to how the teams are split 

Page 254



  

inside the stadium in an effort to avoid as much as possible fans cross over on their 
way in to the stadium. 
Ticketless fans consistently cause problems in the surrounding licenced premises, 
they will start drinking early in the day, then find a venue who are showing the game 
and continue drinking, and this on occasions leads to disorder, again producing a 
strain on an already stretched policing plan. This venue as already mentioned is 
situated next to Olympic way which is the main access/egress for patrons of the 
stadium and is regularly a flash point for disorder. 
Licenced premises within the Wembley stadium footprint comply with the Wembley 
split on football event days, thus reducing the amount of disorder within licenced 
premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Licensing Constable for 
Brent Borough Police 

Page 255



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5384 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Boxpark Ltd 
FR28, FR29, FR30, FR31, FR32, FR33 
Boxpark Wembley  
18 Olympic Way 
HA9 0JT 
 
14 September 2018 
 
 
Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for FR28, FR29, FR30, 
FR31, FR32, FR33, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following be included as conditions on the premises licence: 

 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council’. 

 
2. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
3. On Wembley Stadium event days door supervisors of a suitable number and gender, shall be 

employed from 11.00 hours until 1 hour after the event begins.  
 

4. On Wembley Stadium event days no drinks shall be served other than in 
plastic/polycarbonate/cardboard or toughened glass. 
 

5. On Wembley Stadium event days a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and 
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 

Page 257

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


  
 2 

6. On Wembley Stadium event days no children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a 
responsible adult.   

 
7. On Wembley Stadium event days there must be suitable measures in place to ensure there is a 

free flow of access and egress for customers.  As such, the area between the exit doors from the 
premises to the external part of the building out on the public highway shall be free from any 
obstruction including persons. 

 
8. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 
9. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and any 

incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 

10. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
11. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

 
12. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

 
13. Substantial snacks and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of 

licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided. 
 

14. The premises shall provide chairs and tables for customer use. 
 

15. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

 
16. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

 
17.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
18. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 

including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
19. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level 

of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 

20. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the building shall not be permitted between 
20.00hrs hours and 07.00 hours the following morning. 
 

Page 258



  
 3 

21. There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant responsible authorities 
and approved by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.  The premises dispersal policy 
shall be kept and made available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council. 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm 
that you accept the above conditions in writing. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 259



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Joshi, Ketan 
Sent:                                           31 August 2018 15:44 
To:                                               'ewen.macgregorCc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Re: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Ewen 
  
Thank you for your response. Your suggestions for revised conditions is reasonable and I am in 
agreement and willing to revise my original conditions as follows, for the six applications: 
  
Application references 13058, 13059, 13060, 13061, 13062 (Areas FR28, GF06, FR29, 
FR30/FR31, FR30/FR33) 

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

  
Application reference 13063 (Atrium Communal Space) 
  

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they leave 
in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

  
I trust that your client is in agreement with the above. I therefore withdraw with representations subject to 
the above conditions being attached to the respective Licences as identified by the unique application 
references indicated above. 
  
Please contact me if you wish to query any of the above or if you wish to discuss any of the applications 
further, otherwise simply confirm your client’s agreement to the above ensuring that the Business 
Licence Team (as copied into this email) are also notified. 
  
Regards 
  
Ketan Joshi 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
  
  

Page 261



From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 30 August 2018 17:23 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Jenkins  Jo Brown  
Subject: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Good afternoon 
  
We received from you a rep in relation to the above 6 applications which was sent to you from Ketan Joshi, the 

Licensing Enforcement Officer. Unfortunately we do not have his contact email. 
  
Would it be possible for you to forward on our response below to Ketan (copying us in). 
  
All of the proposed conditions, for each of the six applications can be agreed save for where set out below 
  

1. All windows and doors will remain closed during licensed activities 
  
This is not agreed. 
  
There are no windows in the premises. 
  
If you were able to agree a condition which states as follows we can take our clients instructions 
  
“Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power failure 

when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during licensed activities” 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property 
  
Agreed 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  
Agreed 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and to 

conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  
Agreed 
  

5. When the premises turn out a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that that leave in a 

prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 
  

This condition is only appropriate - and agreed - for the Atrium licence given that all patrons will have to 

pass through the Atrium prior to exiting the premises 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
  

Page 262

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk


LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Boxpark Trading Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: Boxpark Wembley, GR06 Beatbox, 18 Olympic Way Wembley 
HA9 0JT

Applicants Agent: Gregg Latchams Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For the provision of Regulated Entertainment and the Sale & Supply of alcohol from 
10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday.
Late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday; 
To remain open from 07:00hrs to 23:30hrs Monday to Sunday. 

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See Separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Nuisance Control Team. 
Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Officers and the Police.

5. Interested Parties

None

6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself.

Page 263

Agenda Item 10



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area. 

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

7. Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence 
application:

 grant the licence;
 exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates;
 refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
 reject the application

8. Associated Papers
      

A. Copy of Application Form & Premises Plan
B. Police rep
C. Licensing Rep
D. Nuisance Control Team Rep & withdrawal
E. OS Map

Page 264



ø% A Gregg +44 (0)1179069400

( [ Latchams Email enquiries@gregglotchoms.com

\_.1 L=. Solicitors www.gregglatchamscom

ReceveO

01 AUG 2018

Licensing Department I 0GiTA.PCSTOO
IC

Brent Council
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley
HA9 OF]

By Guaranteed Next Day Delivery

Our ref: EM1/NJ2/BOX11/16
Your ref:

31 July 2018

Dear Madam

GROG Beatbox, Boxpark Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 OJT
Application for New Premises Licence

We have been instructed by Boxpark Trading Ltd to make application for a new Premises
Licence for the above premises.

We enclose the following:

1. Completed form of application
2. Site location plan - BPW-BDP-(0)APOO1 P03
3. Boxpark Unit location plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP033 Rev P02
4. Unit layout plan - BPW-BDP-(0-)AP034 Rev P02

We confirm that no DPS has yet been nominated and our clients will not exercise any
granted Licence until a DPS has been appointed.

We are grateful to you for advising that you will circulate a copy of this application to all
authorities on our behalf.

The appropriate notice will be displayed on the premises for 28 days starting on the
Thursday 2 August 2018.

A notice will appear in a local newspaper within 10 working days of this application being
lodged.
7 Queen Square, Bristol 851 4JE Gregg Latchams is the.

Tel: +44(0)1179069400 Fax: +44(0)1179069401 of Gregg latchams Limited.

3 Fitzhordinge Street, Manchester Square, London Wi H 6EF Registered in England & Wales: 66995t7
Tel .44 (0)20 7299 9800 Fax: .44 (0)20 7299 9801 Regislered office: 7 Queen Square

Biistoi 851 tIE. VAT No: 137848239.
DX: 7845 Bristol DX: 42734 Oxford Circus North

Authonsed & regulated by the

Lexci fr’mts. H Solicitors Regulation Authority. Na: 60747&

y Oualliy

Page 265



We shall be most grateful if you will kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this application.

Yours faithfully

Gregg Latchams Limited

Tel: +44 (0)117 906 9229
Fax: +44 (0)117 906 9401
Email:

Page 266



Application for a Premises Licence to be granted
gi MIS

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ ThE FOLLOWING INSTRUCtIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

‘We BoxparkTrading Ltd
(Insert name(s) ofapp//cant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of
the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

GRO6 Beatbox
Boxpark Wembley
18 Olympic Way

Post town Wembley Post code HA9 OJT

Telephone number at premises (if any) To be Advised

NondomesUc rateable value of premises Not Yet Assessed

4A_2693378Q.l

Page 267



Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * El please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

U. as a partnership El please complete section (B)

Ni. as an unincorporated association or El please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) El please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club El please complete section (B)

d) a charity El please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment El please complete section (B)

fl a health service body El please complete section (8)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
Independent hospital in Wales El please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
Independent hospital in England El please complete section (5)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (8)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

4A_2593375Q.

Page 268



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Boxpark Trading Ltd

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

4A_26933760_I

Page 269



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Day Month Year

Day Month Year
H I’ H I’ H H

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notel)

Retail units with bar/restaurant facilities

4A_26933780_I

Page 270



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing
Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) El
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) El
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) El
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) El
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) El
h anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (fl or (g) El(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, I and M

4A_26933760_1

Page 271



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors N
timings (please read tjcjç (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

0800 2300 Live music at the discretion managements discretion
Tue

0800 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

0800 2300

Thur

0800 2300

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
. for the performance of live music at different times to those

0800 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 6)

0800 2300

Sun

0800 2300

4A_26933780_I 12

Page 272



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors

timings (please read flçjç (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

0800 2300 Recorded music at the managements discretion
Tue

0800 2300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the Dlaving of recorded
music (please read guidance note 5)

0800 2300

Thur

L66J
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
0800 2300 listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

0800 2300

Sun J
0800 2300

4A_26933780_1 13

Page 273



I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)
timings (please read Outdoors LI
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon [ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

2300 2330 Hot food and beverage at the managements discretion
Tue

2300 2330

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

2300 2330

Thur

2300 2330

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
-- for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,

2300 2330 to those listed in the column on the left. nlease list (please read
Sat - — - guidance note 6)

2300 2330

Sun

2300 2330

4A_26933760_1 16

Page 274



3

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7)

Z:es

Day Start Finish Both

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read

guidance note 5)
0800 2300

Tue

0800 2300

Wed

0800 2300

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
0800 2300 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

0800 2300

Sat

0800 2300

Sun

0800 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as premises supervisor

Name
To be Advised

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode
Personal Licence number (if known)

-

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

4A_26933780_1 17

Page 275



K

L

Day Start Finish

Mon

0700 2330

Tue

0700 2330

Thur

0700 2330

Fri

0700 2330

Sat

0700 2330

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9)

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

0700 2330 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

0700 2330

4A_26933780_l 16

Page 276



N Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see attached proposed conditions

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Pt ease see attached proposed conditions

c) Public safety

Please see attached proposed conditions

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached proposed conditions

4A_26933780_1 19

Page 277



e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached proposed conditions

Please tick yes

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee

• I have enclosed the plan of the premises N
• I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable

• I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable

• I understand that I must now advertise my application

• I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

(Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
Limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships) I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF
ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION
STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALITY UNDER
SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMI1TING AN OFFENCE
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

4A36933780_1 20

Page 278



Part 4—Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

(Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership) I understand I am not entitled to be issued
with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please read note 15)

Signature YRCCLCC /c-t2- Jc)
Date 31 July 2018

Capacity Gregg Latchams Ltd Solicitors and Authorised Agents

For joint applications signature of 2md applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Naomi Jenkins
Gregg Latchams Ltd

Post town J J Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

4A_26933780_1 21

Page 279



GRO6 Beatbox. BOXPARK WEMBLEY. 18 OLYMPIC WAY, WEMBLEY, HA9 OJT
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Proposed Conditions

1. CCfV cameras located within the premises to cover all public areas including
entrances and capable of obtaining a clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises and
images to be securely retained for a period of 31 days.

2. CC]V system to operate and record 24 hours a day.

3. All equipment must have an accurate time and date generation.

4. Members of staff trained in the use of the CCTV to be able to provide viewable
copies of CDV to police on demand or as soon as is reasonably practicable.

5. On Wembley Major Event Day Polycarbonate or non-glass drinking vessels only.

6. On Wembley Major Event Days the service of alcohol prohibited a minimum of 30
minutes prior to kick of until a time not less than 15 minutes post kick off save for
persons demonstrating purchase of a substantial meal.

7. On Wembley Major Event Days the DPS will work in partnership with the Police and
if necessary comply with a direction given by a member of Brent Police Licensing or
a senior Police officer on duty at the event.

8. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises.

9. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy with suitable signage displayed on
the premises advising customers that this policy is in place. Only acceptable forms
of photo ID are recognised photographic ID such as a driving licence or passport.

10. Signs to be displayed on the premises reminding customers to leave quietly.

11. A comprehensive incident log to be kept on the premises and the licence holder to
ensure that any incidents are logged within 24 hours of them occurring and shall
include:

a. date
b. time
c. location
d. persons concerned
e. summary of incident
f. identify of any emergency services persons who attended

1Page 280



12. To operate anti drugs policy with signage to be displayed notifying customers of
this.

13. Staff training to be provided to all staff invoived in the sale of alcohol
commensurate with their duties. A copy of training records to be kept on site and to
be made available for inspection by the police and licensing authority on request.

14. Persons leaving the premises to smoke shall not be permitted to take glass vessels
from the premises.

15. Should any queue form for customers seeking to gain entry to the premises then
this queue shall be properly organised by the premises licence holder and
monitored.

2
Page 281



This page is intentionally left blank



1
l
n
J

r
)

r
1

ç
—

)
s

:
L

J

_
_
_

A
L

/

)
,
A

j
9
c
*
N

\
a

&
s
_

Z
X

-?
u
iu

M
I

-
n
’

I

r
4

/
r

‘
-
‘

--.7

-‘I

-

I
—

—
4
i -

-
—

as
—

‘

d
tL

3

r
y

‘\Q

.
7

£
.._

_
Z

2
J

;:I
,

4.”

Ia’
—

tic]

‘4,
C

a.ah
i

Iii
I

I
U

a

T
r

-
-

-

1II

1
1![

7

0
3
0

I
i

oU
,

f
lQ

.
F

.

pU

5
iI

Page 283



--
I

.u
a
c
ia

tI
TI

CS
D

cc
tk

L
M

r
O

T
hE

9N
qI

PC
R

IM
T

W
-C

1
TY

Ke
S
P

P
M

C
S

S
W

A
U

D
N

?e
O

6
5A

O
U

2
BE
o
a
o

OK
.S

TT
E

00
?
T

ST
A

tE
FR

OU
IN

S
O

R
A

N

:A

Jr L
A

J
L

ri

C
r E

N
E

R
C

N
C

Y
(A

G
&

N
D

tA
TI

V
E

LO
CA

TI
ON

S
SH

OW
N

ON
TH

IS
D

RA
W

N
G

TO
BE

R
E

E
W

E
D

BE
TW

EE
N

B
D

A
R

(
EL

.L
D

IN
G

C
C

tfl
R

O
L

&
U

CE
N

SI
N

G
AU

TH
OR

IT
Y

FI
RE

O
FF

iC
ER

TO
A

G
RE

E
FI

NA
L

SP
EC

IF
iC

A
TI

O
N

FO
R

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

Pt

F
fl

le
sl

aT
at

&
1b

co
f

ilu
rr

i,w
ed

a-
d

r.o
n-

E-
rr

iia
:e

d
e
n
e
rq

s
ia

g
e
t

be
a
e
d

ct
se

pr
oü

nl
y

to
e
n

ie
e
rq

Ig
ht

iri
g

sy
sf

lb
en

ur
e

eI
G

ua
ie

u
n
it

ar
o
i

to
co

n
4

wr
y,

lir
e

B
ra

sh
St

an
da

rd
s.

To
be

co
ni

rn
ie

d
by

co
nr

ra
to

r
an

d
ag

re
ed

wi
th

Bu
ild

in
g

C
ai

tm
l&

L
ns

in
g

Of
fic

er
.

II K—
—

—
-4

-—
—

-j

S
ra

g
e

&
Eq

i1
iz

ei
t

sr
m

n
en

Th
is

dr
aá

.g
m

ay
be

st
e
c
t

to
ch

an
ge

fo
lo

et
ig

co
nw

r
wi

th
th

e
pr

be
s

o
v

e.
It

L
ne

re
fo

th
e

re
so

ns
ib

iiy
&

Bo
xp

ai
c

&
th

e
M

a,
C

o
n
b
x
i

to
ir’

oi
m

:n
e

k€
rs

bi
g

a
il

f
l

&
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
Th

ai
ar

e
dM

er
en

l t
o

w
al

is
sf

tw
r-

cc
tI

s
&

av
in

g.

L0
0a

io
n,

ty
pe

an
d

qu
an

l.y
cJ

fir
e

fg
he

ng
eq

e*
ne

nl
w

e
su

be
d

to
ag

re
eg

en
tb

et
w

ee
n

th
e

ie
n

l
an

si
le

a
offc

er

PL
EA

SE
RE

AD
TH

IS
DR

AW
iN

G
IN

CO
NJ

LI
CT

I&
4

W
nr

H
Fb

e
En

gi
ne

er
s
R

l:
BM

45
6

Fi
re

str
at

eg
y

dr
av

ng
:

BP
W

-B
DP

-(6
7)

AE
O1

O

C
c.

nn
rn

ca
te

n.
se

ty
a
t

ci
ec

ik
n

Ey
st

e.
ia

.
BR

W
-E

D
P-

Zi
CO

-P
L-

E-
75

5-
-C

D
C1

B
PW

-B
D

P-
ZZ

-C
l-P

L-
E-

75
5D

-O
3l

Se
ur

:ty
S

ys
te

n
B

PW
-B

D
P-

U
-O

0-
PL

-E
.7

54
Q

-O
I

B
FW

-B
D

P-
T

hO
l-

R
-E

-7
54

0-
1

L
nI

in
g

D
m

.t.
cs

BP
W

-B
D

P-
ZZ

-t.
D

-P
L-

E-
7D

6O
-C

.l
BF

iW
-B

D
?-

ZZ
-O

1-
PL

-E
-W

6O
-&

X
I

DE
M

IS
E

OF
IN

DI
VI

DU
AL

TE
NA

NT
O

PE
RA

TI
N

G
UN

IT
.

(T
he

bl
ue

lin
e

de
no

te
s

th
e

cu
lle

nI
ks

vw
n

co
nf

ig
ur

af
io

n
of

te
na

nt
un

its
bu

tm
ay

be
su

bj
ec

tt
o

ch
an

ge
in

Ih
e

fu
tu

re
to

be
ca

,fi
nr

w
d

by
B

ox
pf

l)

N
O

TE
ln

i-
vi

O
jo

pe
ra

ti,
o

te
na

cs
w

i
be

m
sp

o
n

b
fo

r
o
v
ld

rç
Er

e
5g

hi
ng

ex
tr

&
ot

he
re

çu
w

n
t

to
n

t
th

ef
ro

pe
ra

tfr
ig

re
qu

er
en

ls
TE

A
be

tw
ee

n
Bo

xp
ar

k.
L

x
A

uf
ro

dt
y

8
B

dd
ng

C
a
t

To
be

sd
fe

d
by

Th
e

te
na

nt
Fi

to
ji

d
es

n
te

am

E
i

te
na

nt
ut

nt
o

ia
e

st
&

e
de

te
do

ns
wi

Th
fa

nh
ig
r
e
i

&
so

un
de

r
&

i-e
4

ce
te

d
.

(R
ef

er
to

Pe
a

&
ra

te
çy

R
e
n

I
Te

na
nt

Fi
to

it
G

ui
de

.)
Th

is
wi

ll
be

w
hi

te
n

in
to

th
e

te
na

nt
fit

ou
lg

ui
de

an
d

wi
ll

be
a

m
an

do
ta

ry
re

qu
ire

nr
en

t.

D
en

ot
es

am
a

fo
rt

he
pr

ov
isi

on
of

lic
en

sa
bl

e
an

fiv
ite

s

IN
DI

CA
TI

VE
LO

CA
TI

ON
S

FO
R

LA
ND

LO
RD

FI
RE

EX
TI

N
G

U
IS

H
ER

S:
(F

in
al

Q
ua

ni
ly

.
Si

ze
Ty

pe
an

d
L0

0a
tio

ns
to

be
in

sta
lle

d
am

to
be

ag
re

ed
an

d
co

nf
im

-e
d

be
tw

ee
n

Bo
xp

ar
k.

Bu
ild

in
g

n
tr

o
l

an
d

th
e

rim
Au

th
or

ity
.)

To
co

m
pl

y
wi

th
B5

53
06

-
0-

3
10

.

b
-
-

-
-

[
—

-
.
,

--
U

.
i
:
:
:
.
-
v

.I
J

U
4
.A

.i
.r

,
.1

-
.
;

.-
:

-
.1

.
-
-

IIv
4

1
4
r

a
%

it
4
E

I

I

/ 7—
aE

F
—

I—
.

L
—

:
1
: r

-
t

z
.

/
/

/
\

/
\

/
GD

0 0

//
/Z

7
/

-;-
Hf

/
‘
/
-

0 0 C
o

I

0 0

I

I

0 0

_
_
_

L
A

E
Jf

fU

_
_

_
_
_
_

I

/

1
-1

I

r.
.i

I

1
1

r

I

I’

I’

-
r

I

T I

:%
i

9
L

•
6

Mi
0 :0 0 U

,

9

I

0 0

AN
Y

O
5
IN

c
ER

RO
RS

OR
D

IV
EI

EK
C

IE
S

sH
re

uw
BE

E
lG

H
T

no
TH

E
AT

TE
NT

IO
N

O
F

E
u
Iw

I’
D

ES
IG

N
PA

RT
N

ER
SH

IP
AT

T
H

E
A

R
S

5
SH

OS
M

H
BE

LO
W

.

OR
AS

M
NG

5
SH

A
LL

EE
RE

AD
IN

CO
N

Ju
N

cT
IO

N
W

IN
TH

E
FO

LL
OH

IIN
G

eE
ro

R
E

w
O

R
Ic

C
O

M
M

eN
cE

s.
•

TH
EC

O
M

DE
SI

GN
IS

SU
ES

RE
G

IS
TE

R
•

TH
E

BO
P

RI
SK

S
E

s
O

F
D

W
P

C
S

•
TH

E
PR

O
JE

CT
CD

III
RI

SK
RE

G
IS

TE
R

C :0 0 C
?J

N
O

TE
S

GD :0 0

I

C :0 0

I

I—
I—

l
i
z
.

t
x
l
i
t

I
t
:

/

s
-j

I

/

L
-’

.-
-J

N

p
fl

j4
Re

m
D

va
bl

e
be

nc
h

se
ab

ng

j

RI
-

:1
pJ

I.
_H

I

:1
.

lJ
II

j
L

j
,

JU
,

L
.-

-

I

I

1
—

n 0 0

1

C a
0

1
-
J

ft

0
)

-v 0

Re
m

D
va

bl
e

be
nc

h
se

ah
ngr-
’F

F
-n

il
—

N

I
u_u

LU.
•L

E

IN
/

L
r
,
r
.
n

n
.
,
_

I
i
I
I
i
l
l
I
l
I
g

I

Re
m

ov
ab

le
be

nc
h
s
e
a

I
‘:

R

—

L
s

Ii

‘I
i

I
ii

li
i

‘
I
’
ll

It

I

L
c

u
.

11 C
;

a
:

D 0 En a m
l

0) no 0

IN
/

N
J

$
3

L
P

3

I

IN.
,I

IN
I

GD

•I
\•

•/
\.

I

1
*

/
f
l
/

IN. IN,
1

IN
I

th 0
- i
i

,1
IN

,1
IN,

/

/ /
IN

r

I’

P0
2

U
pd

at
ed

wi
th

co
m

m
en

ts
re

ce
iv

ed
fro

m
Pa

C
G

E
11

10
7/

18
G

re
gg

[S
ha

m
s

(In
c

sh
ee

tn
am

e)

Fi
rs

t
Is

su
e

Pa
C

7
10

/0
7/

18

N

IN
1 I

GD

IN, IN IN ‘G
D :0 t-
J

/
IN,

/

0 :0

-
S

te
p
s

to
Fi

rs
t

Fl
oo

r

O
ly

m
pi

c
W

ay
E

nt
ra

nc
e

IN,

0 :0

•/

I-

‘I ‘I

IN
/

cm ,1
IN, \, IN

IN, IN. IN GD :0

,1
IN

•I
\•

B
O

X
P

A
R

K

\
C :0 N

J

/

/

/

-
:
.
:
:
:
n

T
111

111
1

-
-
.

II
H

I

11
D

uc
ie

ST
re

et
B

D
P

P0
8o

x8
5

Pi
co

ad
ill

y
Ba

sin
M

an
ch

es
te

r
M

EG
3J

A
Un

ite
d

Ki
ng

do
m

T
.4

4
(O

JI6
l

82
8

22
00

NW
M

.b
dp

cO
m

‘6
’S

PA
R

K
W

em
bl

ey

P2
00

79
03

‘
“

Un
it

L
oc

ab
n

Pl
an

1
20

0
Un

it
C

R
06

-
B

ea
tb

ox
G

ro
un

d
Fl

oo
r

Ju
l

18
IT

IS
Ti

-C
RE

SP
D

N
S:

BI
U

W
DR

B
D

X
PA

K
w

jg
A

G
EP

.€
N

T
TO

KE
EP

W
E

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
&

V
E

LA
YC

JT
DR

AW
iN

GS
RE

LA
TE

D
TO

TH
E

UC
EN

S
NG

AP
FI

JC
AT

ID
N

U
P

TO
DA

TE
FO

R
TH

E
LI

FE
SP

A
N

D
F

TH
E

SU
IL

N
G

.

BP
W

-B
D

P
-(0

-)A
P0

33
P0

2

Page 284



2
rc

EM
ER

G
EN

CY
G

N
A

G
E

i
IN

DI
CA

TI
VE

LO
CA

TI
ON

S
SH

OW
N

ON
TH

IS
DR

AW
NO

TO
BE

RE
VI

EW
ED

BE
TW

EE
N

BO
XP

AR
K,

BU
IlD

IN
G

CO
NT

RO
L

&
LI

CE
NS

IN
G

AU
TH

OR
IT

Y
FI

RE
OF

FI
CE

R
TO

AG
RE

E
FI

NA
L

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
FO

R
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON

Fi
na

li
ns

ta
lla

tio
n

&
po

sit
bn

in
g

of
ill

un
in

at
ed

an
d

no
n-

ill
um

in
ate

d
e
m

e
le

n
c
y

s
ig

n
e

to
ne

to
ca

te
d

rn
ct

se
tü

n
iy

to
en

w
g
er

K
y

Ih
t2

e
s
y
s

to
er

rs
w

e
e
q

u
a
le

L
u
m

ii
a
to

i
to

co
m

pl
y

wi
th

th
e

Sn
ts

h
St

ai
da

rd
s.

To
be

co
nf

in
re

d
by

co
nI

ri
or

aM
re

e
d

w
ti

Eu
ld

ii
g

C
on

trd
&

L
en

si
ng

C
4f

te
r

Si
gn

ag
e

&
Eq

ui
pm

en
ts

ho
w

n
on

th
is

dr
aw

in
g

m
ay

be
su

b1
ec

tt
o

ch
an

ge
fo

llo
wi

ng
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n
wi

lh
th

e
pa

rti
es

ab
ov

e.
It

is
th

er
ef

or
e

th
e

re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

of
B

o
x
p
ak

&
th

e
M

ain
C

on
tr

lc
r

to
in

fo
rm

th
e

lic
en

sin
g

au
th

oñ
ty

of
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
th

at
ar

e
di

ffe
re

nt
to

w
ha

ti
s

sh
ow

n
on

th
is

dr
aw

in
g.

L
at

io
n.

ty
pe

an
d

qu
an

tit
y

of
fir

e
fi

gb
br

g
eq

ui
pm

en
ta

re
su

bj
ec

t
to
a
n
-
t

be
w

ee
:

be
de

n.
:a

nd
fe

e
of

fic
er

.

PL
EA

SE
RE

AD
TH

IS
DR

AW
IN

G
IN

CO
NJ

UC
TI

ON
W

TH
Fi

re
En

gi
ne

er
s

Re
po

rt:
BM

45
6

Fi
re

st
ra

te
gy

dr
aw

in
g:

BP
W

-B
D

P-
(6

7)
A

EO
IO

C
am

’m
ic

ab
on

,
st

el
y

an
d

çr
&

ec
to

o
S

ys
te

r
BP

W
-B

O
P-

ZZ
-O

0-
PL

-E
-7

5_
50

-D
X

l
B

P
N

.B
D

P
-u

-O
l-

a-
E

-7
55

oc
1

S
ec

ur
it

y
Sy

st
em

s:
BP

W
-B

D
P-

Z2
-O

D
-P

L-
E-

75
_4

O
-O

I
B

PW
-8

D
P-

ZZ
.O

1-
PL

-E
-7

54
0-

O
l

Li
gh

tin
g

D
ra

w
in

gs
.

B
PW

-B
D

P-
ZZ

-O
0-

PL
-E

-7
0j

@
-O

l
B

PW
-B

D
P-

Z
!-

0l
-P

L
-E

-7
D

80
-0

1

GR
O5

i /

BU
IW

IIG
D

ES
O

N
PA

RT
N

EF
eF

*P
SF

J.
L

IV
E

PC
R

ss
po

N
sI

aI
uT

yc
oR

aw
us

sM
A

oE
or

TH
IS

D
nM

E
H

T
O

TN
ER

TI
W

I
FO

R
71

W
w

it
H

IT
W

A
S

PR
E

PA
SS

AN
D

IsS
UC

.
AL

L
D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S

SH
O

U
LD

BE
o
la

n
sa

n
ON

SI
TE

.
0
0

IC
T

SC
A

LE
R

O
M

71
15

D
4

R

AS
’Y

D
R

IJ
W

E
P

$
0€

O
tA

E
lC

E
S

51
0,

1.
0

BE
s
r
e
i
r

To
TH

E
A

U
3
fl

1
O

F
B

.!
L

L
T

IC
O

SG
N

PA
R

T’
EB

EW
P

AT
Th

E
C

R
E

S
S

5P
0N

5’
1

B
EL

ow

.
_

_
_

_
_

_
.

.1

1

C
vA

*r
G

5
S

t
IS

RE
AD

N
c
c
v
s
C

a
l

w
iT

h
Th

E
r.

3
(j

Q
y

S
O

R
E

W
OR

E
zc

u
ä€

!C
S

Th
E

C
M

D
€S

G
N

Is
su

E
s

B
EO

ST
ER

T
Il

l
SO

P
RI

SK
SE

RI
ES

O
F

D
RA

w
iN

G
S

ry
E

PR
O

JE
CT

CO
M

RI
SK

R
uc

is
rE

p

N
O

TE
S

—
7
-
-
-
-

-

fl
DE

M
IS

E
OF

IN
DM

DU
AL

TE
NA

NT
OP

ER
AT

IN
G

UN
IT

.
(T

he
bl

ue
lin

e
de

no
te

s
th

e
cu

rre
nt

kn
ow

n
co

n
fi

g
u

ra
tó

n
of

te
na

nt
un

it
s

bu
tm

ay
be

s
u

e
c
t

to
ch

an
g
e

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

to
be

co
cf

ln
re

d
by

B
ox

pa
k(

-
9

NO
TE

In
di

vi
du

al
op

er
at

in
g

te
n
an

ts
wi

tb
e

re
sp

on
si

be
fo

r
p
rc

v
ti

n
g

fi
re
f
h

t
er

ti
lg

u
is

h
ei

s
&

ot
he

r
e
q
u
Ø

e
n
:

to

m
ee

t
th

ets
rç

c
a
d
ig

re
q

tE
em

en
ts

TE
A

w
e
e
n

B
oa

pa
k.

Le
ca

lA
ut

ho
rit

y
8

Bu
ild

in
g

Co
nt

ro
l.

To
be

sp
ec

ifi
ed

by
th

e
in

di
vi

du
al

te
na

nt
Fi

t-o
ut

de
sig

n
te

am
.

,.z-.-v_

‘
•

E
h

te
na

nt
un

it
to

ha
ve

m
ot

e
d
et

ec
to

rs
wi

th
fl

as
hi

ng

b
e
a
l

&
so

un
de

r
&

he
at

de
te

ct
or

.
(R

ef
er

to
A

re
St

ra
te

gy
R

ep
ol

&
Te

na
nt

Fi
t-o

ut
G

ui
de

.)
Th

is
wi

ll
be

wr
itt

en
in

to
th

e
te

na
nt

fit
ou

tg
ui

de
an

d
wi

ll
be

a
m

an
de

ta
y

re
qu

ire
m

en
t.

‘
/

r
L

%

D
e-

de
s

ar
ea

fo
rt

he
o
v
n

of
bc

en
sa

te
ec

dv
rip

es

ND
CA

rIV
E

LO
CA

T:
ON

S
FO

R
LA

SC
LO

RD
FI

RE

I1E
X

F:
N

G
U

:S
H

E
R

S:
Fl

-a
t

&
ja

ty
.

Se
.T

yp
e

an
d

L
o

c3
is

to
be

ts
ra

d
ar

e
to

be
ag

re
ed

a-n
d

co
nf

rm
d

be
tw

ee
n

Be
xp

ar
ic

Bu
ild

in
g

Co
nt

ro
l

an
d

th
e

Fi
re

A
ut

ho
rit

y
)T

o
co

m
pl

y
wi

th
BS

53
C6

-0
-3

80
.

E
ve

nt
S

pa
ce

E
t

_
_
_
_

-]

_
-
:

_

GR
O7

C

-
.
_

B
O

X
PA

R
K

—
7

II
O

uc
tS

lr
ee

l
P0

Bo
x

85
Pi

cc
ad

ill
y

Ba
sin

M
an

ch
es

te
r

M
6O

3J
A

U
ni

te
d

K
ng

do
m

B
D

R

T
44

4
OJ

16
1

62
8

22
00

us
n.w

bd
p.

co
m

IT
IS

TH
E

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
UT

Y
OF

BO
XP

AR
K

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

TO
KE

EP
TH

E
AR

CH
IT

EC
TU

RA
L

&
M

&E
LA

YO
UT

DR
AW

IN
GS

RE
LA

TE
D

TO
TH

E
LI

CE
NS

IN
G

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

UP
TO

DA
TE

FO
R

TH
E

LI
FE

SP
M

OF
TH

E
BU

IL
DI

NG
.

Page 285



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

  
 
   

  
The Licensing Officer 
Health, Safety and Licensing 
Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
Your ref:  N/A 

Our ref: 01QK/ 

 

Brent Borough Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Fifth Floor 
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 7FJ 
 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mob: 07500993897 
Email: michael.sullivan3@met.police.uk 
Web: www.met.police.uk 
 

Date:  13th August 2018  

 
 
 
 
Police representation to the application for a new Premises Licence ‘GF06 – 
Boxpark, 16 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT’ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 
Officer: Michael Sullivan 368QK  
Brent Borough Police Licensing Constable  
 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible 
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the 
act. The Police representations are primarily concerned with the Protection of 
Children from Harm, Prevention of Crime and Disorder, The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 
This is a new premises licence application for a part of the new Boxpark building, the 
application is very vague in details of the proposed business that will be running from 
the unit, and the application states Bar/Restaurant, this makes it impossible for me to 
consider what if any conditions should be attached to the licence, the plans submitted 
also have no layout and again due to this makes it difficult to know what the likely 
business plan will be. I have been informed by the head of the councils licensing 
department that the applicant will submit a major variation when a business takes on 
the unit, however at this point I do not know if this will be a bar/pub style business or 
a restaurant, so will ask that the below conditions are added to the licence to cover 
both possible outcomes, when a business is found and identified as to what they 

Page 287

http://mpsweb.intranet.mps/


  

propose to do, conditions can be adapted, added or removed to fit the type of 
business proposed. 
 
 
 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained  
            in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall    
            be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 
 
           A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the      
           CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is 
           open. This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised 
           council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute 
           minimum of delay when requested. 
 
         The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the entrance to the premises, and 
          shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images of every person 
          entering the premises. 
   
. Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed on any day 
            when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol. 
 
  A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of  
            security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to 
            the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as 
            defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 No drinks shall be served other than in plastic or toughened glasses 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for 
            inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, 
            which will record the following: 
           (a)  All crimes reported to the venue 
           (b)  All ejections of patrons 
           (c)  Any complaints received 
           (d)  Any incidents of disorder 
           (e)  All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
           (f)  Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
                scanning equipment 
           (g)  Any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
           (h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 
 
 
 
  
Protection of Children from Harm 
 
 
  A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 

Page 288



  

 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of 
            sale. 
 
           No children under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 2100 
           hours unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
 
 
 
 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
           Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at 
           all exits 
 
           No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive 
           premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance 
           to local residents. 
 
           No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 21.00 hours 
 
           All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and 
           where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the door shall 
           be lobbied and fitted with a self-closing device. 
 
            A noise limiter set at a level agreed by Brent Council’s Licensing Unit shall 
            be used at all times. 
 
          There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant 
           responsible authorities and approved by an authorised officer of the 
           Licensing Authority. 
 
 
 
Restaurant Conditions  
 
         Alcohol shall only be supplied as an accompaniment to a substantial meal, and 
         seated at a table.  
 
        Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the 
        whole of licensed hours in all parts of the premises where alcohol is provided. 
 
        The supply/sale of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only. 
 
        Customers must not be allowed to sit, stand or be served from the bar area or   
        any other staff area used for the preparation of alcoholic beverages. 
 
        Signs must be displayed at suitable points along the bar reading, ‘Service is by 
        Waiter / waitress service only. Customers are not permitted to sit, stand or be 
        served from the bar.’ 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 289



  

Wembley Stadium Football Event Day Conditions  
 
 
 

(a) Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises. 
 

(b) No drinks shall be served in glass containers. 
 

 
      (c) The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary 
            comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the   
            event. 
 
     (d) The premises will stop the sale of Alcohol (1) one hour before the advertised 
            kick off time, and will not resume the sales of alcohol until (15) fifteen minutes 
            after the kick off time. 
 
     (e) On Football event days at Wembley stadium the venue will only take one set 
            of supporters (Fan Zone) on the production of a valid ticket for the game, the 
            designated team will be allocated by the Metropolitan Police after a risk 
            assessment has been conducted.  
 
     (f) The venue will Not show live sports on football event days at Wembley 
            Stadium. 
 
     (g)   The smoking area will be fenced off and will not be visible from Olympic Way, 
             no alcohol will be allowed in the smoking area. (The smoking area will be 
             supervised by SIA and no more than 50 people will be allowed within the 
             area at any time)  
 
     (h)    A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise 
             the sale of alcohol on football event days. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above Wembley Stadium Event Day conditions are necessary to promote the 
licensing objectives, police resources are fully stretched on event days at Wembley 
and with the addition of another large venue opening up on the door step of the 
national stadium this will only further stretch police resources, police ask that there is 
no congregation outside the premises due to this being an already heavy footfall on 
event days and is part of the main route into the stadium for fans. 
Police would expect the DPS to work with police at such large events and help 
promote the licensing objectives.   
Police ask that the sales of alcohol stop one hour before the designated kick off time 
to allow for fans to make their way in to the ground in an orderly manner and assist in 
the enhanced searching policy that is now in place before entering the stadium. 
Having the venue as a fan zone will reduce the likelihood of disorder between fans, 
and is part of how the Wembley footprint is currently policed, the decision as to what 
fans are allocated to which licenced premises is decided to how the teams are split 

Page 290



  

inside the stadium in an effort to avoid as much as possible fans cross over on their 
way in to the stadium. 
Ticketless fans consistently cause problems in the surrounding licenced premises, 
they will start drinking early in the day, then find a venue who are showing the game 
and continue drinking, and this on occasions leads to disorder, again producing a 
strain on an already stretched policing plan. This venue as already mentioned is 
situated next to Olympic way which is the main access/egress for patrons of the 
stadium and is regularly a flash point for disorder. 
Licenced premises within the Wembley stadium footprint comply with the Wembley 
split on football event days, thus reducing the amount of disorder within licenced 
premises. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Sullivan 368QK 
Licensing Constable for 
Brent Borough Police 

Page 291



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 1 

  

 

 

 

TEL   

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre 

Engineers Way 

Wembley 

Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5384 

Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

Boxpark Ltd 
GF06 
Boxpark Wembley  
18 Olympic Way 
HA9 0JT 
 

14 September 2018 

 
Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for GF06, Boxpark 
Wembley, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT 
 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make a representation. 

 

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 

for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 

Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder;  

• public safety;  

• the prevention of public nuisance; and  

• the protection of children from harm. 

 

The Licensing Authority require the following be included as conditions on the premises licence: 

 

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working 
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
authorised Officers from Brent Council’. 

 
2. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format. 

 
3. On Wembley Stadium event days door supervisors of a suitable number and gender, shall be 

employed from 11.00 hours until 1 hour after the event begins.  
 

4. On Wembley Stadium event days no drinks shall be served other than in 
plastic/polycarbonate/cardboard or toughened glass 

 
5. On Wembley Stadium event days a personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and 

supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 

Page 293

http://www.brent.gov.uk/


  
 2 

 
6. On Wembley Stadium event days no children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a 

responsible adult.   
 

7. On Wembley Stadium event days there must be suitable measures in place to ensure there is a 
free flow of access and egress for customers.  As such, the area between the exit doors from the 
premises to the external part of the building out on the public highway shall be free from any 
obstruction including persons. 

 
8. SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV. 

 
9. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty security staff and any 

incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 

10. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises as defined 
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 

 
11. A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 

 
12. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times. 

 
13. Substantial snacks and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available during the whole of 

licensed hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicants are provided. 
 

14. The premises shall provide chairs and tables for customer use. 
 

15. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are 
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 

 
16. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times. 

 
17.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to an 

authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or 
scanning equipment 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
18. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide training 

including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least 
every 12 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the member 
of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for 
inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. 

 
19.  No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. The level 

of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to local residents. 
 

20. The placing of bottles into receptacles outside the building shall not be permitted between 
20.00hrs hours and 07.00 hours the following morning. 

Page 294



  
 3 

 
 

21. There shall be a dispersal policy for the premises agreed with the relevant responsible authorities 
and approved by an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.  The premises dispersal policy 
shall be kept and made available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council. 

 
In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm 
that you accept the above conditions in writing. 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

Susana Figueiredo 

Licensing Inspector 

Regulatory Services 

Page 295



This page is intentionally left blank



From:                                         Joshi, Ketan 
Sent:                                           31 August 2018 15:44 
To:                                               'ewen.macgregorCc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     Re: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Dear Ewen 
  
Thank you for your response. Your suggestions for revised conditions is reasonable and I am in 
agreement and willing to revise my original conditions as follows, for the six applications: 
  
Application references 13058, 13059, 13060, 13061, 13062 (Areas FR28, GF06, FR29, 
FR30/FR31, FR30/FR33) 

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

  
Application reference 13063 (Atrium Communal Space) 
  

1. Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power 
failure when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during 
licensed activities 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential 
property 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and 
to conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  

5. When the premises turn out, a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that they leave 
in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 

  
I trust that your client is in agreement with the above. I therefore withdraw with representations subject to 
the above conditions being attached to the respective Licences as identified by the unique application 
references indicated above. 
  
Please contact me if you wish to query any of the above or if you wish to discuss any of the applications 
further, otherwise simply confirm your client’s agreement to the above ensuring that the Business 
Licence Team (as copied into this email) are also notified. 
  
Regards 
  
Ketan Joshi 
Enforcement Officer 
Regulatory Services 
  
  

Page 297



From: Ewen Macgregor [ 
Sent: 30 August 2018 17:23 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: Naomi Jenkins  Jo Brown  
Subject: Boxpark,18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT 
  
Good afternoon 
  
We received from you a rep in relation to the above 6 applications which was sent to you from Ketan Joshi, the 

Licensing Enforcement Officer. Unfortunately we do not have his contact email. 
  
Would it be possible for you to forward on our response below to Ketan (copying us in). 
  
All of the proposed conditions, for each of the six applications can be agreed save for where set out below 
  

1. All windows and doors will remain closed during licensed activities 
  
This is not agreed. 
  
There are no windows in the premises. 
  
If you were able to agree a condition which states as follows we can take our clients instructions 
  
“Save for access and egress to and from the premises, and in the event of an emergency, or power failure 

when siding doors will default to the open position, all doors will remain closed during licensed activities” 
  

2. Music played at the premises will not be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property 
  
Agreed 
  

3. Music is not to be played outdoors at any time 
  
Agreed 
  

4. Signs shall be displayed in prominent areas informing patrons of residential nature of the area and to 

conduct their behaviour accordingly 
  
Agreed 
  

5. When the premises turn out a door supervisor shall supervise patrons and ensure that that leave in a 

prompt and courteous manner, respecting local residents 
  

This condition is only appropriate - and agreed - for the Atrium licence given that all patrons will have to 

pass through the Atrium prior to exiting the premises 
  
We look forward to hearing from you. 
  
With best wishes, 
  
Ewen Macgregor 
Associate Director 
Gregg Latchams 
  

Page 298

mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 Application for a new Premises Licence by Murat Kara for the premises known as Shawarma Grill,  350-352 High Road,  Wembley, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Shawarma Application Redacted
	3.3 Shawarma Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	3.4 Shawarma Police Reps
	3.5 Shawarma Licensing Rep
	3.6 Shawarma Public Safety Rep
	3.7a Shawarma Resident Rep 1
	3.7b Shawarma Resident Rep 2
	3.7c Shawarma Resident Rep 3
	3.8 Sharwarma Grill OS Map

	4 Application for a Variation to a premises Licence by Punch Partnerships (PTL) Limited for the premises known as The Swan, 789 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA0 2LP, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	4.2 Swan Application Redacted
	4.3 Swan Plan
	4.4 Swan Police Rep
	4.5 Swan Licensing Rep
	4.6 Swan - Public Rep
	4.7 Swan Noise Team Rep
	4.8 Swan Noise Team Withdrawal
	4.9 Swan Licence Redacted_Redacted
	4.10 Swan OS Map

	5 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, Atrium Communal Space, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	5.3 Boxpark - Atrium Plan
	Sheets
	(0-)AP031 - Communal Space Layout Plan


	5.4 Boxpark - Atrium Police Rep
	5.5 Boxpark - Atrium Licensing Reps
	5.6a Boxpark - Atrium Noise Team Rep
	5.6b Boxpark - Atrium Noise Team Withdrawal
	5.7 Boxpark - Atrium Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	5.8 Boxpark - OS Map
	5.2 Boxpark - Atrium Application Redacted_Redacted

	6 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR28, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	6.2 Boxpark - FR28 - Application_Redacted
	6.3 Boxpark - FR28 - Plan
	6.4 Boxpark - FR28 - Police Rep
	6.5 Boxpark - FR28-FR33 - Licensing Rep
	6.6 Boxpark - FR28 - Noise Team Rep & Withdrawal

	7 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR29, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	7.2 Boxpark - FR29 - Application Redacted_Redacted
	7.3 Boxpark - FR29 - Plan
	7.4 Boxpark - FR29 - Police Rep
	7.5 Boxpark - FR28-FR33 - Licensing Rep
	7.6 Boxpark - FR29 - Noise Team Rep & Withdrawal

	8 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR30/FR31, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	8.2 Boxpark - FR30 FR31 - Application_Redacted
	8.3 Boxpark - FR30 & FR31 - Plan
	8.4 Boxpark - FR30 & FR31 - Police Rep
	8.5 Boxpark - FR28-FR33 - Licensing Rep
	8.6 Boxpark - FR30 & FR31 - Noise Team Rep & Withdrawal

	9 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, FR32/FR33, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	9.2 Boxpark - FR32 FR33 - Application_Redacted
	9.3 Boxpark - FR32 & FR33 - Plan
	9.4 Boxpark - FR32 & FR33 - Police Rep
	9.5 Boxpark - FR28-FR33 - Licensing Rep
	9.6 Boxpark - FR32 & FR33 - Noise Team Rep & Withdrawal

	10 Application for New Premises Licence by Boxpark Trading Ltd for the premises known as Boxpark Wembley, GR06 Beatbox, 18 Olympic Way, Wembley, HA9 0JT, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	10.2 Boxpark - GR06 Beatbox- Application_Redacted
	10.3 Boxpark - GR06 Beatbox - Plan
	10.4 Boxpark - GR06 Beatbox - Police Rep
	10.5 Boxpark - GR06 Beatbox - Licensing Rep
	10.6 Boxpark - GR06 Beatbox - Noise Team Rep & Withdrawal




